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111 PROCEEDINGS 

$--%ARC~ LEWtNSKY 
j41was caked as a vnbvst and after being first duty sworn by 
[sjthe Fomperson of the Grand Jury, was examined and testrfied 
[6]aS foal: 
171 EXAMINATION 
I81 BY MR. EMMICK: 

&Cord. 
Q I wonder tf you would state your name for the 

(111 A Yes. Marcia Lewis. 

IZlptaase? 
Q All right. And would you spell that for us, 

114: A M-a-r-c-i-aL_cwris. 
il5i Q Are you sometimes known as Marcia Lewinsky? 
l16! A Yes, I am. 

Q 
I :i i Lewinsky? 

Which of those is your true name, Lewis or 

il91 A Lewinsky. 

i:Pjabout? 
0 All rtght And how did the name Marcia _ come 

I?:: A 
123! Q 

It was when I began wr$in& 

124:once before. 
That% fine. My name is tke Emmick. We’vemet 

(25: A Yes. 
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I,. 0 I’m an Associate Independent Counsel. Seated to my 
: i 1 riqht is Bruce Udolf. He’s also an Associate lndecendent 
i 3 ~C&~nsel. 
14: You’re appuring before a duly empanekd federal 
f 5 j grand jury. We’re conducttng an investigation into suspected 
i 6:fedcral crimes. 

IS! Q Do you have an attomey with you? 
16‘ A Yes. Ido. 
11; Q WhO is that? 
19! A Wrlliam Martin. 
191 
201 

AQ &lsTFbuwj is he outside at this time? 

21: Q All r$‘rt You also have a Fiih Amendment right. 
2 2 1 That Fit Amendment ht is the ht to remain silent in 
2 3 1 response to a questtcn %!e answer% which mpht incriminate 
24]yoU. Do you understand that Fifth Amendmen nght? 
25; A Yes, I do. 

OlCStafl 
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Q All nght. And do you understand mat m the li jcoume of todays examrnatron I am gomg to be askrng you 
I 3 I questrons +xQ to do with your involvement tn some of the 
I 4 1 matters wAm ryvccbgatrng Do you understand that? 
(5i 

Q !t i in response to those auestions that I mioht ask vou that 
Is it your intention to invoke the Fit Arnsnrrrrnt 

~ejmight’incnmtnate youin a crime? - * 
[91 A Yes, it is. 

MR. EMMICK: All right.. What I hold in my 
i:!ihand is an order that is s’ ned by a Unrted States 
112 1 Distnct Judge, Nonna Ho P 
[131~ou the order. 

oway Johnson. and jet me read 

i14i- 
[~sloftbe United States ofArnenca by Kenneth 
r1s1lnde ndent Counsel, filed in this matter on Februa 

The order says, ‘On motion to amgs~~zmony 

~m1Q9r and 4t appaartng to the satiifaction of the cou 
10. 

that 
tielMarcia Lewfs. also known as Marcia Lewinsky. has been caled 
iip;k%Qnd to pmvrde other rnformabon before the Grand 

Unrted States presently empanekd within tha 
and x7 the judgernent of me IrxIependent Counsel, 

122 IMar+ _., also known as Marcia Lawimky. has mfuxd tp 
123jte#$y or pro+5 other information on the basrs of her 

r::$iz?e I 
agamst s4#-4ncnmination and in the judgment of 

ependent Counsel the testimony or other tnfornutior~ 
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Would you like to look at this? 
1201 A Yes. 

I::ito my anorne ? 
Would you mind if I stepped out&k and shovved th6 

1231 MJ EMMICK: I would not mind that at alt. 
1241 THE WITNESS: Thank ou. 
1251 (The witness was excus edy to c43nfer with courtset.) 

I11 
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BY MR. EMMICK: 
Q 

attomey 
Ms. Lewis. have you 

about this order? 
121 
l31Yo”r 

eons”& m 
141. A- Yes, I have. 

9 
i:iabout the orden 

Do you have any questions that you need to ask me 

f-J1 A 
Q 

No. I do not. 

iii no longer have the right to invoke the Fii Amendment and 
Do you understand that because of thii order, you 

I IO 1 refuse to aA_Gerry questions? 
1111 

PaqeltoPage6 
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il51 
i161 
;I71 
1181 
1191 
I701 
I211 
:221 
I231 
1241 
1251 

I was msrned to Monica’s father in 1969. 
Q AndhiSNfiI+iS? 

Aa FErrdLrmnsky. were you married? 
‘“29 A About 1 years. 

Q Andhowdidthatmaniagecnmetocnd? 
A It ended in divorce. 
Q Was that pur first marriage? 
A Yes. 
Q Have you been married since then? 
A No. 
Q And I take &that means you’re not married now. 
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Ill 
I21 
I31 

;:;to? 
f61 
:71 
(61 
191 

!I01 
I:11 
::21 
1131 
;141 
:151 
::61 
::71 
:161 
::9: 
::31 
r-7 s-e_ 
.__. 
,*-_ 
::3i 
“4, .- 1 
“C> ,-.. 

YGS. 
Am you engaged now? 
I am informal engaged. 
All rigm AN? who would you k informally engaged ! 

Peter Straus. 
All 

“a 
ht. 

Yes, do. 
Do you have children other than Monica? 

How many7 
I have ens son. 
What’s his name? 
Miiael. 
What about any siblings that you have? 
Yes, I have one sister. 
What’s hsr name? 
Debra Finnsnnan. 
Whem does she lii? 

!GEE%Z%?$ael life? 
Michael lives at home. 
And I’m not sun9 where that would be. 
In Washrqton. D.C. 
Do you havs any parents living at this tin N-7 
Yes, I do. 
Who would they be? 

_--- 
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some questions about 
re have you gone to 

A I went to Santa Rosa Junior Colkg49 and I went to 
i z i Califomla State Untverstty at Northridge. 
:T’ Q. And what woutd_be the time periods for those two 
! e i scnoo1t. as oesl you an maw 
19: A That’s 1964. 

:151 Q That would be for Santa Rosa? 
. . . . A Yes. And then I graduated with a &cheloh degree 
t I;rn 1968. I believe. 
-13’ Q And that wuki be from Cal State? 1 --. 
:I41 A That’scormct. “$1 Q Any other educational background. formal 
i I6 ieducational background? 
;:‘I A No. 

Q Would you give us a similar kind of summary of 
i i t 1 employment history? 
;:01 A Let’s see. Going back how fan 
;::I Q Well, let’s tover the last ten y49an or so. 
;221 A Lasttanyean. In the lasttenyears I’vebeen 
*23lwMin I wrote a column for a small newrpapcr caIbd 
iZ’isCYeRH$T~~~~~~:~n~~~l~~~~a, 
:25! 

I 

your 
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:::wntmg? 
I:: A No. 
13; Q I see. What about employment I would think of that 
I I I you would make income from? 

A 
~ZiMagazins. 

I wrote a column for The Hollywood Reporter 

171 Q Whenwasthat? 
Is? A It was a monthly column. And I believe. f’m not 
191sure. I believe ii was 1987. And that was a monthlv column 

r empbyment from which you derived income? 
Fobowing that I wrote a book and I received an 

Q 
[E.~advance paid? 

And when was that book written and when was the 

A 
::?it miaht have bean one vear l ao and the bcok was 

The advance was paid approximately two 
wblis Ed 

ars ago or 

iieione~erra 0. 
I191 ?I -- Thenameofthebook7 
1201 A The Pr&ate Lives of the Three Tenon. 
;;;;tich youQ~ve$t~*~~~~t over the lost ten years from 

1231 A No. 
Q Allright. Woukfyoutettuswhere u havelii. 

i::iwhen your residences have been fdr the bst - k s use ten P 
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rllyean as a benchmark. 
I21 A Los Angaba, California. 
131 Q Andwhendidyoulii~LosAngeks? 
I41 ; FG$;; ug\ a proxtmately threa yeam ago. 

Sk 
j+oumovetofromLcuAngeks? 

or ‘95. I suppose. When di 
A To McLean W inia. 

I91 Q And how l&g Z you tive in McLean7 
191 A For one year. 

!:y!tirne periodAyouy~m mng wtth your then husband fkrnard? 
Q When~o.ummlivinginLosAngeles bthatthe 

I121 
1131 Q Were you living with anyone in McLean. Vxginia? 
(141 A Yes. 
1151 Q who mm you living with? 
1161 A MysonMichael. 
iI71 Q Anyoneelse? 
(191 A No. 
(191 Q Ail rtgM. And what about since Md_ean, V inii? 
[201 A I moved to Washington, D.C. approxknately “8, years 
t211ago. 
f221 Q And where did you live in Washington, D.C.? 
1231 A At700 NewHam hire Avenue. 

Q Is then9 a name E 
l::lHotel? Is that the Watergate Hotel? 

r that ptaa, Tha Watergate 

Page 12 
A No. lt‘i WatergateSouth. Csapartments. it’s 

i:inota hotel. 
131 Q My mistake. How long did you lii there? 
IO A Untilnow. 

Q Whodiiyoulivetherewith? 
Michael until ha went away to mlbge. 
When would that have been? 

1141 A Hewentawaytorchool. Yas. 
Q Wantawa tosChool Andthanyouhadanother- 

ndy a half there at the Watergate? 

11s1 
r1*1wl!h? 

Q Duringthatyaarandahalf,whowerayoutiving 

A My daughter, Monica. 
Q SothatwwkJhavebeentheMyearandahatf. 

t221Do you.mmember perhaps to the months when yw started Ming 
t233thsre wtth Monk3a or when Monii started tivii them? 

~$dkge. 
A lbelieveitwasinJune,aftershegraduatedfrorn 

Page7toPage 12 
I 

QlC-staK 



2266 

BSA Marcia Lewis, 2flOt88 UUIL?) 

Page 13 

a mat would have been Jum of what ytafl 
A two years 
Q 

Two years. spproxrnsts 
That would have been. tx n. pertraps% of 19957 

ie' A That’s comet. Thst’s when she begsn living 
isimere. 

‘10’ Q Atlrtght. AndwhendidyoumoveoutofMc 
i::iWatergate? - 
::2: A I still live thers now. 
;:3: Q -AlI right. Have you lived in New York at any tirns? 
il4! 
i:5: 
:?6i 
il7: 
!lR! 

A 
Q ‘Z&n was that? 

A Yes. And that was in &rjunction with my plansto 
ii;iget IIlWl%d. 

Q I take lt, then, that since Ssptemkr of 97 you 
I:~~~einamlnnerof~akingktnlivinginboth~ces. 
t~~]That is. in t&w York and hen, or.is t mars the cssa that 
rt3lyou’ve bean tivtng predpmtnantly n f+sw York? 
124: A 
t2si 

Predomrnqnt$in Nsw York. 
Q Altrtght. Idl etoaskyousomaquss6ons 
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I I I sb~ut what your telephone numbw’s or what telephonss you had 
~~~~~maforthc~t-kr$LurtrryancsJuneol 

Y~u%g b@_a telephom. I kc rt, st the Watergats? 
I41 A 

0 
t Z&ii you have at the Watergate. 

'E many teleqhonas or diinnt tskphone numbers 

A rnw. 
Q Can you tell us what thoss numkrs am if you 

ii: 1.31 A Yes.- 
'II! Q Ware then any other nlstivss living ir that sarns 
ii~jbuitdirrg with you? 
:16! A 
::71 Q 
: : 8 j complex. 
:19j A Yes. 
:2:: ._).. _--1 ._T. .--A 
:23: 

rtmsnt? 
sams aparfmsnt. but kr ths same 

:,-4jas a city a rtment. 
:25: Iif YOU mentiined the thm t&phones that an 
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!31 A I do not. 
i4I 0 Did oualso havsabsspsr? 
‘5‘ A lha omatonstimsnarsaOo.butIdon’thave d .-. _ 
:610ne now 
.i, Q Not for the last few vsars. 
iei A No. 
!9i Q 

:iOlktWf? 
AU right. Do you kncnv whether Monica had a 

:;i: A I believe she doss. Yes. 
1::’ Q AtI rioht. And do YOU know offhand wfut the number 
il3jofthat bee rh? - 
::4; r - I do not. 

Q All right. Let me thsn turn to questions having to 
i i 2 i do with Monica herself and your nlationsh’ with her. How 
;:-:rvouM you r+cribO your~rslatiinship with. onra? _And I hope 5- 
:i91rOU donl rnmd “TV hsr,as Monrra, but sinca 
:19]henstwOLemnr SMVO sd.Itjustrnakssmoresenseto 
;;;;$V&O!~ zon&;rst nams Cou# you de&m your 

ix: A Ve Iwing. 
:231 Q k pa dose nlationthip? 

!::;I think. 
A it’s as dose as a mother and daughtsr should be, 

I 
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. . . ..: Q When dd Monica live prior to movrng rn wrth you 
:z~at the Watergate? 
:3: A She live0 otT ampus in Portland, Qmgon. 
I41 MR. WISENBERG: Can eve hearths wrtnsss? 
:51 MR. EMMICK rT2 rm sesing me n 

BY MR. EMMICK 
rng of heads 

[61 
Q Whik shs was livin 

i:iat that time you wsn livng h Los w rc 
awa from you. and I bike It 

:91time in McLean? 
nge s or perhaps for a 

r:oi A Yes. 
(11: 
1121 

2 re;rO yw in frequent contad with her? 

%alls? 
Q When yw wy frequent contad. fmqwnt tekphone 

.--,-- - 
1151 A Yes. 
iI61 Q Fmmhertoyou? 
[171 A Yes. 
[I81 Q Frornyoutohsrasmll? 
I191 A Yes. 
1201 Q Dii you vtsit wfth her frequently? 
1211 A No. 

i:$&sak by tekphone. 
Q Allriqht. AbouthowotIendiithetwoofyou 

And then I’m going to ask how often dii 
rz~@re two of you vhi with on another dunng that period 
tzsrwhik shs was at sdtool in Poruand. 
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A tt would vsry. There was not a sctwdule for 
!$els hone calls. Then was not a scheduled time And 
13ws ng,~wasfarandIthkrfiImsthemona. lmn0t 

.p 

II~slJre.- 
IS1 Q All right. b t fair to say that it was roughly 
rcronce awsekor rha sven mon? 
I71 A f?&e&hons~alts? 
181 
r91spetic. 

Q TelsphOnsatk. I’msorry. Ish~~tdbemo~ 

(101 A Wshardtossy. ltwouMvaryifsht-Tm 
rl~rsorry. Idonrkncwthsanswer. 
1121 Q 
rl3ra wesk? 

That’s fins. At times. it might be more than o(10 

0lcslaT Page 13 lo Page 18 

il4i A Yes. 
1151 
1161 

2 Att&ew,i&night k kss. 

I171 Q All right., l?urt’s fair. Would you describe 
I 18 r Monica's zbytk 

‘f: 
wdh her fathen 

f:~!childnn frwn a divorce wtwm the chi 
-IthsUritwas robablytypilof 

& ran am raised bv ths 
i21 jmother. 
I221 Q ItakettfranthatIsakssdoserebtbnshb 
i23jthan you have with Monica. 

_ 
1241 A Well, Mania - I was the arstodtal parent, so I 
[25]suppose physically we wsrs cbser. I don? know nscessartly 

Page 18 

I 1 remotiinal 

I:lfathsr? 
r& Do you knOw how often Moniu spsaks with hsr 

I41 
tsmot sum. 

A No,notmslty. Ithinkaboutohceaweekbutl’m 

I61 Q 
(71 A 

Do you know whether Monica ConMes in her fathsr? 
I don’t know. 

(81 Q Does Monka amfkle in you? 
191 A Yes. 
I101 a DOvoucDncdcinkn 
illi A No.- 
1121 0 All r$ht. Lst ms then ask you some questtons 
rl3rabout Monica herse . How odd is she, when’s hsr bnthda 

:::11973 
A Sheis24ywrsold. HerbhthdayisJuty2, r? 

, __, - -. 
I161 Q Would yw desaibe her educational backgrOund 

~~~~LewisandCbrkCcrlkgsktPorUand 
A ShehasaBxhelofsdegmeinpsychdOgyfmm 

%ewts and Cbrk? 

*v . 
Q Diishegotoothers&oo afterhrghscbOOl6un 

[211 A No. Shs was taking a GRE muma in an%pakut Of 
122 I going on to graduate schwl. 
1231 Q Soshedidntgotoany00mmunityc0Uegas,fu 
124 Iexampk, anything like thst? 
(251 A oh. l’m sorry. Before Portland, Qregon? 
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,. 
i:: A0 
!3: 
!a: : 

Q 
i&efofS LyS 

17: 
19: 
19: 

[lo: : 
rll!Clark? 
112: A 

:::igraduate? 
Q 

115: A 
a 

+sunle that 
[le!hq+h schc$- 
[I91 
120: 
(21: : 

Q jE jwatergate? 
A 

125; Q 

Page 19 

Mm-hmln.” 
Yea. Shedid. 
Whara did she go? 
Sha mnt to Santa Mania Junior COI e. 
And that would have ken after high 2 001. bti 

and Clark? 
That’s axrut. 
And hcrw bng did she go to school there? 
Two yaars. 
She majored in psyOhObgy, you said, at Lewis ati 

Ye. 
And you may have said this, but when did she 

1995. 
Let ma ask ou about laas she has lied. I; 

she I- with ha family r R, 

l”z? ngtrt? 

r the pariod up to 

And than at Lawis and Clark. she was in Porttanb! 
YeS. 
Andthanafterthat,wasrhaliiingwtthyouatThe 

Page 20 
11: A Monica had two part-tima jobs wn~umntty. She 
(2 ~workad ir a stora caltad Tha Kn0t Shop. Sha workad at a 
[~$aauty sabn behind the countar wham thay soti lrttk halt 
t4lomarnantsandthi siikathat 
151 Q I 

A 
W?II the period wou# that hava baan? 
That wwkl hava been whik sha was at Santa MO&~ j 

f:;Junior @aage. She w0rkad in sOma kind of a manta1 he&h 
i a j canter in Portland. 
19: 

AQ eeY9 mkshe-hatwaspatiofher fiYm job ’ take n 
~:!$sychobgy - the psycbobgy coul~cs rho was taki#. 
r 12 lAnd she worked rn a toy ston dunng hrgh Scholl. al% all 
t~3~lcanthinkof~ htnow. 

Q %e tuven’t g0ftan them 
i : : i worked at tha White li0usa and she w0 R 

t,butltakaitsheako 
ad at the Pentagon. 

116; A Yes. Yes. C~rrut. 
0 We’ll gat to that shortly. Can you tell ma whether 

I ii ishe still maintains frianda in tha POrtLand ana where Lawis 
iGfind Clark is? 
120; A 
i21: 
r-7, ,--. :: 
I23: 
!24: AQ 
I25: Q 

Iklieveshadoas. Yas. 

;z ~&$i~ac~~o I mat ona?. 

I donl. rm sorry. 
Who elsa in tha Portland ama? 

--.- 
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:i. A 
12: 0 

Kathenm. 

rtrlHillsaraa7 
fl5: 
116: 

; distill Sees now? 
,--. 
117: A I don? know. 

Q All right Thoss at8 the questions that I was 
i:: jthrnking Of as the background quastions. Lat ma turn our 
rzo]attentton. then, to tha tana that she rpent ham in 
(21 rWashington. starti 
122]HoUSe. ShS work 3 

wittrthabmash0spantatthaWhii 
as an intern at tha White Housa. is that 

[t,lnght? 
12(1 A Yes. 
l25! Q How di she come to hava that intarnship? 

Page 22 
. A Than was an a 

if :out an applimn. I mtnk she Ra 
pliabon process. She had to NI 

d to wnte an assay. 
, -. Q Howdidshebamthatthcnwassuchathagasan 
~~~intemshp~HardiditamcupataF 
iS1 I had haard about it after I had movad hen. 
!6: Q 
[-. A 

And how had you haard about it? 
I had mat people who had either mentiOnad it ti 

re:Duung or- 

No. lust I had heard about It. 
Can ou mink Of who thcwa peopk wets? 

And I take it you rnantronad it to her. then. 

1221 A Id~n’tkn~w. 
123: 
1241 

AQ AltrigM DidshaOomefOranlr$erviaw? 
I behave then was an FBl intervtaw. but Pm rrU 

[25JSUR. 

PIge 22 

fu was a second sassbn of intamsh@s 
rtolthat bagan later in the sumrnar. I don’t quite mall. 

0 All rigM But you bet&e there was an 
~~~~appk+0n.y0ubebaveth0rawasaninterviaw. Atthe 
[l,;bn.ddywlvlorrvonpncinthsWhacHOUK? 
Il4i A NO. DidIknOwanyoncinthaWhiteHouse? 
Il5i Q Know them personally. 
116: A No. 
I171 Q 
rlell-kae? 

Did your fomwr husband know anyone at tlw Hmas 

1191 
t k&z-. 

~~~~ortothaClintOnsata . IF 
substantial donors to ths Damacrabc Party 

.~ ~. 
[221 A No. 

0 .Did you dqnilte at all to the Clintons? For 
i~Eiaxampk. ek0fxms anythrng like that? 

A lb&i-butI’mnotsuraifitwaskfwathis 

Page 24 

Q 

$twOwOalurKheonsthatI 

MrigM Sinesthan.havayOuaxnatokmw 
~~~anyonaatthaWhiiH0us0? 
151 
ICIf=t=‘= 

m exacUy whatpu maan by %rmw.’ hrs 
not-~mrmtfnendtywtth. 

131 
rerH~usa? 

ma4sociaUywithanywbsatthWhib3 

A IhavasaanpaopiaattheWhkaHOusaataaa@a 
r:~~offuncbontPnkcnto,butI’mnoton~ndlytarmswith 
;;;;anyona ~tha$an0tmgularfnandsofmina. 

maa tha tana that Monrca started working there. 
~::t~~~~nto~WhaaHouseadmctpaopbat~YH\& 

iisi A tLtbaan-sinaMonic$sworkingthan-l 
IlClkGSve Ike been only once. 
I171 Q Whenwasm appmximataty? 

A Kwasanarnva rzaramOnyforthakalttnpdma 9 
~~$inistar. I0an’tm0aHwhenttwas. 

Page 19 to Page 24 olc&an 
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I;; A Yes. 

;:;fmquently 
Q So you were in a positron to ta:k wbh her quite 

I take it. 

I:;ve 
x Well I’m not sure what you mean because she worked 

bng hours. We spoke frequently. but not necessarily 
rs,c& 
171 
us; 

AQ f;M%ht. Did she talk about her job? 

Q 
r Elan her job? 

Dii stie talk about the pcopk she had come to know 

Ill1 A In passing some. 
1121. Q Dii she talk about her responsibilities asan 
;13]rntem? 
1141 A Yes. 
1151 Q 
(161 

What were her res~ns$ib~;snsiil~ms, 
A Well. excusa me. 

r17jno. 
II01 Q 
I 19 1 as an intern? 

Well, let’s ask I more generalty. What di she do 

A I don’t know her speckic duties. but I believe she 
~$orked in the old office exeartive building. 
1221 Q Do you know who her boss was. for example? Who she 
~231reported to, who her su rvisorwas? 
1241 A ltwasa dynamedTracy. !F 
(251 Q All right. And do you know what Monica’s reaction 

PIge 25 

1 I ~~0s to that internsh’ 7 Was she happy with the intemshii? 
121 P A I thin so. Yes. 
131 withthejobthatshehad? 
I41 
IS1 
I61 A I thinkso. 

Q At any tima whik she was an intern. dii she show 
1 i jany specit inteN?t in President Clmton? 
191 

Q Qkay. Dii she diiss any ftirtatious moments with 
IKjMr. ClintonA Presst Clinton? 
1121 

Q 
%o” could see? 

Did she show any interest in him at all. as far as 

iisi- A Yes. 
I161 Q AU right. Would 

.I 
ouexptainwhat 

A Shewas-Ithrn shewasproud tE 
mean? 
she worked 

! :i i then and she seemed to be proud that she was there. 
; 1 g 1 she admired him. 

I think 

r201 Q Did she describe occasions when she had met hi? 
iili 

1221 
i231 
:241 

:zs! 

A No. 
Q Didshe at kast mention that she had met him? 
t DuuUk internship? 

A No. 

Page 28 
[:;butl’mnotsurewhat 
;zi Q Do you know who she reported to? 
I31 A Idon’tknow. 
:41 Q 
[ s 1 Affairs? 

Do you know who her friends were at Leg&me 

I61 
171 

$ 1;~~~ of Legislative Affairs? 

I81 A Idon’tknow. 
19: Q 

rlolHouse? 
Do you know who her fnsnds were in the WMe 

1111 
I121 

; l;eheKF’ House? 

1131 A No. 
Q 

~~:]lLegi$ative Affairs 
All ht Whik she was working there at the 

%ce did she exhibit any in enst In 
[16]h%dWd CbntNI SS far’s you tx%Ek! km 

[171 A Ithinkshe-Ithink-yes-she-yes,IwoulC 
fl8l=Y Yes. 
I191 Q AndwoutdyoutelluswhatyoumeanbythU 
1201 A Well. shs seemed to admire him greatly. 

~:&other as more than mere admrrabon. wha might be ngamc 
Q DidsheexJQbii~~yw~ht~regardasabvnf 

(23las a rwuntic intemst? 
A SomWnesIfeltthatitmightbeandsomtira 

I%mt. ltwasn’t so char of dear cut. 

Page 28 
Q She would asy or do things that made you m 

&jspe+thst she migM be developing a runantii interest, s 
t3lthat fan to say? 
I41 A Atttmes. 

Q 
t:iordkdthat 

Do you have in mind any particular things shs ~a 
e rtse to that suspicion? 

(71 R” 
Q !! m concemed at all that your dsqhter 

$vas exh&iting some level of romantic interest in the 
r10tPmGd4!N? 

A Yes.- 
Q And she declined to tell you? 

i23j A Yes. 
I241 Q 
r2sClinton? 

And what made you think that related to Pntidcnt 

Page 27 Page 30 

Q 
if jftattering comments about him. 

Did she ev;;;ia;y what g;gsr$gard as 
How nice 

i 3 1 handsome man 
14: A 

anythi 
She may “R ave. but’1 cauldn’t mmembar any spacitk 

rsjthrngs. 

1: i office about her spending too much time wtth 
Q Didsheatanypointdiscussa~nqnorsaroundthe 

resrdent 
[ 8 I Clrnton? Agacn. nght now, I’m talking about the internship 
I9lpenod 

;101 A No. I don’t think so. 
Q All right. Whii she was with this internship. at 

f i: jany time did you think she had deveb 
I 131infatuation or a romantic interest with Fedrcrushoran resrdent Ciinton? 
ii4i A No. 
!lSl Q Some tii in December, she moved her position fromi 
116Ithat of an intern to wodci 
r171oftice. Do vou recall that ? 

for the Legislative Affairs 
.- . 
i181 A Yes. 

Q Can 
I&$rsitrnn involved? &hat dii she dothem? 

ou tell us what that legislative affairs 

1211 A I don’t know. 
I221 Q Qkay. Didshetalkaboutthcjobatall? 
I231 

j24l 
1251 

A Atittk. 
Q okay. What dii she say about the job? 
A lt had something to do with the peopte on the Hill, 

Ill A That’s what I felt. 
Q Etasedonotherthi sthatshehadsaidabout 

I:; President Cknton or what she had ?I one? 

Well, I don’t think I said I sensed ft. 

iisjit- 
1201 A No. 

%;you had? 
Q All right. Ws more just an inner feeling that 

A Yes. 
Q All right. Now that inner feel’ 

:::{was ceusa for some concern: I think you said, % 
that you had 

cause she a 
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Page 31 

: : ; ocusron would cry about 1. What was the thin 
: 2 ~ccncemed about? M course, you’re conce me+.?tX9~y~Fe 
:sJdaughter cries for whatever the reason m,ght be. but what 
! 4 ~were you ~~,~omrght be happenrng 
:s1 coutd you repeat that? 

Q Yes. %iMd youmn- 
ou said that I was concerned that - I’m 

Page 32 Page 35 

tlJhowIremernberit. Idon‘tremembertheexadwords. 
Q 

IFi 1 Lieberman? 
Qkay. Are you familiar with the name Evelyn 

And had she discussed with you her interest in such 
A Yes. lam. 
Q k that the person you’re referring to? 
AYes. - 

Do vou know whether she interviswed for that 
i~iposition? _ - 

1101 A I do not. 
::.; Q Now thii woukt have been at Legislative Affairs 
: :2 lthe first full-time po&tiin of employment that she had ever 
:,3Jhad. right? 
::41 A Other man summer jobs, yes. 
..L] 0 Qther than summer work. So it would have been 
! f ; : something of a b deal for her. I assume. 

. “‘I .- A I t?inkso. 
“91 .--. Q And I assume she wo4M have talked to you about tt. 
::31 A Yes. 
:i*’ Q Do ou regll at all the appliitJonpIocest or the 
: : i i interview process, kr comrr$ home and saymng, Gosh, I may 
: -2 i k abk to get a fult-time pa’ 
::3:mat? 

pos~bon”? Anythrng lie 

A This is not very dear to me, but I believe it had 
f : : i something to do with the furlough. 

Page 33 
. . . a All right. Do you recalt whether it happened mat 
j f i Ft some point she just came horns and said, ‘Now I have a 
‘3 J~ob? t mean, was it a surprise thing in a manner of 
‘I soeakrno to vou? 

i’k- whather she applikd for any 

. 
i5; - A - I don’t remember 
16: Q All right. Do you 
- : other positions wjttnn the White Hwre or at rlt? Was-she 

: 3 J Jookmg forxotheAobs? ._. I.-. ir)rr il. 4b.a ulk** YF,,,cr, 
9. 

^a 
“Llmzl ““$3 111 “1.z ..11n.z I IYYar: 

.:.. 
,--_ Well, t&s ask first. other jobs in the White 
:::jliouse. 
.._I, ,--_ A I think she may have. Yes. 
::31 Q 

A 
Where etse did she appty, as far as you know? 

.‘I‘ .- . I don’t know. 
::5: 
“4: 
ii- ;conside 

Aa ~~~~uo$Jl~~r$$~~t~ite House? 

“8 
graduate school. I’m not sure. 

:fZigotthcjobat 
All right. Did she ever drscuss with you how she 

islatiie Affairs? 
.“I A %ink she was - I think she - shs was suggested 
iIfJbrthc~itionbyuwnconc.omdtha-Ithinkoneofthc 
:r:Jladies in Legtstatrve Affairs rtsetf. but Pm not sure. ._ 
il:&en? 

Q All right. Do you know who that hdy woukl have 

.-c. .--, A Idon’t. No. I’msorry. 

Page 34 
,,. Q All nght,. Whik she was at LegrsJatrve Affairs. 
1 I j did you talk ti;g; fdy Often? 
[3; 

Q 
!: j Affairs did she exhibit some concern that she was 

At some point whik she was workin! at~Lcqis&ve 
awng oo 

i 6 1 much &act with the President or wss hanging about the Dvsl 
:7JQftice too much? 
[B! A Di she express a conam? 
f9! 

t101 
g ;‘. Didshe- 

(111 Q okay. Dtt she talk with you about that at all? 
112J A No. 

Q 
f:::talked with her about that at all? 

Dii she say that anyone at the Whrte House hsd 
.--I 

1151 A No. 
Q Qkay. Some time in April. she was asked to Jeave 

i~~flcgislative Aftaim. 
I181 - A Yes. 
1191 Q All right Do you know why she was asked to leave? 
1201 A No. I don’t exactlv know. .-~. 
(211 Q tilt. what did she explain was the reason she had 
t22Jbeen asked to bave? 
1231 A named MIS. Lkbemun. 
[241 Q 
r251 A 

ti0i 
I111 
I121 
[13! 
cl4Jher 
f151 
[I61 
!171 

a 
interest in 

A 

Aa 

No. I didn’t. 
Qkay. What dii you mink might k the mason? 
I diin’t know. 
Did you mink it might have something to do wtth 

I President Clinton? 
Possib 

x oukl 
8% I think !hat then? 

ou exptain what you mean by ttut? 

A No. 
Q You dii not think that then? 

1211 A No. 
Q AJ right. Didn’t you ask bet? I mean here your 

i:${daughteVs got a job for four months, k’s her first job and 
(24 jsha s dismissed. I woutd think that you wtd want to know, 
f 2 5 J you’d want to ask. you’d say. What s going on? 

Page 36 

; Ass&my daughter? 

A Qh,ycs. 
Q Qkay. What did she say? 
A She said it had somethino to do with Mrs. 

i;jLiebennan. 
_ 

171 Q 
being 

Qkay. Didn’t that make you mink that perhaps she 
i 8 pas dii unfairty, maybe even illegally? 
191 A She never used the word Viimsed.’ 

IlO1 Q 
A 

I see. What dii she say? 
Scmethi 

~~~&iovedtothePentagon. 7 
about being moved to another area or 
don’t - I can’t remember exactiy. 

I I 3 1 but I don’t think she ever used ti word .dismissed.’ 
Q Okay. Isoe. @light. Sos~nevermention4 

IEito you any reprimands any 
rls~about Me freqw of her cZZZ%baP~~~~_ 
1171 A Ni? don’t mink so. 

1 iti President Clinton? 
Q DidsheevermentionthatshehadaUuatlymetwtth 

r201 A Yes. 
I211 Q 
1221 A I doa remember exaclty 

AU ht. What dkl she sa~s$oq0~_ 

t23lms -aIItheintents~tolpotoabirth&y-Idon’t 
124 Jthrnk it was a party, I ink 
t2SJl’m not SUR. 

was sm kind of ceremony. 

Page3ltoPage36 OlC-StrlT 
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time that she rnentroned that 

I thmk there wers others. I believe - I believe 
I:ithere was a radio add_. but I’m not sum. 
151 0 Allright_ SheLfttheWhrteHouseandmntto 
[sIthe Psntagon. 
C-J3 A 
181 Q 
[91 A 

‘5s g_r!rk for at the Pentagon, if you know7 

I101 0 
rlllshcdo’ 

What were her job responsibiliis there? What did 
,__,~ 
[12i A I don’t kKm. 
::31 must know a little about what she did. 
[141 AQ piizvz. 

1151 Q why don’t you tell us what ou know? 
1161 A Ithmkshewddmdinan oft? a called Press 
ii7iAfhil-9 .-. I- ..----- 

(181 
f z z believe she had to do transcribing of some of 

I:i!the spee&as that they were giving and answer phones and 
r2iWgs Re that. _ 

Q Drd sha have any parlicubr skills that w&M 
[:$qualify her? dyzw? 
I241 
I251 Q Afttight_ DidshelikethejobatthePcntagon? 

111 A I think to. 
(21 Q AA right_ Ndw. whih she was at the Pentag?, did 
~:lsh~~aupnrrrhsnshcmnttoVNWhLHou+e. 

Yes. Imklksp. 
Q Didshemenbdncrccasionsthatshewenttothe 

I &Me House and wu Resident Clinton? 
171 A Notqnxifially. No. 
181 Q WhodidshssayshewasvbingattheWhite 
i;jHouse? 

I101 A She never saa sha was SpeciFcally visiting 
rlllanyone. 
(121 

Q 

(131 
[I41 

; 
sad. ‘I mnt to the Whiie House today? 

A she said at one point that she want bsck 
~::~foraradioaddress. Shewwntfhare-Ibeliivathenwen3 
t:~]soms other White HooK densmonies that she went to. 

0 Anddoy#rknowwhosha~nttothoKanmoniasor 
[::iadd-A4+ith? 
I201 Ithinkoncashehadinvited-Idon’tknowhow 
[2l]Sheknowsthispersdn butrhainvttedsorrwonewhois 
:22ihandm 
(23110 a ball Xd 

or somedMg to aazpmpany her. I think she mnt 
ns onca Mth a date. Vanous things like that. 

0 You had rnantioned that whik she was at Legislatiie 
if:jAffalrtatMe~itcHou+c.youfcnVlatshcmightbe 

Page 39 
; ; !develcpmg some sdrt of a romantic interest in the President. 
! z I Drd vou have that sama &rlinq whik shs was at the Pentsaon? .~. _ 
:3; A somctmer. - _ 

1: i interest? 
0 Shec+3mmuMtoexhiisomescrrtofrornantk 

16i A I think so. I think that’s what it was. 
r-, 
isithat? 

Q And as a loving mother, what was your nacbon to 

!9: A I was ve 
Q Qkay. 

i : ; 1 that you hid? 
G& 

amcemed and not happy. 
y not? What% the naturs of the concern 

!i21 Beauselwouldlike 
r131young man and t married and I wou 7% 

daughter to find a nice 

Q C&. Andinsuneway 
like gnndchildmn. 

~::lthePn&dentm- Mgetintttawayoftha 
1161 
[I’! 

A ~,ldiin’tsaythat~xac$?daughtersnfcn3stin 
Q 

IlEl A 
g_ asking the questton. 

Q Qkay. Then would you spell out what the nsture of 
I:Ziyour concam. then. was? Ydu mentiinsd that you were 
121 lconormed about that 

A Well she admired him so much and sha diinl seam 
[::ito k making any fr&tds and I was concamed about all m 
r24jthings 
I251 Q All right While she was working thera at tha 

Page 40 
: :: Pcnta on. did she indicate that she wanted to go back to the 
::.Whrte ouse? % 
.i‘ _-_ A Yes. 

0 All ht. Did itappeartoyouthatshewantsd 
&adlytogobackto “8, White House? 
!6: A I thmk she did want to back. Yes. 
.‘I Q All right. Dii shemention to uanythin about 
: E :thc inpoftance of the ekctiin. that she migh have a be P 1 er 
: 5 : chana of going bade to the White House after the ekction. 

[::!rather than before the ekctiin? 
i‘l’ - , A I don’t nmemkr mat. No. 
::2: Q 
r:a;point of view? 

No special significance to the ekction from your 

[:4: A I don’t think so. I don’t rwnembsr that. *. <, L--l Q All right. U until this point. then. had you 
;;~;~~~~~~~rt~~~$$Jed as a stalker or 

t211- A Yw. 
122: Q And you saw Evelyn Usberman then. 
[23j A Yes.- 
t24i Q Would you tell us when that was and what happsned 
1251 A llut would have ken in the fall of this year. 

Page 41 

111 Q 
(21 A 

Can you specify a month? 
I an tell you tha occasion. I thiik it’s probably 

I 3:pubiii record. It was an anniversa 
r41atVoineofAmerica.soitwoukle 

of a certain milestone 

ts~something of that nahua. 
it23rbe25yaarsor 

f$;Liebe_nf$ 
So lt was a csnmbny. 

Qkay. And what happsnsd witfl respect to Ms. 
I I isi A oh. Someone-lhadnotmather mvious~,and 

I 9:mme4me pointed her out. and I introduard myself 0 her ! 
t~c:becausewehadndtmstbefon. Andlsaidsumethingtoths 
rillcffcdthotuM~smothcr.IhadscenhawsadMoniclwol 
[~2!wtmshehadkcntnnsfcmdoutoftheWhitcHOuK,~kd 
l13lto leave. 
(14: Q Sdshewassadwhenshewastransfermdoutoftha 
t:s!Whiie Hduse. 
(16; A Ithnkso. Ithinkso. 

%ad ms she? 
Q Andwhcnyousayyouhadseenhowsadshewash 

.--. 
119: 
I231 t 
ii:: A 

She was prying. 
AIt right. So you told this to Ms. Lieberman. 
YeS. 

i22J Q Whatelsediiyousa tohen 
123: A That’s about it. ldon r rwnembertheexact 
~24~camveration. 
125: Q Did you say anything about why she had bean 

Page 42 

A 
~::;lddn’tkndwwh shesaidwhatrhssaid. 

I don’t know. I don’t know what she was saying. 

;;;;tnmk,a gutkmsin msponse to your question why shs was 

i171 A Yes. That’s conuu. 
Q 

j:89&efeltbadlya 
C%L& fjaw.kfsgoback. Youhadmantionadtlut 

beutg transferted from the Whrta House 
1201tofM9P@agon Qoyouknowwhethershahadanyinterestat 
[2:laIl n T 1 zF&gon? 
1221 

$tterest in 
Q . Sefora sha was transferred. had she expressed any 

8”9 
to the Pentagon? 

125: don’t think so. I don’t know. 

OlCStarr Paga 37 to Page 42 
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Page 43 
0 Dowuknowhowmuchmonevshemadeotthe 

; i ; Pentagon?- _ ’ 
‘71 
.-1 

A I think f34.000. but I’m not sure. 
Q ts that more or less than she was making at 

~:jLegislatkfe Afhlrs? 
I51 A idon’tknow. 

Iilobout runnino into 
Q Ail y.~~~b~~~~aY&&a$g~~ 

isjcoffeesho 7 
II01 R - I don’t know. I donl remember. 

(11: Q You mentioned that she was interested in coming 
::zlba&totheWlReHouse? 

A Yes. Ithinkso. 
Q And woutd that have been thro bout all of ‘36 when 

throughout all of P I? 

~:~~Pentagon? Was t a continu’ 
Q Justforthefimtpa~a~timeshewasatthe 

,701 A Ithbkit-ldon knew. “a, 
L-*1 

I201 
1211 2 lYr.z#h~ow. 
I221 
[231 2 i4%Xk0w whit she was feeling. 
I241 
!251 AQ &!~nedittOme0fcwtimss. 

Page u 
Q Mm-hmm. Did you think that part of the raason she 

~:~wanlcdtogo~cktotheWhitcHousemstOkinmort 
r3lfIeauentcontadwahthcPrrsidcm .~. . 
r.1 A Idon’tknow. 

At some point. did your daugMer confrda in you 
i i : i that she had had some kind of sexual contact with the 
f I 5 1 President? 
I161 A No. 

Q Did she say anything about having any sort of a 
i::~special nlationsh. with the President? 
;:91 A At&es. 
i20! Q Okay. What did she say about w_ 
i2:’ A That she fett they had a special nlatronship. 
:22 iThot - I thank she ktt that the 

x 
could confide in each 

: I 3 : other or somethrng like that wasn’t dear. It was never 
: 2 4 ckar. It was ve 
:25isay somethmg I% 

-t&~h~twaay~ one day that she would 

-_ 
Page 45 

i:: Q lf I recall. ou had mentioned that white she was 
: 2 1 at Legalatrve Affarrs you & an to feel that she may have a 
i 3lromantrc Interest 9 the Pmsdent. When I just asked ypu 
i(:~~rsMfa~~hlda~culrrlr~~hlp,wtrnddit 
I 5’ o from a romanbc r&aborts 9 to a speaal relationship. as 
16’ st you can nutt? 

A Them was not one definition. one day. This is 
ii lover the wurse ot an tmobonal two-year period or 
! 3~two-and-a-half-year penod 

! 10 ~speatiical 
‘r 

I can’t - I can’t say 
or l xacby or describe specifically or exacby 

: ; 1 !my daugh efs feelings. 
Q 

KS not possible. 
!:?I 

A 
What made the two-year period s0 emotional? 

::31 She was very unhapp 
:141 0 Andwt~atmssht un x l ppyabout? 
i15: A Ithrnkshe-Idon’tknowexactlywhatshewas 
i 161 unhappy about 

1171 0 

il8l A 
r191town. 
:201 Q Do yw think she was unhappy she wasn’t seeing the 
12 I 1 President as much as she wanted to? 
I221 A Idon’tknow. 

Q Dtd she ever say that she wanted to see the 
if i i President more than she was? 

v 
i25l A Say that she wanted to see him mom than she was? 

Page 48 
I:: Q Mm-hmm. 
121 A 

Q 
I think she might have. She might have. 
Now, you mentioned that she said she had sort of a 

I&ecial nlabonsh9 with the President. Could you spell out 
~5lmonwhatyoumeanbythat? 
I61 A I don’t know. I don’t know what she meant. 
171 Cl Rqht. But what do 
re@efad-Imcm,thisisthePres 

ou think she meant in view of 
kJ nt of the United 

r9jStates. Didnl 
(101 A %n’t know what it meant and I dktnY know if rt 

have concerns about what that might mean3 

I 1 I lwas - I didn’t know what she maant bv that. .~~, 
Q All right. Were ou concemed about the fact that 

/~~~your~da~~rwhow+sPor2%washlkingtoyouabouta 
[141speaaI re tronsh9 wrth the PRsident of the Unrted States? 

A Yes. 
Q &id what was the nature of that concern? 
A Thatitsoundedso-ttdidnlsoundright. A 

sound - I don’t know. 
Q 

what do 
W she mention - ‘Ihmen you say it didnr sound 

A !%!tn?%:~ make sense. 

Aa b%? make sense to ma. 

Page 47 

!iI vu 
A Therewemtimes-thereweretirnesIsuspeUad 

uy. And did you ask her about that? 
L,, . . .-. 

IBI 

tiifask di 

2 gy!@ 

=@% 

d lust wouldn’t have been something I would 

I::jhadromckindd~xurl~~hpwiththeRbtdent? 
Agright. Whendiiyoustarttosuspectthatshe 

Cl31 A Thenmratknasonandoffdutingthii riodwhen 
r~ctlthoughtitm@htbe. Ihadnowaytoknowifitwasor R” 
i1s)wasnL 

Q 
::16jFor rxampk her father? 

W you discuss these concems with anyone eke? 

t1e1 A’ No. Well nottnthosetenns. No. 

~Z&nething in rm3d. 
Q Ckay. Whatdoyournean? ttsoundslikeyouluve 

I211 A Wall. no. I never directty d&cussed itwithhii 
I221 Q Wyouindiredtydiiitwithhim? 

~:&eliive 
A Ontythat-Idon’tspeaktohimoften but1 

he and hs current wife were invited or Monica 
r25larranged - t’m not quite sure how it happened, they went to 

i5i A Yes. 
I61 Q AI. ht. Howwoutdhereact? 
121 A ltf8hewoumw#n’tbelieveit. 

a Al M Youmentionedthatyoususpected 
~$utshehadsonw 9dofasexualmtahonsh9with 1 

[IO@! President and I thmkpu used the tenn’durtng 
ri:lUllspariqd”adIwr?gol~gto~bsdcad~you 
rl2twha penodyoohadmm9d. Wasthisthepedod-the 
ti3~intemship penob! 

1141 A No. 
1151 Q The Le~islativa Athii cnmd? 
110 A No. - 
(171 Q The Pentagon period? 
il81 A Yes. 
1191 
[q-J1 %+&%%RG?% Ithiitt’sbraakbrne. 

THE FOREPERSON: Ysi. I thii Es brna for 
~Z~everybodytotakeal[knmutabreak. 

MR. DIMICX 
$:{minutes %I three? 

Okay. That sounds fine. I have 

1251 THE FOREPERSON: Yes. 

10 
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::i MR. EMMICK: 
: 2 1 until 3:O0. 

All right. Let’s take a break 
WIII that be enough? 

:31 All right Thanks. 
id1 

k.4 
A bnef recess was taken.) 

;51 Y MR. EMMICK: 
!61 Q I’d like to retumto 

.r; 
our 

~7 ~suspected that your daughter mrg 
annrnent that you 

t have a sexual relationship 
: B pith the President and you sus#$ed it while she was at the 
i 91PentagonADo Tou.remember 

!101 
Q All right. You rnantioned that you did not mention 

i ii; it directly to her father. Did you talk about that concsm - 
::3lof yours with anyom else? 
:141 
::51 

; IDdgYthink so. No. 

y 
talk about it with your sister? 

:161 A No don’tthinkso. 
::‘I1 Q Did you talk about it with Mr. Straus? 
::s1 A No. 

Q All ’ ht Did *he mention the President? You -hw 
$: 1 her every da$ just a % 
:21 lttut she wo 

ut. dunng the.yur and a half roughly 
ed at the Pentagon. Dd sha rnantion the 

; 22 1 President often? 
:231 A I’m sorry. I didnt see bar every day. 
:241 Q Youliiwithher,right? 
:25l A During part of that time. yes 

Page SO 

Q You lived with her for thapariod approxirnatety 
f:!frorn ADrtl of ‘36 until September of ‘91. naht? .-. 
131 ’ A Yes. . 

Q 
!:;a h&f, right? 

All right. And so that would be roughly a year and 

-A Yes. 

A lt was in her attii. She never - she dii not 

Page 51 

: : ruse those words. She did not use the words ‘sexual 
: 2 1 retabonshi ” or anything like that 
:3: What words dii she use? 
i4i ! 

Q 
‘He’s so handsome.’ Things of that nature. 

i : i gnren him? 
Dii she refer to any gifts that sha might have 

:it A No. 

i:lafl? 
Q Dii she say that sha ever gave him any gifts at 

:::I A Tome. no. 
._. , 
: I,; ;hen 

Q Did sha ever mention any gifts that he had given to 

::31 A Yes. she did. Yas. 
1141 Q What did she say? 
::51 A I don’t know specihcolly wiut she said, but she 
: I 6 I m@WiOncd that he had given her gifts. 

Q All right. Dii she mention. for exampk, a tie 
i ii ithat she had given hnr? 
::91 A Ithinkshedid. Yes. 

Q 
fsi)iahn him? 

All right. Dii she mention sunglasses that she had 
_~~__ 
:x1 A No. 

Q 
i;:igiven her at all? 

Did she mention any spa&c items that he had 

:251 A I believe there was a book. 
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::: Q my. What was the book? 
i_” 
i3l 

A ltharkiiwasabookofpoetry. 
Q WasthenameofthebookLeavesofGrass? 

141 A IUunkso. Yes. 
!S! Q Hat else did she say about the President that made 
( 6 1 you think they mqht have a sexual nsbtionahip? 
!l? A 

Q 
Thay were not specific words. I’m sorry. I - 
W she mention the fact mat she spoke with him 

; ii 1 sometimcsAon the&&phone? 
1101 

Q Al right. Did she say that she called hrm or dkl 
~~~~shesaythathecatkdher? 
[I31 A Idontknow. I don’t remember. 
1141 Q What dii the say about mow t&phone 
r~slconversaborm? 

izojtimcs. 

IZltha 
Q Did I strike ~q as unusual mal the Presiient of 

United Statas was spea 
rzaldaughter? 

ng on the telephone with your 

I241 A Inr 
r251 Q m%you mean? 
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A ~a~y,itsnmedunuswl.butthcn-Iraally 
I: !didn’l know. I rea#y didn’t know. To me. it seemed very 
t3~unusual. 

1191 A Nosexual contact. 

$yishe has had with the Presiint. 
Q Ttiuswhatshehastoldyouabout~dmat 

A Thatshewould oandseehim thatshewantedto 
I:$&e him. Thi Ra that. Illa& what sha sat& 
I241 Q n%W.now hare’s- 
I251 A I wasn’t -‘I have no - but I wasn? @are. 

Page 54 

I I Idon’t - 

I&? 
Q You weren’t there during the cunversatbns with 

%&iaa 
A Yes. Yas. Asbngas-I’msorry. I’ twant 

il char. as bng as you’re talking about &S 

(71 - Q Yes. I don’t mink that you were there watching 
; : ; any conb; hap her and the President. 

Q WhatI’m 
IE~about that contad? What 

= 

toaskyouiswhathasshetotdyou 

r~zlcontad? 
she told you rbout that 

1131 A Simwouklcatlit’seeinghii.‘. 
1161 Q Dkay. 

[::;know - 
A Thatshawouklgotoseahii. l-l-you 

Q 
I::ld~csrscnrstMpu*mdtosuspcdmpl~mcgM 

Al right. Was her reference to %eeing hi” one 
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:4i 

A DisaJssions? 
a Did you know that she was sending gifts by couriar 

: 5 : to the President? 
:6: A I believe so, but I’m not sure. .-. 
:erriqht? 

Q And you know that based on a~r~~rsahons with bar. 
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(11 have a sexual rebtionshrp Hh him? ::;about an courier 
(2! A I don’t know. I couldn’t ar)smr that. 12 : Presrden r ?a Cknton 

&ages of gifts that wen sent by her to 

[31 Q But she did refer to it as ‘seeing hrm.’ 
I41 A Yes. 

Q All right. Dii she talk about any s0rt of wntad 
~~~withhrmatallofa 

k 
fSOnal NWe? Sitting down with him 

r,lalone. for rrni:. 
I81 

Q Well why is that she would tall &hCy Raines 
r i zithat she had told you about the sexual contact and why is 

Igj - A Yes. 
::3: Q 

[i~]itthatshahadtoldLindaTrippthatshehadtoklyou 
All right. What dii she tell you about c0uner 

I 12 I about the sexual contact npaatadly. time and again, and 
:::~vadoges that she ssnt to the President? ,.^. .--I A I think she mentioned that she had courierad 

rl3jthey qnpktely betiive her, the 
& 

assuma that you know. ::31 
; ;: $3~ ts she telltng these pcook at and y0Ura balking at Et 

ckages than. but she didn’t say what was in tham or what 
:141 YWerCfOf. 

A I think that it’s possible that one of the reasons I i:i ~pternber #I tha contad was very diffannt than it had been 
lm sorry. I just want to say something. From 

i::ishe told those Deo0b that is kausa she and I do not 
~ieidi80uu sexual’matters. 

r:7iw+anw0were’liingtog43ther. Awasn’t-itwasvery 

Q Well, we’ll get to thts in a second, but thera 
tieldmtmnt OlIceIwasnothomainWashingtw,onaragutar 

i:i;artainly 0am43 a tima when y0u realbed that sha was going to 
;:91bask. 

rzl]bednwnintothaPauipJ~lOmuarig~ 
i2oj Q II was less frquent or m0n3 frequant? 

A Inevarquitcundarstoodwhat-shediin&ell 
I211 A contact? 

$;me sparzifically she was being dnwn into the Pauta Jonas 
1221 Q Mm-hmm. 
I231 A 

Q 
Much. much bss fmquent Much It’s. 

[24]h’Wit. Wall the phone records will r&led nsarty daily 
I251 0 Well, what did she tell yw? She did tell you that ~::~contact by tekpho&. 
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111 she was named on a witwu ttst, didn’t sh? 
121 A Not exa&ly. Not In thorc words. 
I:;~ Paub %~ti~$k=$tt you that the might be a wimass in 

A Shetold~at’onepqint-atthisbne Iwasin 
I:~NcwYorkandshetoM.mc~.ompolnt~ingobbuthcrand 
I; ;zaaula Jonas lawsurt. but It wasn’t dear tc~ ma exactty 

&ight? 
0 Okay. Well. sh43 got a subposna at s04na point 

A I didn’t know that No. I didn’t sp&5cally 
i :: 1 know she had ken subpoenaed. 
I131 Q You did not know that sha had baan subpoenaed? 

A 
i :: i she was somahow involved w+th it. Thii is - 

I didn’t know it in thosa words. ;zttat 

[ IbIt0 understand that thesa - I’m not funirir td these 
[ 17 1 tegal terms and I didn’t hear ti word ‘subpoena but 
[ 18 1 I knew that there was sometMg with Paula Jones and 
[ I 9 ! Monica 
ito1 Q You have a suspidon that ywr daughter has a 
: 2: 1 sexual relationship with the President. tha Paub Jones 
::: lawsuit IS a lawsud having to do with a woman who daims 
[ 23110 have been sexual 

‘r 
harassed by ths PraMant. our 

(24ldau hterisberngwledatawitnessinthiilamu 
r2sris R 9 

x. what 
hat you have in mind? 

Page 59 
Yes. Yes. Bulnotsitdownawemtions and 

A Yes. 

;::;1997. 
Q And that would have baen Vabntin’s Day, then, of 

1131 A Yes. 

/%oht? 
Q And it refemd to the Pretktent as Wandsorna, 

.--, _ 
12:1 A I don? remember. 

Q Did it strike 
\r 

ou as unusual that your dau 
$$a 23-yearold was writing abnbna’s Day massages to 

hter. 

~24 I President F raasmng to him as ?tandsomc? 
w e 

[ZSI 
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Ii ~evetvthrno goes well with 
AR you thinking to &vlf, ‘Gosh. I hope 

rs daughter of mim that I’m 

Page 60 

!I1 Q And dii you ask her about that? 
:21 A Atthattime,no. 
!31 Q Atsomebme,didyouaskheraboutthat7 

!Zth@ 
A I’msorry. Whanyousayaskadher.Whyd~ywdo 

,_,_.-_. 
I61 
131 
(81 

Q 
A 

Or anything about it. Did you dii it? 

Q 
Did not diswss tt afterwards. No. 
~Did you diialss it befora? 

Q - Well. you spoka to her riaarty every day, isnl 
:i;right? _ __ 

met 

I131 A 
I10 0 

Yes. but not about ths ne0essanly. 
You spoke to her on the trtkphona nearly every day. 

I151 A Yes. 
Q 

~:7”~hwsuit. right? 
She was extremely d&aught about the Paula Jonas 

I191 A Not to me. Sha didn’t - she didn’t tall ma she 
1 I 9 1 was distraught about it. 

IE;was 
Q Is43e. Shewascarefneaboutthefa0tthatshc 

gorng to be a witness in the Paula Jones lawsuit7 
A She wasn’t arafn~ and shs wasn’t diitm 

$iirmed to know what she was doing. Sha seemed to ba uE 
M Sha 
andling 

191 A No. 
Q 

I$You anY say iys n0t aher and Is not bef0n. 
Well you just said you diiauted it at soma tii. 

A 
#discuss&’ I didn’t 
tl43whyshedid11 

pm =n&..Erf$n$kyha rr$Jrya 

I&e two of 
Q Didthesubje0t0omeupinaco~ 

11-U x0u7Sheshowedmathaadvertisamantaftarwa~~. 
1181 
119, 

2 Nyy. Did you disarss it ktorehand at all? 

[2Sl 9 Dii you ever have discussions with your daughter 
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Page 61 

i:‘ 
:zi 

Q And that struck ou as quite unusual, I take it 
A tnappropriate. \rcs. 

I?idauahtar wha LS writina messaaet I 
Q Andwhatdidyouu~to~rssa~t~rtos 

e tha to the Pnsbtletlt 

fsjof the Unit? StaG? _ - 
ICI I don’t remember. I didn’t - I don’t remember 

SOft 

Page 62 

161 
171 
I81 

Q AJ ht. Andwhatdfdshasay? 
A I dc% remember. I mean, she dearly didn’t 

i;iliiten. WasnY Mtenin 
Q 

I:PiWasnr listen’ 
Okay. &en you say She &arty din? listen” or 

. what do you mean? 
1121 A ?he didn’t say, Tou’n? right. Mom. I shouldn’t 
L3thnve done it.’ 

z1.1 Q Qkav. Whatdidshrry? 
/-.I 

:151 A I do&t rernsmb43r th43 e&t words. 
Q l’m not asking for the exact words. I’m asking in 

~:!&snce. Insumorsubstsnqs.whatdidshcsa 
A She seemed -.she seemed 

;;%&eemed comfortabk with ~ta”n#tha ad. 
am&Y rtabk with it. She 

Q Did she tel you at she asked other people to 
:::~gathertogethermsn copifsofthrtrd? .-,_I. .-.. A I don’! remember that. 

Q Did you ever s4?e that ad on pther occasions? Dii 
I::iany frIiendipoiti_nut an ad like that to you? 
!:s; 

_... __ _ ~_~__ - 
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!li Q 
;;1you? 

Any family members point out an ad lie that to 

I,! 
A I d&t think so. 
0 W she ever say that the President had kfl 

rs(nn?srages/\on b&phona machtrw? 
(61 

Q 
i:ifmm the Presldsnt. 

Wlou ever hear any messages on her phone machine 

191 A I did not. 
Q 01 some occasion, did sha ever say that she was in 

i : y 1 love with the Preskknt? 
[121 A 
113: Q 

Yes. I think she dii. but I can’t say when. 

il4jsaidthat. 
C4va us your best estiite of when she woukl have j 

[I51 A 
116! Q 

At some time when she was working at the Pentagon. 
Well, would it have been - let’s try at kast to 

~17~boxttinte~ofayear. Shewastherefor96ondsh43was 
tleltherefor’97. Wduldithavebeen’96or- 

1:~1Ea~~rinVlepemdwhcnshemswo 
A nwsseany-earlywhe~$z;~slOnms 

Q And didn’t she say to you 
1:: 1 President xid krer that h43 loved her. 
(231 

Q Didn’tshesaytoyouthatshehadmstwtththe 
I::iPresident on July 4.1996 and that the Pmidcnt said td her 

I 
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; : 1 that he loved her? 
i2: A Idon’trsmemberthat. No. 
I3! Q You mentioned that there mn soms 
[4 1 President had given her. Do you know whether the f&s 

tip; ths 

[ 5 lever gave her a hat pin of any kind? 
[61 A I donot know. No. 
171 Q Has there ever been any diiion of a hst pin 
rslbetmsn you and your daughter? 
I91 A I don’t think so. No. 

1101 Q Do you know whether your daughter hss s hat pin? 
A I do-not. No. 

u know wheth43r the President% evsr givsn your 
m what% calkd The Black Dog Saloon? 

~iijfliends? - 
1221 A Ihavenoidea. 

Q Lays talk about efforts that she took to get a job 
:::;at the Vfhz Hoyz. 
[2Sl 
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;:;House? 
Q HdwdidshebytogctajobbackattheVVhits 

131 
141 

Aa ~shewantedtomtum? 

I don’t know. 

All right. Did sbs ever mention the nams Bob Nash? 
1131 A NO/ 
1141 
f151 

Aa y”,“,,she ever mention the name Marsha Sco(n 

Q All ht. She mentioned that she was hying to 
i :: &st a job at the wh% House and how dii Marsha Scott urns 
tlasn? 

$&osition. 
A I believe Marsha Scott interviewed her for a 

I211 Q Andwhattdidshe~ywashernadionbthcMart~ 
t22lScott interview? 

A I think she said she didn’t thii it want mll. I 
I::;don? remember exac&ty. 
1251 Q Dii sh43 say at some point that she wss expscting to 

I I 1 QO bad to the White House? .-._ 
121 A I think hoping. not necessarily expeding. t 

Q Didn’tshesa atsomepointthatthePresrdsnthad 
I:~to#htrthathcwouldtryto~hcrbacktothc~itc 
r51House? 

A Ithinkshedkfsaythat. Yes. Pmnotsweif 
I:& said the Presidsnt was hoping. but I think she said that 
is&e President - 

Q 
Aa 

A Yes. tthinkso. 

tothinkthatshewas 
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YaS. 
Do ou know when that started7 
I b&e in Qdtober. 
Qctober of ‘97? 
I think so. 
Have you heard the name John Podesta in cnnnacbon 

No. 
Do you know who John Podesta is? 
No. 

~+omebody at a h. h kvel. 

Have you ever heard that person’s name before? 
Only after - only ncantty m tha news. 
Qkay. She talked to you about gattmg a job at the 

YaS 
A.nddiisheuythatshewaskttarest49dinth49j&r 

XZ$%at the President was trying to get 

1161 

Page 68 

Q Did she say that the Pnddenl at kast knew about 
;:&rer *rest in the U.N.? 

A Ithtnkshedii. Yet. 

Q Andwhatdidshesay,fhatshehadtoldthe 
~:~Preskient of her interest in the U.N. 
I91 A I don? know. I don’t think so. 

1101 
: I%& s~lys?~~~ had recomnended 

~~~~herforaposibonattheU.N. 
0 Yes. Andwhatdiithathavetodowiththa 

I::;P_wnt? You said that tha Presklent knew about this 
:lSJeffOe 
‘ICI A I think she sak4 that. l’m not certain. These - 
;f;&rese evenk a%- I was liking in New York and these evenk 
i I B 1 are not dear qt. step by step. 
;;;;to kave Washrngton DC. 

I very much wanted Monica 

Q And tha reason was? 

~;;;suspactedthat she had asexual’relationship with the _ 
: t 4 J Pmtdent. rqht? 
:251 A At timas, I did. Yes. 

----__- 
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Q Al some point. she had an interview for this job at 
i;;p= U-N.. Tht?,,. I think ho. 

Q 
i : i United Nations 

Now the mterview was with the ambassador to the 
c&ct? 

16: A i know that now. but I didn’t krww that then. 
Q Your da 

i : j to the United Nations an B 
hter has an interview with tha ambassador 

!9Jthat a alp 
she doesn’t all and kll you about 

:101 A Yes. she told me she had an intewiiw. 
:11i Q AlI 

“p 
ht. Dii sb, tell you before the intarview 

! : t I that she w$s g”vzg,_ o have that rntervrew? 
::3J 
ill1 Q 

A 
All right. What did she say about that? 

!lSJ 
Q 

She was very excited. 
Did it strike 

~::&earokf, who had spen r 
ou as unusual that yog,zhter. a 
four months in a 

;;m;oss~as mtervrewrng the ambassador toeUnited 

;201 A Yes. When I found out afterwards that that’s who 
r2JJhad interviewed her es. I was surpnsad. 

Q AndbYdyouaskher Tlowintheworkfdidywbave 
j~:~~puitoruvcanintcrvicwwitht~ambr~tothh 
:24JUnited Nations? 
I251 A No. 
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Q Well. rrn’i that what struck you as unusual7 
i : i What's a 23-yearold domg with the ambassador to the United 
i 3 1 Nations? 
[41 A Yes. I didn’t ask her ‘How da 

W you ask in effeU ‘How did Er 
have the pun * 

151 Q t coma about? 
I61 A No. 
[7! Q Ware you curious how that cams about? 
[El A No. Idon’tthinkso. 

Q You weren’t even curious how 
r:& have a first jcb mtervrrw with ths ambassa dy 

our daughter had come 
or to the 

[llJUflited Nations? 
r12: A I assumed that somebodv had recommended her, 

[I41 Q D8 you think the President had recommended 
A Ithinkoneofhis-ldidn’tknowwho 

I::~rpeciftcal~,butIrrtumcd-bodyveryhighuph~ 
r~~m3commended her. 
I161 0 And what’s the basis of that assumption? 

A Becausaofhii position. Beca~ofthe 

I think she thought it went well. 
1241 .- -. Q DidshewanttohaveaiobattheU.N.? 
I251 A Idon’tknow. 

her? 

111 
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Q Did vou want her to have a job at the U.N.? 
i2i A No. -ldii not 
I31 
141 AQ 
JsJgovemment a 

EZ E&d that Monica would not work in the 

#Clinton an 
Q %%n part because you didn’t want her to sea 

more? 
I91 K ht have been art of it. Ya. 
191 Q ~~nowwhether~heU.N.mrofferedhera 

asA Marcia Lewis. 2110198 XWW 

riiijob? 
_ ~~ 

1111 A Ithinktheydid. Yes. 
1121 
,131 .--, 

2 lboknnwhat tfw job .was? 
5 DUMIC mfatrons. but I’m not 

I14JSUR. 

%en 
Q Did you realize that they had created a job for 
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111 A No. No. 
I21 Q WbatdklshesayaboutthaU.N.pbatall? 

A She said that she’d ktn intewiewuf and that 
~:ls~~sintar#tadinitinit*lfyadYlenIthink~ 
[sJuidthatshem~to~romcthingoutside,aRtidc 
t6Jgovemmerlt. 

.I31 Q DidyouattendafunctionwithMonicaatwhich 
[ B )the ambassador sad to her words to tha effect. lha balls 
rslinvourcauRws~offsrrdvouaiob? 

%omethind l&e - I think 

cioi _ A No. No. - - 
Q Ware you at any function where Monica and ycu ad 

jIIjtheambassadorspokewkhoneanothel) 
A We vmre l ntuallv in a restaurant hvirtd dinner and 

1211- A-No. - 

I::ldmpping off a copy of your book with President Clinton? 
Q Atsumepoint.didyoudiscusswfthyourdaughtar 

1241 
t251 

$ $~oftacoWofmybodk? 
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. . .-. A No. 
._- Q Was there a drs&sion of snyhody Ompprng off a 
i;icopy of your book? 
14: A Notthatiknavof. 
,c- Q Were you aware that Monica planneO to drop off a 
i;j000yofyourbook? 
17: A For President Clinton? 
1s: Q For President Clinton. Yss. 
19: A 

Q !% you ever have conversations with your daughter 
/ :: :&out her interest in seeing a paydrObQot? 
:121 A Ever? Yes. 
113: Q Over the tast two years? 
[ld: 

ii;; 

;;;j 
119: 
r201txns? 
I211 

i::&llt? 

[$:&a din? have any friends and she Just Oiinl sat&%r&!s - 
A Ithink-IhadalmadymMtbned 

Page 74 

r I. 1 happy in Washington. 
121 Q Drdshesaythatshawasunha pyhecauseshewasnt 
~3~seeingthePresidentasmuchasshewanted P 
[41 A Ibetimreshedidatsomspobt. Yes. 
191 .-. Q Did she ever M a psychobgwt? 
161 A ldon’t knaw. 

0 Didsheevertetlyouwhettwrshasawo 
I: &sy0hobgbt? 
(9: A Shedidnot 

IlO! Q Dii she ever say that she ms planning to see a 
:II jpsy0hokgist? 

A No. 
Was she seeing any sort of a cxrunsetbr similar to 

: 17&xdan. 
All right. Let’s talk a iii about Vernon 

118! A Yes. 
::9: Q You know who Vernon Jordan ia? 
:20; A I do. Yes. 

Q Heisaquitepamrfullawysrhereinthe 
[:i j Washington. D.C. area. Di your daughter discuss with you 
: 2 3 : any meetr~gs mytsshe had wrth Vernon Jordan? 
[24. 
,.I< ,-- Q Well. kt’s just staff with the fint one. When 
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: : :OiO she first meet with Vernon Jordan? 
~.. 
1;. 

A I kliive it was k Novembsr. 

;4: 
Q ShetalkedwithyOuaboutthatrn+eti~hhim. yes. 
A Shetoldmeshehadhadamsetbg 
Q Didshatatkwithyoukbrethemeetingatbut 

j~Ithehct~atshewasgoinOtohvcamtctingwiVlVcmon 
i-;Jordan? 
:e’ . . _ A I don’t think so. No. I thii she told me about 
[911t artenvams. 

::o: Q What did she telt you happened at the msetin 7 
: ; ; A lhatshehadaskedhiibrhebinfindkqo~ .& 
; :2 ioutside of - you know, 0utsii of Washington. 

Q Now, was this the meeting that happened soms tine 
;::$I early No;ember of ‘977 

I donY remember. 
i :z _ Ii mrght have heen in Nwemher. 

I thought it was in Decemkr. 
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11: 
I2! 
I31 

i : i back. 
Q I~twanttockrifyawupkof 

You hod rrwntioned that she never tolO 
[C]aChdly seena p~yChOk@St. DiO She t@lp! 
f 7 1 going to ay@fthtss dbrc at some pobt 
ter 

Q AU 
f iii seeing some s0d o a ccounselbr there and giwrq mat ? 

ht. AnO OiO she tell you that she was 

f I I 1 cumselbr son-e sort of inbrrnatron? 
A Mr. Emmick. I believe that bars - I think my 

~~~$tmrney W me that that’s her rivibge. 
I141 Q P 
r151yw about it? 

tt is unless she ol0 you shout it Did she tell 

A I kliive there was a ccunselbr there. but I don’t 
I$krunu if she saw her. 
I181 Q 

A 
Wall what do yau know about ths counselbn 

I&e might 
lh& all I know, that there is a amrnselbr at 

bss 
t211 Q 
[22lcoullbcW 

&$?And did she say that shs’d seen the 

;::;did. No. 
A Idon’t-Idon’trememher. IOontthinkshe 

I251 Q Well, kt me think ahout this. Now, she tells you 

Page 77 

t i I about the pF_ss clinic. 
I21 
I31 Q 

[cl-. 

She dasn’t tell you that she’s seen a counselbr 

(51 A Butshetoldmsthe~isoneMreandtsuggesbd 
;;;It”,tha speak 1D her. I don’t know rf shs dii OT the 

Q That’s interesti 
$$hatwo4JtdkawemObysPnvY1 

So your l tbmsy told you that 

A 
n&? 

That if Monba had spoken to a eamsclbr, yes. 
~~~~Thatthatwssherprivilegs. Iheliivetharswhathssaid. 

Qkay. All right. You menbone aartier that 
th$&M had keen seeing tha Pmskbnt. right? 

Did she tell you how Men shs had bsen 

I191 Q DidshebllpuwhenshehaObsenseeingths 
(20]President7 
1211 A At the White House. 

Q DiOshesaythatshehaObeensOeingthePnssidmt 

t251 Q DiOshemsntbntheDvalQffi& 
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111 
121 

$ ~nrnnecrtbn with seeing him? 

A Ithinkshedkt. Yes. I think- 
~~jshesawhinintheChfalQtfice. 

she said 

I:;Study? 
Q Anddidshc~ymatshe~dbasntecinOhbnin~ 

I71 - A No. 
I81 Q Doyouknowwhatthestudyis? 
191 A ldorbw,hutlOidnYknowaboutitthen. 

1101 Q AU rbht. Let’s oo badr to Vernon J&an. 

OICSmr Pafp?3bPagt378 
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Page 79 

you talk with her about what 

I don’t remember. I don’t knbw. 
Did she discuss with you what she ought to say to 

1:3i 
i:t;of ,,.m$ !% you know that shs was going to demand a salary 
,__,. _--.- 
!I61 A No. 

Q Dii she talk wtth yqu apout what wrt of a salary 
if:$hs wanted or would demand in a Job an New York? 

I:;;YU. 
A WetalkadaboutthacwtofliiinNmYork. , 

Q Anddidsha~ythPt~~OoinOtoinsittona / 
/ 

Dii she talk about the salary at all? 
A Yes. 

Page 80 

Ill Q Whatdidshesay? 
121 A Thatitwoutdbcmbm~ytolivsinNswYork 
t2jlhat she would need a higher salary in New York than in 
j 4 1 Washington. 
IS1 Q Was sha planning to live with you? 
161 A No. 
1’11 0 WasshekokinaoutsiiofNewYorkforaiob? 
L‘I . 
(81 
rm, 

5 No. NotthatIk%r~af. 
All rioht. Same time tarter. she had another - -.- ..s---- - - 

:;o;meeting Gh Mr. Jordan. Do yt%~ l&w that? 
1111 A Ithinkso. Yes. 
1121 .--. Q All right. Dii she tatk w&h you before thii 
rl3lrnseting? 
:I41 A I - I dot0 - I don’l nrnsmber. I think she did. 
i is i I’m not sure 
I161 Q Well. at some &ioint. dii she express disappointment 
i:7 ]that Vemo; Jo;;: wasn’t gc rig anythlng dohe 
ii91 

Q At some point. did she tell you that Vernon Jordan 
i:ii had provided her with the names of sorI’n2 COmpWIieS to 
;:: ,mtervaw? 
,_1-, 

,--. A Yes. 
::3: Q 
;24:were? 

All right. Do you remember what the companies 

I’<. .--a A Amencan Express, I believe. And Revlon. And 

-- 
Page ai 

: : 1 Burton - Burton-Mantelkr7 .-. 
j;;mht3 

Q Okay. Now. all of that happened in December, 
,,.. -... 
14’ A I think so. Yes. 

0 Now let’s 
j::Now in general, I take it 

obacktothe PaulaJonestawsuit 

i- 1 Jones lamurt. 
t&t you’re awars of the Pauta 

!e: A Yes. 
!9’ 0 And. in general. I take it that Monica is aware of 

: i : 1 the Paula ./nes lawsuiT. 
Iill I assume she is. Or arums. 
::2i Q 
:i3)bWSUit? 

Have you talked with her about the Paula Jones 

‘1“ 

of ‘37. did you 
.- ., 
:15; Q 
:16~tr]kWithhWaDOUIvlcr 
“71 I. , A No. 
:I81 Q At all? 
(191 A, I don1 think so. No. ,_^. ‘Ytay. Did Monk3 ever express any attitude about itYithe Paula ‘jbnesV iawsuit or about Paula Jones herself7 
:a.; 
iii) 

4 t **snk that she - I don’t know rptcifially if ” I”,” 

:22lshe expressed an i attitude. I think the general attitude was 
i24 jmat it iwas sort of a pnvate. civil - not civil, but 
i2 9 1 private lawsuit of Paula Jones’. 

Page 82 
. . . (1 Well, did she say in so nuny words mat she ddn’t 
1 I: like w%t Paula Jones was dotng III the lawsuit? 
13: A Not to me, no. 

Q Okay. In conneUinn with that lawsuit, did she 
i :iever say she had cnnams or express an4 cnncsms or exhad 
[ 6 jany -y aNO” her nam Comq Up. 
17‘ . 
lb: Q fiall? 

A Shetoidmethat-whenshstbtdshewas 
tf&~bpcenaed. it was a shock to me. She did not tslk about 
[ll]itbefwehandtome. 

Q And when she sad she was subposnaed 
i::idid shs say she was subpoenaed for? In connectton with 

wiut 

r141~ 
A She diin’t say that She sati. ‘I’m berng 

~~~&kd - or words to that effsct Tm being catted fur 
]17jtbe P&a Jonas case.’ 
riel Q Qkav. Andwhatdidvousav7 
ii9j A Imjshodked. - - 
t20: 
1211 2 i!!ZCry upset and I was shdcksd. 
I221 Q Qkay. Andwhatw-ere uupsetaboutabdut? 
1231 A Becauseitwas-Idon know. ltwsson z” 
[24)U~“tthO ht thatShewouldbOCalkdforthii. 
I251 Q %d’ was it unp&asant because you cdntinued to have 

Page 93 

n that the President had had a sexual relationship 
::$%ZCa? 

~:~lrnean justingeneral itsae 
A ThatwaspaR~f_$i~““_‘lc~ow. 

rs,n-itricmcdnot-ur;tovorvorunok~ntinMmewan 
iSjt0 mt. 

_ 
Q What did Monica say about the reason she was being 

I7ejaRtdorsubpanaedinconnectionwiththcLmsua? 
191 A .-. She didn\ sav the mason. 

Q 
f%rhst ir this about? 

What did sti- I mean, you must have asked 
.--. 

A IassumeditwasbecausesomebddythougMthemwss 
;:${a sexual nstationship with the F%rsident. 

Q And dii you say anything about it? You’re hsr 
IZimother and she tells you that she3 subpoenaed in connebticn 
116 lwith the PaUb .bms Cw, yoU’m exb’em&y CZkIdsmed about 
tl2,lthst wtut do you sa 7 

t:!;wsre Ethrs was beyond me and that she would hand 
A. Idon~nmembermyudwords,buttn&fselwgs 

rt 
,,,n,fdnr 
;;i;--.--..-‘-‘Q Well,you diin’t .ust shrug your shouklers and say, 
]22~‘GoOd luck, Monica. You mus have expressed soms cbnccm. \ 
[23]YOU fI?USt b Said something. 
I241 A lwasconcemed. Iwascnnomsd. 
1251 Q All right. Well, how did you expmss mat conam? 

pwe~ 
tl#/hatdidyouu totter? 

~:itenace. 
A &s tsnibk. thHs awful, how awful, how 

Q oidy~try.‘Harwdiimisd0msup7 Whatdbthsy 

I assumsd that that’s what they wanted her for. 
171 Q Anddidyouaskmat? 
I91 A ldinbtask. 
191 Q Whydiin’t ouaskthat? Didyounotwanttdtmdw? 

I101 A No. Iwou n’tsaythat. d 
Ill1 
1121 
1131 

F4R. AltngM 

R.E MICK Wekegotabtofsubjectareas 
[~r#utnhaveyettogetintoandthe nndjuryhasinfofmed 
~l5lusuuttheywanttostopthiipa 
r1s14:M). 

rtia%rssssibnatabbut 

@I 
1221 

tiRaF,K : ti i!!$ou arrm back tomomow. 

t231 THE FQREPERSQN: 
I241 MR. EMMICK Nii 

Nii. is tine. 

1251 Andwa’llcuntinueatthattxns. . 

._--_ __. 
Page 79 to Page 84 OlCstur 
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I.. .-. UhZE 

!? 8 
STATE OISTRICT COURT 

FOR TH DISTRI T OF COLUMBIA 
iz:________ ______.- -x 

[3lln re: 

r,lCRAND JURY PRAEEDINGS 

Et2 %siEBg I%&“* fc; me Dtstrict of &oolumb,a 
3rd 8 Constrtutron. N.W. 

l!i$zad 
7-t.. before: 

Ill 

Page 2 

PROCEEDINGS 
iZ jWhereupon. 

MARC% LEWINSKY 
i:fwas caked as a witness and, after having been duty sworn by 
( 5 1 the Foreperson of the Grand Jury, was exammed and testified 
I 6 I as foltows: 
I71 ExAMlMAnON 
151 BY MR. EMMICK: 

Q Ms. Lewis. the grand jurors asked me to try to get 
[::;a more complete p&ture of your daughter Monica, so let me go 
i 1x1 back a btt III &me Your daughter went to high school. 
i:ziright? 
113: A Yes. 
::;: 0 And she was active in high school, right? 
::5: A Yes 
iii: 0 Arc you doing all right? 
:I;: 

G Y$% was successful in high school events, for 
i 1 ii example. the theater nght? 
,-,. A I doni know what you mean by successful. She was 
ii:: in the theater group at school. _ .__. ._ Q She was in the theater group. .--. _ . . .-- :a. ,-1 ._:. .--_ 

A Yes 
Q She drd well in the theater group. right? 
A I thought SO. yes. 

Page 4 

;;: 0 You felt that she was responsible enough to kt he’ 
;::go on vacations out of the country, for exampk. to London. 
:j)nght? 
i4: 
:5: 

A Yes. 
Q You regard her as a bright young woman. don? vou? 

161 A Yes. 
Q She has normal likeabk friends, f&e Ashley 

iZiRames. for examole? .-. 
A I don’t know. I’m not - I don’t know bshky very 

~~~&d. but she seems likable. Yes. 
1111. Q All ht. She got one of the sougM-after 
t~z,mternshrps at the % rte House, didn’t she? 
[I31 A Yes. 

Q That means that she did well with the a pkcabon 
i::ito the White House. she did well with the rnterview to tt!e 
t161Whiie House, correct? 
I171 A 

0 
That’s my understanding, yes. 

!:“9!moved up to a paid positron at the White House, right? 
And affer just tive or six months as an intern. she 

iZOi -A Yes- 
1211. Q Presumably then she dii pretty weft at the 
[ zz 1 rntemship. wouldn’t that be fair to say? 
(231 A Idon’tknow. 

Q 
;::;the intemship? 

You don’t know whether sha might have done wetl a: 

Page 6 

A 
;:;she di weft. 

I was proud of her. I don’t know if they UiougM 

; : ; the inbG* 

I51 A Yes. 
161 Q You don’t think the ytuly have done that if she 
17 1 had done badlv at the intemshio. I isi A ‘No. 

. 
Q At the Pentagon, she worked as the conMenbal 

1 :zlassistant to the Assistant Secretary of Defense, right? 
Ill1 A -Yes. 
IIZI Q That’s a posit& of some responsibiMy, right? 
1131 A Ithinkso. 
II41 Q 

A 
You raised her to be an honest woman, didnt you? 

I151 I rawd her the best I could. 
Q Yes. And as part of that process, you raised her 

/:;jto be honest didn’t 
A * T 

ou? 
I don know how to answer that question. 

i:iil’msorrv. Yes.honestvwasoartofwhatIhom?dtoteack . . 
iiijher. e _ 

Q All right. One of the things we asked of you If i jyesterday~was an 
;;: ;c$nversabon that t 

rnfonnation you m’ ht have about a 
5. onrca had with the resrdept n early July 

[XI Itke I -7 
to do wrth whether President Clinton sard anythmg 
ve you or expressed any romantic interest in Monica. 

._ 
) 

I. 
:5 
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R She graduated from high school, didn’t she? 
A Yesshedrd. 
D She went on to community colkge. right? 
A Yes 
D She did well at community college. didnY she? 

[ 11 Do you remember mat when we talked about it yesterday? 

Page 6 

A Ithinkso. 

! i A Yes 
._ 0 She dxl ,well enough at community college to go on 
:; ‘to a four-yy cololge. rght? 
ri : . : 

.;;.nght? 
0 And mat was the coilege up at Lewis and Clark. 

,... - . .-. A Yes. 
::!‘ 0 NOW. Lewis and Clark is a well respected, private 
: : 4 ,kberal artsAcolx_right? 
.,L. ,--, 
i?t: Q No one is embarrassed to have graduated from Lewis 
! :: : and Clark. right’’ 
..a, ,-_. A Idon’lknow. 
:I+; Q She did well at Lms and Clark. didn’t she? 
.?Pl ,--, A Yes 
1:;. ,._: 

0 She wrote a sensor thesis, right? 
*--: A 

0 
I don1 know speczfically about that. No. 
You felt she was responsible enough to kt her go 

[i:ito college: an;eo state, nght? 
il’S1 

.-a - -- - -- - 

161 A I don’t think those words. No. 
Q Okay. When you say you don’t thii those words. 

Iijdkt she ever tell you words like that. in essence, things 
f 9 1 lie that, words to that effect? 

ilO1 A . ...*- She told me that she thought she was in love with 

I don’t know exactly 
And I’m not asking - 

1161 A I’msony. 
Q 

!:lil am asking 
And f’m not askin you for axactty what she said. 

X 
inwordsorsub&nce inessencewhatshe 

[ls@d about t the President had said to her. Tall us what 
tzolshe relayed to ou about the President’s feelings toward her. 
(211 A &r. Emmick? 
Izzj 
1231 

Q yes? 
A Imbyi~toanswerthesequestions. Shesaid 

[24 ~many diirent things a drfferent ttmes over the two years. 
[2s)~puaskmtwhtshGmighthavesaaononeprrbcubrQy. 

okstarr - 
- - ------ 

Page1 to-6 
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Page 7 
:: ‘she m, 

9 
ht have ME one thmg 0” ooe day and somelhmg else a 

:: .mOnth ater I can’l remember cxaaiy or lhe essence what 
.: was I” Ju and Mw me esscno? Was II-I August. . . “6 t’m rat asklng y0u for the exad words If you 
:; j know the c,xad, ~$DsDswt’rt? t?nmfed t0 lvlW the txad WOKIS. 
:i: ._. Q Then rell us m essence what happened. lf you have 
i 5 i in your memory sewal times when she talked On that subject 
! 9 ye want to know wnat she sad n essence. rn words or an 

::7jCffeuonmose ms. Tell us what she said. 
. . . A 
::I iabout her.. 

There were times she sad that she thouoht he cared 

::3: 
‘::; 2 T% ware times she said she thought he dtdn’t 
:: 5;care at all about her uwl was using her. There were Ws 
.;s:slw said she was n kwewth hm. There were tunes she sad 

P I tmdmtind. 
A Somhing like the had been hurt a bt or s0methmg 

Page 10 
.1. Q Do you know if the Preswdenr used Momca seruaity’, 

.ji 
A I co not. 
a c-a you believe me President used MonKa sexually’) 

:‘i: A 
Q 

There have been tunes that.1 beleved that, Yts. 

:: i President cxpr?$sed has 
i1: 

VW?& other thmgs~shvwa told you about houc me 
feelin 

A Infnk she satd g 
Q 

gave her pre+enk. 
:S! Al rght What did she say about those presents? 
r91Did she *ai a* PRsldent sad when h-e gaw mosr: presents? 

IlC’ A 
;::I Q “& she say 7hc President must like me because 
*::rhe’s aivina me %ese ores&k’? 
‘13i - -A No 

0 W-at did she say about the Pnstdent having given 
ii:iher these prese!Vsp, 
:I61 A she didn’t. The only ant I remember is mat she 
:;Jlliked tfw bo0k ofcoet 

Q 
very much. 

And dgypu fo!low up on any of that? Dii you say. 
~~~~Vhat’sthePmdtntdomggmng ouaBookof 
/zalmmantic 
uliromantic 

w tf you know the &k. rs a q&=by* 

ix, A 
Q 

Ididiwtuytttoher,ButIthou htit. 
1231 Dd y0u say it to anyone else? ?I 
izrwbjectwim an 

id you raiss the 

1251 A rI%%_wk? 

Page 8 
: I Iby different men and that .+ wnM be her friend or he would 
:: ;he 
:31u r& 

her. not hurt her. Things of Tut nature. Please 
&and rnese are not exact worbrr. 

Cl HIhncn’tNdetMdear,ayooknowttncxau 
i:&ords. we want the uud words. 
i6i A ldomt 

ii imnvenaB% a?’ 3 
Allmwantisthecssena0fthe 

pu can mnamber. You mentioned that he 
; 3 ;said he cared abwl her and that he wouldnl hurt her. You 

::~!akoJustsad~t~tr~thot~hedusedher. tiI’&yOU 
: :: :arpand on that? What do you mean when she satd that there 
: :: !mm some t~nversabom about vhcther he had used her? 
:.3: A t don1 kiwi what sba meant wtm she sati that. 
*., Q What aa you understand her to mean? __‘_ _- A Thatshewasbemgused.thewaywomenareused 

: :E~s0mellmes .._ 
.r. Q 

A 
Okay. Whatdoesthatmean? 

_z. Woman get hurt by me” -tlmes. 
-i 

.I1 Q Anahowdoesmatha 

.-.. A PR”“’ I dent know Men can url women sometimes. 

.:: tdon’t- .__ --. Q 
-: 
;; A 

We’re aylng to - 

Q 
I don1 underStand the question. 
You sad mat Men she made a reference to the 

Ii fact that the President was usmg htr. you said that you 

Page 9 
: understood that to bc a mfennu t0 the fad that the : President may have used her in the way Hal men -tunes UK 
: wcmen. I’maskmg 
; Whal do you mean 

y to cxplam *mat you mean by that. 

A In my espenence. rrhat - ma” “se women all the 
:; twne for dlfferent thwgs The use them - 

Q Dotbeyuse x m xxualty on occasion? 
.: A Yes 

Q Okay. Nav. 
r 
ou had mentwud earlier tiat you iud 

‘: I.Begun 10 suspect you fett. I hink yw said. that there 
: : might be a sexual relammhlp between the Presiient and your 
- -daughter and when she made r&nn0? to the fact that she 

‘Ii thought he was usmg her. didn’t you think to yourself. 
: i ,?‘ve got to follow up cm this. m da 
:I -tha man and I’ve go4 to find ou r ? wha 

hter ci k’n$j huri ?r 

:: ;:you think that to yourseF 
s gotng on Dldn 

.._. 
:- _:, 

“0 f&&mntdr? 

:L’I :because 11 would have teen unbelievabte. 

Page 11 

[ll Q You must have been agonhinp about this. 
[Zl A Yes.iwas. 
!ILhl) 

Q And who did you share that anxrty. that l ng~mh 

::z 1 her. Do you rernnnw that? 
:11, A . I don? remember that, no. 
:*I, 
:15, 

AQ r”,0u remember my asking you about mat? 

:i6! MR. EMMICK. 
MR. UDOf_F: 

BNC~. do wa have that passage? 

ii:iER-LRT-001. I bdii~ it starts at page 99 d 
For the reoord. I’m layvg from 

.: sitranscr~t. 
Le 

. ~&~~??$$%da T+? 

ahotape was played.) 
P Y MR EMh4ICK: 
Q Ouay. Do you recognize that to Be your daughtets 

: 1 !VOlce? 
Page 12 

;:I A Yes 
III Q And n mat passa 
r4,sald to my mom. ‘He’s n love wit i?e, 

she says, ‘I walked m and I 
me.- 

iSI 
161 

8 Izl rem-amber any such thii. 

r:]truth when she sa id” 
thmk your daughter was not telling the 

that? 
I - I don’t know. I don’t knew what kinds of 

daughter told this -this lady. I do not remember 
-He’s I” bve with me.’ 

f3Zs that passage at all remind you of my mr 
r:zlstatemenk thal your daughter made about how the Presided 
~:x]felt about her? 
lill 
1151 

“0 f$he&r than the ones I menboned? 

i’61 
I171 “a g&M_ No 
:lslheronythand 
Ii91 

Q Dd 
i&e President fwd ua mat ne carw a 
1221 A I c&‘t think she sad hc 
[z~tthere were tii she A& that ha carw 

Q 
!%e Preside&s feelings toward her. 

So she was talking to ] 

.= . _ _. ._ 
the President tell Monica that he cared about 
;t~%or~, as far as yw know? 

&xlca, @II you ““,r;Fl ooo oaasion !Jlat 

Page 7 to Pa@&1 2 
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Aa Tharscn-- You menboned earlier that there have been tmes 
G;when you b&eve the President used Momca sexualt$ Do you 
; : remember that? 

.ij 
t ‘Git do you base those beliek on? What makes you 

;tithmk that the Pmldent used Monica sexually? 
3; A Because there were times that I couklnt irusine 

iilwhat else was oing on. why she was goIn there. 
Q %o one of the facts on whi 

??iis the fad that she ke t 
cl? you based that beliif 

ocng to see the President. right? 
I: A Yes. I!&. 
:3: 0 She kept gomg lo see him fairly often. right?? 

‘II: A I think so Yes. 
Q And she would o+sionally talk lo you about those 

iizitimes thatihe ya,the President. nght? 
..-i ._ 
::j! Q And those am among tfhs times when she mentioned to 
::s]you that she had been see&n 

A Yes. I wan 
the President. right? 

iiY;Ye*teldsy 
tJ 

0” aaid - 
to say something about -seesq? 

::zI 4 Feel free. 
:231 
:24: 

; y=\w. kids say %eeing’ is the same as dat&~. 

:251 A She didn’t say a that way. She would say. 7 want 

Page 14 
: : :to see him.’ Or ‘I’m 
;xsee him.’ She doesn sp 

ing to se$ him.’ Or ‘I wish I could 
say ‘seemg’ the way that you 

:~lmentioned it yesterday. 
0 All right. You said you believe that the President 

i:&as using Monio sexual 
i 6: is that you belie- that nor 

and I guess now what you’n_saying 
based on the fact that she sad 

:-jthat she was sees~g him. but rather on otherthings, right? 
:s:The bdthatthe vMtedhii,thttadthstshcga~ hsn 
:c,!Vatentme’s Day massages, the fad ths! they sent messages to 

::ojone another, the fact that sha Fent counr 
:::;the fad that she gave 

a 
lffs,to him t&fad hat ha gave r 

ckage.s to hsn. 
.._. __ ifts to her. those are t 

f 
e kmnds ofthlngs that made you 

::j; Ink that the President was using her sexually. 
-1. A Yes. 
Ii: I 

Q All nght. I asked you yesterda whether you and 
our daughter had ever talked about why Jhe &esldcnt meht 

-. K aYe come to be interested in her romanbcally Of sexualb. 
:fc.Do YOU remember that? 

. A NO. 

understand 
Q Let I 

:.convematmns 
2 wnvenatb3ns 

ne obackandmakesun Pmaski 
that you R 
that you had w#i Monlcl having to 

: ~elabonshlp tih the President, mnvemations you had ti 
Momca about her relabonshtp w!th the President and how that 

’ felatlonshljl rnxf.h; came about, 

4 Any uestxms. an$dlsarssions lie that at atl? 
How came about. NO. 
Did you ever have a conversation with her where you 

to her words to the et&cl that it probably StaRed 
+se one of hi other girtmends wasn’t amund because of 

.:. ‘d .:: said 
:f MC; 
: i the turloL 
L ‘PA”? 

.i h+ihNCK: 

.:i can we kn!w whi one? 

Would you key up the next passage? 

HE F REPERSON: Excuse me. Bruce. For the ~cord, 
.:;. .-I. MR. EMMICK: The earlier ta . -.. THE FOREPERSON: LRT -8 1. 

that we played was - 

--. ~tX~4,MlCK: Yes. 001 at page 100. .i. __ 
‘I(‘ 
.:s:page 9 

Page 15 

hR:b-&LF: This is from ER-LRTM)S. tt stai?s on 

Page 16 

Q 
‘i-mars a reference to the Pmsldent. right?? 

Tha? reference to ‘He wwk met see you enough.’ 

:c: A Thars tme. .-. MR. EMMICK All npht. 
is: Go ahead 
:9: ..^. ,-* . . . . .--. :.,. Q She says “How could he fo@ who you were mn 5 

if;iwere seemg him.‘ Do you unperstar$ thn to be the 
;i;:~$emistic use of the word seeing hum? Do you understand 
.--. 
:1-Z; A NO. Idon’tknow 

it:: 
Q You d-m1 think she was 

2 : A 
Q 

You mean Monica or Linda w? “f”9- 
!.9: 
;x;going to forget 

That tmda Trim was say%Monica that he’s not 

::I; A tydoolknow 
0” tecausa you’re seerng 

$&at Monicr’s eyesare open and she has VrwIl afx 
Q YwOnlLhmltha~sjunarrrctan~~~~ 

121 ~usmg seemg in a dtint way. &n’t you udctsta 
1‘51 A I undsrstood ‘_mg’ to maan going to see a 

Page 17 
ii I person. I’m oin to see you thii a(lemoon. 
!21 M& E&MICK: Well. krs back L up and play 1 

But these are Lida Tripp’s mrds 

And listen to the me. i-r&m. 

Q - Shenudeamkrenceto%ecaeep.’ Doyouknow 
iii &ho ‘the creep’ is? Do you understand that lha creep’ r(l a 
I 13 ! refennce to me Pmdent? 
;14: A Yes Ithinkso. 
iIS! 0 ..pnddoyouknowwhe!harUon~averntcrrsdtoh~ 
;;!!a5 ‘the creep m her conversabons tih you? 

r:el 
A I th& she ma have. Yes. 

::31 
~a~~a~lCK: Al dg hL 

:2oi MR. WISENBERG: Could I ad m-m question? 
(2:: THE WITNESS: Could I ask-yes? 
!2?: MR. EMMEK: Yes. 
[23; BY MR. WlSENBERG: 
IZli 0, Ms.LLVP.whenwewem~theta~urliir 
[zs:and the portion when Momca says some ng to the e ect of 

Page t6 
( : Imy mother said il you stayed there. even if ycu went back to 
iz rthe whne House, you woukt over _ htm amugh. dum-g that 
i3lPOrtonOflkta~ 

I 4 ias rf you n03gnu ;d” 
were shaky your ti&?and down 

A 
mat language. s that 

i:iThars mrreu. 
I didnl want her to go baa to the while House. 

Q 
X1those lines. ev*n ifym.4 went ba 

Is Wut something 
d: 

ou said to her. scmethii along 
you wwld never _ bin 

[slenough? 
- 

1101 A IdonIthinkIusedthosewc@s.no. Butldii 
[llinotwantherto obackthen. 
(12, BY M9i. EUMI’X 
II31 Q Did ycu use words like that? 
II0 A /dtd; remember. Could I be excused to speak to 

ou understand that to be a mferencs to. 

OlCStiri Pagel3toPagelB 
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Page 19 
A We have a frtend who was appointed soma speual 

~~:app~~“tma”t wtth the Army and them was a” ~nvestRure a: 
i3iWSl Point. 
14) Q WhotsWaitetT 
l5i A He’s a Friend named Waiter Ka h 
16: Q 

A 
How tong have you known Wa i: er Kaye? 

[?j I don’t know. Tw&ve years.. 

1:; 
Q 
A 

What ir Waker Kaye’s posd~n~ I thmk he’s t&red now. 
IID: Q Rewed as what? From what7 
:I:! A Insurance company. 
iI:: Q You man he worked as an insuranea saFesman 
:13: A 
:1,i 
115: 

AQ 
No. he started an msurance mmpa,ny. I ttvnk 
,;h~~z.fafge tnsumncs company 

MR. EMMICK: 
ifl”iabwt Walter Ka e? 

Questions that any of you want to ask 

[ISI BY M#. 0tITMAN: 
Q Did Watter Kaye assist Menlo in getting tha joh~t 

I:~&J white House? 
:*:I A I thtnk he either wrote a ktter of redcmmenciation 
fazjor temmmended her tn some way. 
[231 BY MR. EMMICK: 

Q Was that for the internship or was that For the 
I:: ; Lagtslatiie AFFatts posrtlon? 

Page 22 
:: I understood pu to ask me. ._ 
i: agatn? 

MR! EMMICK: why don’t we just play tha passage 

:i THE WlTNESS 
:i 
;E: 

pM$dEotaMyCawa: $$$.Ty that. 
._. 
;e’my mom.. 

Q All right.. So ,n that passage it says ‘I said tp 
So maybe you’re rght Maybe you dtdn’l say that 

:,:toher,butddshesay~ttoIM1’ 
,‘:‘ 
i11: 

A 
Q 

I don’t remember that. k’s possible 
Waft a mwwte. ixw You wouldnr ~nwnbar W your 

,x:-daughter sakd to you that the Pfesdent is only fool 
! ;3:arOund wdh me because other rlfnends were on a “R 
r:r:Thars not somathi you wdu nmembsr? 

rhmgh? 

A Mr. ~rnrnck,~~~~~l$~tamikk~Fa, so many 
~i:&Fefent things ow this pe 
;:;;exactty telkng ma that. I don7 mnembar. 

1:s: 
Q 
A 

Dkt she say in words or effect those thongs? 
I don’t rernembcr dut. NO. 

Q Isn’t that - how awld anyone Fotget someUwg 
i:EjFike that that thair daughtar has told them? 

A 
I:5jsaying that. 

That’s what rm saying. I don’t remember bet avet 

Q Itthat~kindolmingthatrshehsdua, 
II&d you you would temembsl? 

Page 20 
A 

j:iintemship. 
Oh. rm sorry. I’m sot~y. I’m sdny. For the 

Q Do you know if he played any other mk in getting 
I:iher an intemsh ? 
I51 A 

Q 
&y ather rote? 
Yes. Did he do anything Other than write a tatter 

~f~ofrecom~ndation? 
,*I rm not sun he wrote a btter. He may have just 

n Idon’tknw. 
d he have anything to do with her gaNng 

Le watwe Amalts? 
1 I don? b&eve so. No. 
0 DxF he have anything to do wtih her getting a job __._____ 

(so. NO. 
e anythmg to do wth her getting any OF 

i ; I jet the Pernagon < 
;:5: “Q ltFtth$; 

i is ‘the mterwews that ubere later dondudted with ReviOn or any 
: 1: jot the other companes? 
:!i 
23 

gy ,NNt ,m_q Fowledge. 
YYVL, ._. .-. Q M! 

;:: relattonshl 
f; 

to be wm me rrcsm 
_ ., I think he’s a ruppt 
Ii don’t know d there’s an hqbeyon 

.-I r 0 Doyou ndwdhe’sF msonal Friends with President 

Page 21 
: crnron’, 

I don\ thmk the 
z 

‘re personal Fmsnds. but I thank 

Irn- 
Q 
A 

FmanaaiFy or otherwise? 
I don’t know the detaits. but I would guess 

::. Q When she makes a reference to getbng over Andy. 
: : Andy was. you understand it, someone wth whom she had a 

: :I m?latmnshtg, ry:;‘, 
-, 

-. 
:i 0 All right And so when she says that the Ptasdent 

over Andy. she’s tatkm 
? 

about the 
m getbng over her teia 

: :- :sexuai relationship. wth Andy, right?? 
tonship, her 

: . . . A Idon’tknow 
i!i: MR. EMMICK. All right 
IIJ: Go ahead 
:-i: ._. ,.. / 

~y~Mp~~M~c~ played.) 

!:I: 0 Dtd you hear that reference to a dtscussion between 
rz;]Monida and you there? There’s a tefemnw to mom then? 
(5i A I thought you asked me if I ever sad. Thars what 

Page 22 
A 

::;I would remember. I don’t know. I don’t know. 
She talks a lot. She says so many thngs. I guess 

16; A ThePrssidanrsdher ieimds? 
Q Yes. OrthePresde sgkifrisndsocthe 4 

I: &siinrs other femab Fbends. anything Fikc that. Do 
I a! you undemtsnd that3 what that discusson was a@ut? 

113: A 
;I; jother women 

Lthink she talked a bt,about being~us cd 

Q 
tdonl RQII any spa&c tonversa 
AFI tight. Let ma gat dkar,,ttwn. You am 

F~~jconpem+ that your daughter may k havtng a sexual 
r~r:nlatqshp wth the Ptpsdent and sha says to yqu. one ot 
r15:montrmes ~ts~sFabus.ofo(harwomnk~ngwiththt 
I I 6 !Pnsident. hat b your readton wban she says that? 
117! A M n?actionisthatiFthiaishap ning.l 
F~swouFddn’t knOw VJ attodo.whentogoorwha tosayto p” 

Page 24 
(1 la I asked her all kinds OF things. I did what mothen do 
j?w en theyha byvl 9: to 
13,But I. mysetF. dw & B 

et a g-p child off a bad awtse. 
no tOntml ttus sduabon. I. mystn. 

i+~muFd not change what was happerung. I tried to. I could 
yimt control it 

MR. EMMICK Other ~uestbns bcfors wt go to ths 

::?eapass%tR. BFTTMAN: 

I know you weren~ there. but was it your 
~~~~undafsfadicg that what was happmng was a sexual 
r~61nFattonsh1 yourdau hterwas having wth the Pm&dent? 
I171 R R Yes. t times, that3 what I klteved. 
ll5i BY MR. BINHAK: 

And, Ms. Lews. Mr. Emmidt beFore asksd yw rx mad 

Page 19 to Page 24 QlCstrrr 
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Page 25 Page 28 
Was that another mdicabon at tha bme 

a sexual Rlatlonshtp betwean 

That was hever ah indrcation? .-. 
!6! 
;7: 

Q Well. didn’t your daughtefs jealousy make you 
i!jthink maybe there is a Sexual ralattohshrp~ 

A No. M 
~i~&s - just had a crus K 

daughters)aatousy made me think that she 
oh him. Drdn’t he~essanty mean sex 

:..‘1to ma. no. 
0 We’re not asking what it hacassarffy meant. We’ra 

ii: jaskmg whether it conthbutc?d to your overall condusrdn that 
t:s!an mappro hate sexual ralabonshrp rmght be gomg oh. 
:16i 1 No. Not that 

j::iYasterda 
0 All rght We’re abdut to go to another passa e. 
I asked pu about whether there were an)planS t%r 

c~sla copy o, your boo The Prrvate Lies of tha Thrae 
r 

enors. _ 
;X !tb be delrverad to the Prasident. Do YOU rM%%hber that 
~z~;dscuss~on yesterday? 

7 A I nmambar you askad ma. but I thought you asked I-M 
I:;iif I sent a bode the Prssideht. I’m not sun. 
1241 Cl That was among the questiohs. 
I251 A Okay. 

Page 26 
0 Let ma ask tt rnora penerallv. then .-, Fi Yes. _ . 

I21 
Q Were there my plans or discussions or 

~~$xwideration at all of rhdihg a copy of this book to tha 
15 1 Pnsident? 
[6i A Yes. Monka Said she wanted to xhd a dopy to him. 
[?I Q All rtght. Ahd sha saa that to you. 
iSI A Yes. 

ii~incall? 
Cl All rtght When did that happen. as best you ca 

il!i A I don’t know. Two months ago. 
;:z: Cl She sard that to you? How many tnnes did the 
xrsubject tome up? 

A I don’t know. 
::5j Q 

iif~surs what 
A 

The two of you diicussed rt? 
She sad that’s what she wanted to do. I’m not 

ou mean by ‘discussed.’ I didn’t say hot to. 
::e: 6 What drd you say? Daschbe the conversation. 
::j:said what to whom? 
-.p A She sad she wanted to either - I don’t know rf 
tfiaha said send or grve huh a copy of this book. I thank she 
: :T fett that people ware chtiarirrg her mother. I think she 
::a’fett people were saymg R was a nasty book, whch L IS not. 
:r;-was not. I thmk that was what she was trytng to do. Make 
:-$‘hrrn thmk - you know. mrrect what sha thought people wen 

I” 

WllO 

Page 27 
: thmkmg about her mother 

.I 0 
: ? ‘take a break? 

Do you want to take a few minutes? Do you want to 

‘i A No. R’S okay. .c Q 
: {, correct a bad rmpressron that the Pmdent may have of you 

All hght What makes you think she was bym$t to 

::. A Idon’t know 

: S.mat. 
Q Well, there must be tome reason why you Mought 

.:: A No You’re asking me why she thought they had a 
: :: .bad cmpresston of ma I don1 know why. 
!I?‘ Cl Dii you have ah 
: : ,:grve you some mdicatton why s K 

drscusstons wlth her that mqht 
e thought that? 

::i: A Drd I have diswssiohs rnth her? No. ..c. .A- Q Did the topic come up in conversatrurw7 
::i: A Yes. 

0 All rght. What did sha say that made you thmk 
ii?!she had that concern? 
:ir: A I don’t know the exact wot?ls she said 
::3: Q And I’m hot asking for tha exact words. I’m asking 
::I rfor in essence what she said ,_-. ,__. A I thmk she sad she thought somaohs had sad what 
;~;they’re sa mg how, that baause I wrote a book, that makes 
i?r!my daugh er some bad thmg r I don’t know who sad it to her 
:zstor where she mght have heard it, but she saamad to believe 

[: i that d she showed thrs book that whoever she was gomg c 
[i:shmv R to would sea rt rs hot that kmd of book. 
L3! Cl Was there also a drsansion about send% a!ong 
rr!wrththebookacopyofaNewYor(rThnsbookrevlew? 

A #s possible. I don’t ramambar spacfficalty $ j;h&&:( have - up That mght have avhs up. I osll 

MR. UD0LF: I’m playmg now fmm ER-LRTE: 1. ft 
~~~shoufd ba oh page 64 of the tnnscnpt. 

I101 
ill: 
Iltl ‘rs any plan for you to take a hots a Batty? 

a asked m-a to drop a note to Betty axa at UK 
ever 11’s balkd I dtdnl know what was n 
note she’s talkmg about here. 
So there was a brns when she asksd you to 

‘V’S ““_lU &ty. 
.--, 
(191 
I201 
L21l 
1221 

“a 
. IIY WII.CIz,~.IVIIi 

i::;daughter about your 
No the conversation that you had with yaw 

dmppi 
“% 

offahc4etoBatty. 
I251 A ttwasqurtea ngbmaago.maybe-ilw-asn 

A Yes. 
Q Atl right.. Ahd Betty is Batty Gums? 
A Yes. 
9 Do you ramember when that conversation baurhzd? l3.i rrl”-rc.+r..r, 

Page 28 
(1 ltha summar. I think 
I21 Q S-roflast ar.than? 
I31 A Thrspast-thu stsummar. F 

Q Yes. 97. Dldtiseamunusualthatyourrbughtar 
i~i~wldbC~kr~~wmdmpancte~wim~~? 

I:lbatwe? 
Q Had you ever dropped anythihg off with Buy 

191 A ecusc rps. I washtdroppij.itwfth Batty You 
iwlleave it cn mls bukMg. M me lobby of a bui 
tlltlddn’tgo-ywkr++u- 

mg mth - 

0 Atlnght. Soyouwen oihgtodmpahotaofftrr 
i:fisorna sort of a massage box in a bui 
[::lthat*was~~~_~~~.ud~~~off., 

mg and you ‘ust km 

Q Addressed to her. All r$h!!sDii $uc~~& a 
!::inote to a burtdm like that? 
IIS1 A 

i::!that7 
Q 

&II. rt wasn’t a note. ft was a manilla a 
Did you take a manilla enwbpa to a burkktg mafoI! e 

.__~...__ 
I?11 A Yea 
IX, - Q Ahddiiyoudmpitoh? 
i23, A Yas. 
1211 0 And was it addressed to Baby? 
I351 A Yes. a was. 

Page 30 
Q Ail hght. And who gave you tha manilh ambp? 
A Mona di& 
Q And she gave that to you ad what dll sha say about 

[lOI A NO. - - 
I111 a Did it strike 
t1styou to dro~som$hmg off II x 

ou as unusual that she was askmg 
a that? 

.--. 
1141 .ti 

A 
.zright. But you had never done it bsfma 

~~~~didabtofehahdsahdthr sforharwhikshawas 
l’d never dmppcd sornathmg fcrr Batty Cum. I 

tir~workmg. but hot a ktterto 
Q 

tty Cuhis. No. 
Ahd had ,p%o& ;ziiEbs;t ths Whiie 

~:~~Housaor~tiN~Exacutive 
,201 

Q 
I::liSthiSVNO”~tine 

Dkt you do that sina thii particular occascm or 

t231 A I &at was tha only time. 
u ever droppad anythihg off7 

IEloff a manilta envelope or plan 
Q Now.thisistal~almtatinewhqyoudroppcd 

to drop off a mamlla 

OlCStan Page25foPap30 
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Page 31 

: envelope 

$ ‘sat does that have to do wtth the book? 
A Notnm 
MR EMMI e K: 
BY MR UDDLF. 

All right.. 

A” I do not. 
Do you know Betty Cume pemonaliy’ 

;. Q YouLe never met her? 
:: A No 
:. Q 
1: -MonGa? 

What do you understand her mlabonshrp to be with 

.:. A Momca IOWS Betty CurW Monica went IO - Betty 
.I: Cur&s brother was killed. Montca went to the funeral. 
:44onica wofnas 

.--. 
24’ ..:. .--. 

BYMREMMICK: . ’ 
Q Dii you say that to Monica, that you wantad her to 

Page 34 

.:: BY MR. EMMICK: 

.- Q Am you !ooktng for - 
ii. 

A 
Q 

I don t have my glasses. 

; ;/your glasses? 
Okay Do you want to take a short bmak and get 

A JUROR. Am they mading glasses? 

j i j could 
MR. EMMICK: 

land 
tf they’re lust madtng glasses. we 

4 
o” some 

is! HE WITNESS: 
.:0: 
i:liam 

MR. EMMICK. 
Oh, thanks. 

Sum. We’ll aet them here. Hem we 
.. ,: And I thank if you’ll bok at the top of 64. you’ll 
i:jisee that that’s where the New York Tknes book mwew passage 
; :a 10 placed. 
[:51of pa 

And tf we atuld go back to approxtmately b-m top 

:?s)be ab Ie 
e 64, I think we’ll be able to follow along and you may 

to understand the tape 
::7: THE WITNESS: 
:ls]take a note? 

Qh, I see. I see I was supposed to 

ii91 MR. EMMICK: Yes 
;201 THE WITNESS: But atso said -they said they wem 
~211 otn tocallma-Idon’tknowanythi 

ngl 
aboutthat. I 

:22)!on$know anything about the nota at a I. I do know she 
r22)wanted to sand tha book. 
I241 BY MR. EMMICK: 
I251 Q And do you have any recolladion of the lunch 

Page 32 Page 35 
nut a UX,Y of the New York Ttmes bcok mview a’~ them? ,_,r___ __r, - 

..: A It-nay have yes. .l. .-. Q 
A 

Okay. And why drd you saymthat to her? 

::jrtewspaper. 
Because n was a mspectab mYtew tn a venerabla 

Its not easy to get m~mwed tn the New York 
~~~TkrIeS. Anda 
--:rnaltgn us. I fe F 

opte had been using thii book somehow to 
that was a pmtty good indtcabon that 

I;-that’snotwhatmtsbookaabout 
Q tt would put you and your daughter in a better 

t 1 vnaetmg tn~Ni~o,your aunt? 
t21 
131 Q Excuse me. Her aunt at all? 
I41 A No. 
I51 Q AU ht No discussion of the note at att? 
I61 A 

Q 
No.?ddn’t kmw anything a.bout a note 
No d-ion at tha same tsna about her tntamst 

I:iinBlkingwithBc~inordcrto~alkfurtherwiththc 
I P 1 Pmsident7 .-, -- -- 

II01 A No. 
!111 
;121 
i:31 

$~~2?$&2$~ 2% this? 

Q Dtd you have an 
ji:isending a copy of your book or Ihe 

diiwsstons wtth anyone else about 

l?.z,else? 
book mwaw with anyone 

::fi A I don’t think u). No. 
ilB1 Q No other farmly members? 
,191 A I don’t mmernber. I may have mentiirmd it to my 
!zo]sister. but I don’t mmembar. .., /-*I MR. UDOLF: lf I may just play from ER-S.earch-UJ4 
:.21 
I231 

rpM\ud$$$eFwaa played.) 

I241 Q Does that mfmsh your m&action? 
:251 A Yes. Tharsmysmter. 

-::-fight. 
1: A No No. I’m not mtemted tn putbng my daughter 
-.and me tn a better lght 

-it-mal~gmng us fake 
I’m intemstd in peOPk2 not 

:; ‘m MR EM ICK: All tt+Tht. 
Do vou want to go on 

tape was played.) 
cdMICK. 

.z. 0 Now that note that she’s talking about. dd she 
mth you’ 

I didn’t hear that. Can you play k - 

0 
%TLF: 

Do 
BY MR EMMICK 

ou want to hear I again? 

2 yD,oou want to hear it again? 

CThe audkxape was played) 
BY MR EMMICK: 
0 Okay So it sounds to ma like, and ou can judge 

for yoursen. a sounds hke them was a duct&on a ra ut an 
lnrttal plan for you 10 drop off a note and also to drop off 
acopyofNbookandtodropoffacopyoftheNewYork 
Times book rewew Is that your understandi 

7) 
frcm the tape? 

A I honestty don’t mrnamber wha day this - I don’t 
mmember tn~s that we wem having lunch or any of Mat And 

:_ I ddn’t even qune understand what they satd after that. 
. about someone callmg. so I didn’t umterstand that at ab. 

.;I 
0 
A 

Okaty 00 Kpu want to listen to it aykv? 
No. don’t tnk I on understand w at she says 

Page 33 
MR. EMMICK Ftne. 

_: afler - somebcd called her? 
: ; 0 

along wtth it3 
~outd you like to look at a transcript as we go 

..: - 9. nkn” 

_- MR. %%lCK: 
MR. UDOLF- 

Have you 
P 

ot a transcnpt? ._. .A. Do you wan to use yours? 6% 11. 
‘I. I think we nave 11 over here. ,._ 
I :. %s &%%iudaKr: pa~t$6?m showtng the witness 

,ii what has been marked as ER-L T-01 IA. I’m opemng a up to 
.f5 page 64. 

Page 36 

:I1 BY MR. EMMICK: 
:2! Q Now, she made a mfemnce them to sending Mir to 
:,l?he bii cmep.’ 

A 
j:isaid’thacmep’ 

I don’t think she said ‘big.’ I just think she. 

!6! MR. BITTMAN: Replay it. 
!7] BY MR. EMMICK: 
!81 Q Replay it? .7he big creep?” 
!91 A Maybe I dldn+l hear that. 

I:01 
f 

he audiota was ptayed.) 
1111 HE WtTNEg: Oh. she did. 
I?21 BY MR. EMMICK: 

Q Okay. 7ha bg cmep’ is a mfemnca to the 
ji:~Pmsident right? 
I’.51 ‘A Yes 
1161 Q Ail right. AxI Monica has mfermd to him as The 
jn)cmap” and %a brg cmep.‘right? 
,lSl A Them have been a bt of cmaps in our tiues. 
1191 Q Riiht. But Ma 6 a mfemnce to - 
1201 
1211 G yes. - har ‘big creep’ king me Pmsident. 
(221 A Yes. That’s what Momca woutd call him. Yas. 

j::&aII him. 
Q All rigM And that% also what your sister would 

1251 A Because Monica caked him thaL 

- -_ 
Page 31 to Page 36 ofcsterr 
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Page 37 

; i ,_“_, 0 Rght. And did you sometimes refer to hm as We 
_ ---” 

._ A Imayhave. Yes 
:C. Could we take a break “cm. please’ 
:i’ MR EMMICK: Yes. my don’l we just take a full 
:s:lO-m~nute~h~~~~becwsa I think everyone needs a break 
._ 
L: 
:3: 

f&h$ecee~~s taken.1 

::c: Q All right. We’re still at the point where W&R 
: ::‘ask!ng questions and playln 

9 
some -ages relabng to some 

:z’of me questions I asked yes erday. You remember yesterday I 
: :3 1 asked you about a time you met and had a conversabon wth 
::a :Evefyn L$errnyaCn;, Do you remember that? 
::5. 

Q All right. Would you tell us again what the 
ii: j cimmstances were when you spoke with Evelyn Lleberman? 
::s: A The man that I am engag@ to was dwctofaf the 
::~:V~I,Z of Amenca dunng the Carter admmutration. 
:zoi Q And? 

A And so there was a ceremon of some kind them. I 
ii: jdont remember exactly what, and he nvlt J ma to go and we 
:231want And they made an announ-nt or somethmg that Evetyn 
:z~lL&erman was the new dinctor. 
;*5: Q And what did you do or say with rasped to Evetyn 
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l*lLleberman? 
A I rememberad Momca sayi 

i:i had eilher been the one or something like %a 
that Evelyn Liakrmsn 
t who h.ad made 

ia !Montca @n&r out pf the White House. I thiniky;F sad 
:5 ~Evelyn L&erman ddn’t like her of somathi 
!61 Q And so at the time you want 1 to speak wth Ewtvn 
i+jaboutthat. ax-red? 
!I: A I wasn’t s”re if I should or I shouldn’t. but 
: 5 -Monica had baen so hurt and so upset and ayln so mud 

: io! d that - I don’t know. as her mother, I fell - and E velyn 
: :::Lrberman looked like a mother to me, so I thought maybe 
::..shouid say somethln I don’t know 
::3: 0 Ail rig% So you approached her. 
.,~. A Yes. 

atmt 
t 

--. 
:.5: Q Andwhat ha pened? 

A I thank I mtr J u&d myseil and I think I either 
:I?!asked her or mentioned about Monica havmg had to kave the 
: : 5 :WTuTe House. that I was her mother. I don’t remember the 
: i:exact words after that 

:z-.:whatshesaid 
She said somethmg, I don’t know 

Q I understand you don7 know the exact words after 
-zi -that but you sad somethmg aboui wt8y Montca had to Cave 
-: the WhRe House In substance. what were you trying to 

-! 1 .conveyT What were you t 
:i A 7 I don’t thmk 

mg to ask Evelyn Lieberman about? 
was bymg to ask her so much as - 
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: Sent out of SK whne House. I don’t know what Evetyn 
i Lleberman was thlnktng 

C And I’m not askmg 
.;.what you understood what you r 

ou ii you know I’m awn you 

A 
be wed. hat you mte’pret e! 

.i That’s how I mterpretea It. 
That she was told she had to kave tha m#e Housa 

‘:I know- . 0 That’s exactly what I’m asking you for. I’m urunp 
:F:.for your unoerstandmrg. for your ballets. for your 
~:r’mpress~ons. forwhat you feel about that conversatz-x 
:.i A That Mrs. Lxberrnan m protect1 the Prwdent 
::i-would want to have ?I 
::c:mteerpntabor. I dbn c 

ratty women moved out. atwasmy 
know that that’s what Mrs. L&arman 

::-.dki. 
i:-‘: 0 AxI tiat do 
::s:Proted the President fmm w K 

ou mean by protec&ng the president? 
at? 

.-_. ..-. A I guess from rumors. I don’t knew ._. Q And how would moving a beauttful woman away fmrr 
!Efithe Prasident pmtect him from rumon? 
(.‘a: A 

Q 
Thue were always rumors about hm. 

:24: Rumors about hsn what? 
IZ5: A Wilh other women. 
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I.. 0 All right.. And the fad that you an aware c4 
t. jmmors abcut him wth other woman. is that one of the thongs 
;z:tftat mntribukd to your suspiaon or belief that there may 
!a:be a sawal relatw&ip batwean the President and Momu? 

UR EMMICK: Yes. 
MR UDOLF: I don’t have that pa- wed up right 

:x.subpoena. *mat about conversabons that related to rtems that 
:.*-were called for her to roduce m connection with the 
12: subpoena, what abo d conversations nlatmg to tither she 
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: I don1 know. Just -to kt her know how hurt Monica was and 
.: -how - more kke that than asked her : Q All right.. So you spoke tih her and tned to 
i communtcate how hurt Momma was because she had to kave the 

.L .Whrte House 
A 

And what was Evelyn La?berman’s reacbon? 
I don’t remember exam what she said. and I 

“‘understand you just want the essence I don? ram-ember the 
:i essence because n wasn’t that dear to me. But I remember 
. because R sounded so cruel. she ended the conversabon by 

: : -saymg somethm 
9 

about Momca be! 
s 

cursed because she s 
;: -beat&f111 And I ound that remark no very nice. 

!?.ntce. 
CI And when you say you foundthat remark not to be 

what do you mean? I mean. m a way. d’s a complement. 
: :: ‘what’s not mce about d? She called 
::~‘beautrful _whars not mce about It? 6 

ur daughter 
at Mkes it cmei in 

~:~:yourVlew~ 
A 

::51 A I guess that was her explanabon of why Monica was 
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::.should deny tha eristena of any sexual relatiihtp. any 
r.--conversattons about anythmg like that. That’s the general 
rj:sub@ Vm 
id: 

B~Mq.‘q&~;:“ht “w. 

!5: 0 
!i:mre there a 

Frost. kt’s Just Start wdh the Qe~ml topic of 

i-whether she s r, 
convetsat~ons between you and Moma accut 

r~‘relationsh 3 
ould deny the existence of any sexual 

!S’ x I don’t know aboti conversatiins. but I thti that 
(x.she ahvays planned. you know, not to tell pe 
i::’ Q Okay What makes you thtnk 

k abut h 

r:::that? 
% at sha alwys plannac 

1 A 
I:;:hndoutshe 

Well. she was acting like it was a -1 and now I 
-seemsfmmwhatIreadinthepaperthatsha 

rtz:told everybody. From what I understood. Monica would nd 
;i_‘;taIk about these thugs. 

Q What had she said by that tima that made 
[:~:that sht planned to deny it? Dii the subjed an-m up. 
;;;;a* you 9cp t;pG 

ati* 

Q 
subjed didn’t - up Ye that. No. 

f&e subject-up. then? 
The subjed didn’t coma up ‘like thaL’ Hw did 

123: A I don? remember the exad - how il all mrh 
[2(:fvst I heard about this. she came to New York I was I 

lha 

l25jn New York at the Smc. and we were m a taxi: I thnk % 
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Page 43 
:‘were m the badr seat And she whnwred to me -I’m gomg 
-‘to be” either “I’m gomg to be’ or 7 %ave been.” I don’t 
~~remember what. ‘called for the Pa& Jones -” and I don’t 
i’know what word she used ~355 or words to that effeU 

Q And when ycu say ths first that you heard abOut 
i"lha.' when you sa 
.-:Paula Jones lawsu K 

“M&s, you mean her c~nned~on to the 

‘3‘ A Right. 
‘3: Q Just the two Of you were ln the taXt’ 
12! A That’s rqht. 
. Q 
If ;whaoerino rtv 

She whtspered tha to you. Any reason she would 

II: -A I don’t know 
14: Q She said she was go~rq to be called as a tineS.5 
:sithe Paula Jones lawsul?, 
.i, 
.;i~ss.’ 

A No. she ddnl use - I do not remember the word 

119: Q All right She’s going to be called m connecttOn 
:,lwtth the Paula Jones lawrud. 

:I,, A That’s wmscl. 
1 9 All rght And what did pu interpret -you don’t 

‘fiithink that was a telephone call. do pu, 
::3, A No, Iddnol. 
‘I,, Q All right. You interpreted called as calkd as a 
-:5lwltness. 

be 

in 
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.I ‘was 00 ?.a- way back to Washm ton. 
:. 9 Ow:y That nigh P ._ 

:. 
. . 
.I. 

r% &SD 

Q 
A 

Gomg back to Wash1 
% I was nd~na wlh her to 

cn,,z was the s.s%g- 

iij Q Oka Wh’atwassald7 
._ ,= :,k., c~77 A Wha r I said. she whspsrcd. ars you talking tbcut 

z:“.e.-.. 

Q No, I’m talkmg about Me nn tune you taHted 
:i~iabout~s”bject 

A The next bme? I don’t remember the exact nsxl 
ir:%e. tuts&srth a pmt. she just - she seemed to have - t 
L :~6-e was - I don’t know. I thmk I felt now she has to 
::r~handk tfx. It was not somsthwtg I could helu her or handle 
::s!for her or anythmg Ike that. 
::i: Q Ddn’t you have a number of conversations w?Lh fw 
I :- !later akM the Paula Jgnes lamurt. about the subpoena. 

:*51 Q Did she talk with you abo+.l any conowns for her 
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..I A Shaking held.) 
::!. Q Lell then kt me just ask you. What d!d you 
: 3 1 Interpret ‘calted to Later dD7 
:I, A You have to understand. I am not famiiiar wth 
.sjthes5 terms. Iti never been in a twsuit. I’ve never been a 
~6+wtness. so these are not words that I can understand as 
:; ickarty as ou do. 

L I’m not askino vw to understand them deadv. I’m 

A 
Q 

That they were going t0 ask her qUeStlOW 
All nght. Now. at Lhat @I?. you indtcated 

ii .earlter that you said you had a susp~on or a belief that 
I: ,she mght have had a sexual relabonshlp wRh the Presdent. 
rr.When she said she was gomg to hs qlk?d,m connectton tih 
i i,the Paula Jones lawsuit did you Monk It mIg$t have 
_3 
Ti 

somelhmg~ d;,w:h thus sexual relabunship. 
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Q All rght I take it thal might have been a matter 
I of grsve ~An”y”,or you. 

0 All naht. Tell us how the conversation then 
i proceeded * 

A 
Q 

That was all that was said right then. 
Okay What was your reacbon then when she said 

: that7 Your heart must have fallen out of your chest. 
A Ifeltatthat 

:I out of my league. This d 
in1 that this -this was - I was 

now entered somethmg that I 
1: couldn’t cope wth or undentand or K) an wa 
II an 

r’ 
hing kke that. This ws beyond wha ha r d 

help her or 
happened up 

1: un II then. 
0 All 

I; that’s all thzt y”y,r 
ht. 

rx 
Now. you made an_earllcr reference to 

ed about at that Me. 
:i . Q And when you were talking about ‘at that time: 
‘2 ‘I assume YOU mean there 111 the taxt. 
.* is That’smmsct. 
I: Q At some later time, dd you have further 
I: ,conversabon wrth her about th!s? 
TZ A Yes. 
I I Q 

.ii:tune shofl 
!i 

All right.. I assume Cs later that day or some 
thereaftep 

_;. It was not that day. Thus was at mght. when she 
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A Imayhavc. Yes. Imayhave. 
(‘2: 
;-. ,mr;ln? 

Q Okay. When you say you ‘may have’ what do you ,_ _:.. __... 
I::: A Well. I think it would have been something I mht 
!:z:have sati. atUw h I don’t remember sa 
1.4: 0 #en you say you “may 
1 r 5 :your mn! some concerns about her safety. 
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7.: L.. A Yes, Ido. 
.~_ L-. Q What ara those c~ncems that you have in your minUf 
:3: A Well. these are -we are txrw ta!&ing about a rrwh. 
;q :much mo1-5 ~rnus thing than wtiat we were olkmg about 
: 5 ibefore. whlb, was just my da 

3 
hter an8 her om emotional i 6 1 rck4m-6 wth MIS situation a 

R 
her unhacwness at the whit5 

V! 0~5.5 We’n now talkma about somethaa 5ntiretv different. 
l?i Q Yes - _ _ 
:51 A So es. I hadconcerns. 

Q Awhat were the nature of those concerns? KS a 
i ~~~diifferera ssuation. How does 5 apply to her safety? Were 
~12 ~you -mad about retaliation7 

Q Safe% Were~conarwdthatifsheadmitMa 

t231her in twrn’s wa ? 
reslden , powerful psopk might put 

1241 A IXomtlydonlknowifIkttthatwa ornot. 
1251 MR. UWLF: I’m playing from ER-LRl%O6 rtght 111y. 

-~ ~_ -- 
Page43 to Page 46 OlC-sta~ 
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Page 49 

: IAnd I belleve n starts a lhttle eaftler. It starts on page 
,2)75 
:3‘ 
‘4; 
151 
I61 Q Well. that 8s your daughtets “otce 
1-i A Yes 
:a1 AQ 

I can speak or what my daughter said t0 Linda 
And {our daughter did say that. tqht’ 

1 :i;Tnpp I” these conversations Yes. I belleve R’S my 
[:: idaughtefs vote I drd not say someone will ktll you 
!>I! Q Dd ou have some dlswsslons about what mght 
! 13 1 happen rf she adm 2 ed pubkdy that the President had had 
[ 14 1 tome sortif “;;.a’ relatlonshtp v&h he0 
(151 
[16: Q Dtd that sublect - up at all? 
[I71 A No. 
(18’ Q Well. you admtl that you had some kind of a 
i:9jconcem. 
[ZOI A Yes. 

Q All fight. And the concern was a concern that if 
i$ishe made that kind of a public statement or was about to make 
r23+ome kind of a publr statement. she might be in trouble. 
[zdlnght? 
I251 A I never thought about it in terms of a public 

Page 52 

: :‘her best interests to deny an 
A b 

sexual nbtlonshtp. 
.-. Idldnotsayt at. 

lil,,,, 
MR. EMMICK All right.. Are you ready to p&y the 

. .-p-G 

BY MR UDOLF 
Q Dul you ever. MS Lewa. remtnd your daupnter ah- 

: jwhat happened to Mary Jo Kopeckne? 
A Oh I ma havesadthat Yes 

9 BY MR EMhKCK 
‘5’ Q Okay What did you mean by that7 What dd hzqe- 

:I:!to Mary Jo Kopeckneq 
..T A-1 A idonlknuw 
‘:I) Q Then what do you mean when you remrded your 
:aidaughter about Mat-y Jo Ko ckne? 

.:sj A I thought tha r was very sad I thought she died - 
::6)you know, I don? know l nythm 
,:~lcn court what I think happened 0 Mary Jo Kopeckne. I’m P 

about - I don1 want to say 

:1srsony Ican’t-see- 

ii:iJo Ko 
Q 

8” 
ck~. 

I’m not askmg you what actually happened to Mary 
I’m asking you what you mant when you remrded 

:zi IYOU~ auahter what hacoened to MarY Jo Kooedme. WM dd 
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[~lstatement. 
Q I: jadmit in any setting. m-at thq President of tha 

tf she were to say in any settin r she were to 
nited States 

(I 1 had had a sexual nlabonshlp with her. that might get her in 
15 I trouble. 
16: A Oh.yes. 

Q 
jiidaughter’s sa 

All right.. And you were concerned w#h your 

!9: 
A ?$r@ht? 

::?I Q And ii certainly would get her in less trouble from 
::: ia safety point of view ii she were to say nothing ever 
l :z,happened. right?? 
:i3: A In the lawsuit? 
::o: Q Yes. 
::5: 
“C’ ::,: 

$ OA;genenl? 

t :r :someth#n 
A Well, in general. of course she shouldnl say 

::;,a lrttk Yg 
happee. but that’s - I think you’re confusing me 

olJ*re saymg - 
,_^. .--. 

A” - 
I’m not trying to. 

;f::general? 
was I concerned about my daughtets safety m 

2 y’,‘,’ 
Q And as a mother. did you want to give her advice 
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.: ‘about whether she should tell the truth or not about the 
: { ;sexual relatIonshIp? 
: A 
i They’re two ve 

In general or in conned~on tih Paula Jones? 

0 
separate things. / %nd you know exactly what I’m 

: : gong to a;k atnth$oth of thOSe wry SeWfate 9 
oing to ask. Pm 
hqs. 

.- 
Q In general. dii ou give her advice about whether 

j;she should tell anyone about t e sexual relallonshlp? 
.:. A I don’t recall ~8” he_r spci174 advtce. but I 
I I .cena!ny would have said 

: :::thm 
9 

s. 
&!%lk or Don t sa): these 

or “Don’l talk to people about it.’ Yes. T at 
: : 3 .wou d - I thmk any mother would - the alternative would be 
: : : : to tell your dau 
: : 5, happening? I 2 

hter to what, go and tell people th6 IS 
on’t thank so. 

Q 
j i’; your daughter. 

And you had, because you’re a mother conamed 

!!!j A 
ou had those conversations with her right? 

tydon’t know 1 we specifically - I don’t’thmk - 
:: i j I thmk it was understood that you don? go and say these 
: I‘ 3 i things to people 
::I! Q Understood based on what? 
..*> ,--. A Common decenv. 

Q All right. And kt s turn to the Paula JOmt 
iii ilawsuit and whether or not in wnmctiin with the Paula Jones 
i : 5 1 lawsutt you sad anythmg to her about whether it would be in 

Wdh 
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Q And mat the better course would be to deny any 
i:isexual relationship 
I31 A NO. SL The better course would be not to do 1. 
I(I MR. EMMICti Play the assage. 
I51 
161 
[lltransuipt. 

~~J~~~~~~~~!houldgNehsramWdOr 

ISI MR. EMMICK: Okay. 
I91 MR. UDOLF: I’m starting - this is bady wire OC.5. 

::01 
::?I I.LK%~ENBERG: ws 0” 100. 
‘1! MR. EMMICK Yes. I don’t have a ckan coov of 
i:31body Wire 005 

, 
MR WlSENBERG I mqht Hold on a second 

jssjstartat line 19. 
._. __ 
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!I1 MR. EMMICK: You’ve got your glasses? 
;:! THE WiTNESS: Yes. 
I31 MP. EMMICK: 
: 4 lthe witness D p book th 

All right.. what I’m placing befom 

~sllt and I’m openm 
has a number of trdnsuipts tn 

it to a page that at the top says my 
~s~Wre-OO5’and R&s SIX pages refemdto. l’mputbng my 
r71fin er on * pa e 23 reference and I behave tltere’s 0 
~slref%enoe to”l8 s Lewutsky. you, know’ We’re going to be 
islstartlng at that IIM I believe. 

!:O, 
::I, 

t$y audiotape was played.) 
R UDOLF. 

[tzlthis next pangn h. 
i’m gong to skii over this thing here. 

:I31 MR. EfiMICK Do you think it would be a goal idea 

We could do that. why donl we kt her 

OlCStalT Pege49foPage84 
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Page 55 
[ :?hrcr-cage senes of the transcripts m the aft of the ta s 
;:‘anc -=cn we’ll walk through R so the gan 8 R jurors have ad a 
: 1 :che-ce to hear and understand 
[a: MR. UDOLF: I’ll ust skip the big paragraph. 
15: MR. EMMICK dl ht 
16; he audiota “% 

ii j 
CR. EMMlCt? ??I $?d~or the benefit of tha 

nnd jurors who haven’t got UK transcript m front. I think 
[ 9 j 4 w> make sense for us to read those two passages 

(10: 
,1x: ps$ R E MICK Does everyone understand what we’n 
iaidom;’ 

MR. WlSENBERG- 
[::iour rmmstenal ca 

Yes. Let me just sa we are 

[:5jqfaCzansmptof R, 
auty. Ms. Wuth and I will read pa x lens 

consensual monitorin tape we’ve been 
:~s~latamng to and I am Ms. Tnpp and Ms. rp lrth 15 Ms. 

u-l 

)- 
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t: ~YC4ecunty? Safe nsue? And what Monica says LI. ‘She 
(2 1x116. oh. she - g - she had she raid. “H you on your own 
( 3 1 bad not decided to do thts. I w&M forct you.’ 

Now. you understand what that appears to mean a ti 
~:~yau on pr own had not deal& to den the saxual 
16 i r~lot~~&~p. i would force you. Thars w4 
i,:ma mht? 

at that appears to 
. -. _ 
Ii:, A Yes. 

Q 
~~o~hkethatatall7 

All right. Did you have any discussion with her 

;:i: A I dkt not. And I don’t undentand why Ms. Tripp. 
;:z who I never met and don’t know. is asking Momca what her 
:13jmOllrerMinksaodhow-howcanl- 
(16: Q Well. what dfffemnce does it make? 
:*5: A 

Q 
It’s so strange. 
Well, 

ii : i w want to, but wha 
I4 

r 
ou can make whatever strange otnervabons 
we want to find out 15 what dti you and 

1 F onca talk about on the safety issue and what Monica sa s is 
: : i that you sad “If. Momca. you on your own hadnl dead.4 o ty 
*r:.deny rn4 ralatlonsh 

‘p : I : .any deas kke that a 
I would brce you.” Did you convey 

all? ._. A I dti not - I did not about Paula Jones Now. she 
:!‘may - mat’s all 
‘I: 0 You do8 not aboti Paula Jones, but 
:::-someming kke that about her demal of the felabons t 

ou dii say 
up m 
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.I general Is thal Aat you’re sa 
A Mr. Emmlck. no fy 

mg? 
the dencal. I thank we tatked 

: r about that I would not have wanted her to talk to peopk 
: aboti Uwsr$at~~s;t~. 

:I 
‘, A BU when YOU UK the word ‘denial - ? ._ 
.; 

2 Rht . 
-B sounds as if somethm d&rent. 

0 
:: ~.relatronsh~ 

Okay So you would wan P her not to tafk abc4 
at all. right?? 

1 That’s correct 

“- Q 
relat:onshl 

And you would want. if she were askad about 
.-. to say nothlng happened. nght7 
“i 
;;5 

R 
0 

I’m sorry’ 
You would want if she were asked about any 

for her to say nothmg happened. 

0 What wou!d you ull it? 
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..1 A Keeo~ng your bwness prwate. Not talkmg to 
;f j people about such mlngs 
:3: Q 
i I! 

r 
All right Dtig say anythlng to her kke *tf 

ou on your own haarit de 
! 5 s or& mu-7 ed to keep 8t pnvate. I wcuia 
.-. ,-- 
l&i A Absolutely not 
[i’ Q 
[B iconvey to her an any way at al how stron b you Felt that d 

Did you say anphmg kke that at all7 Did you 

!91was VI her best interests not to admrl an 
;;;;sexual relatonshlp7 

R ugabauta 

A 
,121 Q 

A am. this IS wth Paula Jones. Not in gannl 

[Ix]Qeneral. 
C&a,. And I’m talkmg aboti even ~nclvdmg n 

II0 A I’m XI could you ask the question agatn? 
1151 
,161 

Q Sum.%dn?p,- 
A Ifealasif-o ay 

1171 Q Goahead. 
II81 A 

Q 
That’s al! right.. Never mind 

i:ijhad discussions with her. whathar you had c~iversabons wh 
What we’re tying to pet at LI whet&r or not you 

121 jhar when you conveyed to her the &a that KS in bar best 
rzzrmnteresta to aav that nothin hacsaned. 
i23j A -In gennl. - ” 
(241 cl In genaral. 
I251 A Yes. Bti we never had such a convetxation 
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I%% had a conwrsatiin when I said ‘It is in 

[::iall? 
Q You don’t have any idea what mat comes fmm at 

1191 A Nw. 
I201 A” $o&ut$nks~s$us ma;s*i up. 

!fiiYes. About me. I can’t speak for Ms. Tnpp or M!neb?l 
(2) 1-n certainly speak for myself. 
1241 c) Okay. All nght. HOw strof$y dvou feel that 
[:)what she should do LS keep her nwulh sh aba a sexual 

Page 60 

Athe 

1211 A Yes. 
I251 Q Andywheardonthatapeywrdaughtar 

P%3e 55 m Page 60 
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Page 61 
.: acknowledgmg that you had safety concerns Is that coned? 

A Yes. 

‘i:15 that caned3 

i:;q A NO. 

::9j BY MR. EMMICK: 
;:9: 0 Have ou talked wth her about Mary Jo Kopebme? 

A I think! said that I may - I may have menboned 
j;?iMaty Jo K~pe&n as a” example. 
[zz: 

2 t%%?‘said this of what ha 
;::;fi polibcs ““~“‘invo~ed wheri! they.shou&“&t” ‘Oung wofw” 
~~5~mvolved. Th s JUSt my penonal opm~on. I don7 have any 

Page 62 Page 65 

tall 

d 

iIi:iight. thl” <t&e that.-Ye%.- ._^ ‘h Well. ters put thts m context This IS a 
f ! dtscuss~on of rf you had not dec&d to do this. that is. 

‘;z .deny the relabonship. that you. her mother would force her 
‘:‘to do what7 .;: A 

Q 
I did not say that._ 

.“. I didn’t say you dd. l’m talkrng about the 

Page 63 
: context of this 
I you wou!d 

I’m talkmg about ou wou!d twst her arm. 

I Mary Jo. l?t 
a gun to her head &use -and then say,“& 

happaqwddtck. Mary Jo Kopedme. somethmg I e 
;-that. she’s afraud for your safety. sha’s as pannold as I 
5 am ” You don’t thank that has a” 
6 not. as it says here. 70 do what ? ,3- 

hln to do wth whether or 
La YOU do”1 think 

- that has anyth 
% 

to do wth lying? YOU thmk thts has to do 
.:.wRh walkl\g to&atetro 
i . 

:: . . . 
AQ Okay 

.._. -- 
Q fff;,go over d step by step - 

:.’ A I can tell you what I never said and what I said 
: :i that may not have bean I” relation to tha. So I never dad 
: 15 that thing. 1’11 kill ou. 

Q dy question that started this last two mlnuies of 
: :z’d~scuss~o” was were you oaranold for the stiuatlo” she had 
‘:!‘aotten herselfmto~ 
::;I- A NO. .__I. 
.a-. Q 
,.. 
1-. 

A 
N’,” were not? 

.__ 

.:: Q You were not concerned for her safety? 

.-i You asked me rf I was aranoid. 
::q $ All right.. Then let’s as c 
: : 5, you concerned for her safety? 

the nexl question. Were 

<ed 
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A Was I concerned for her safehr in - I’m - I’m _ 

; i ‘was I concerned for her safetv I” reoa rd to the Paula Jones 
i j : case 01 m eneral? 

a rem i4; a Both. Were yoo concemed - 
:5: A I’m known aa a wary pnon. 
!6’ P Were you conowned for her safety because of me 
~~!sRuabcm she had otten hersetf ~“volved in? That siluatlon 
t 8 rbemg mat she ha B a personal sexual nlatiinshlp wth the 
I 91 Pmaxnt and that put her safety at nrk. Were you 

r~oiconcemad about that? 
IIll A Physlcdl whtv’) 
112, Q Well,all i G,i;y Let’s starl with physlcal safety. 
[~~]We”zyouconce”?edfor her 
Ill, A I think,pefhap !%Z%%?&nts I was. but that 
IlfrlWaSndtheOl wwnelmlng concern. 

~;~iKoc&ne?tt 
Well. that would only make sense because Mary Jo ,t ..,*a * M,.z,,“lf .=hl., Lltll~tl..” 0. ..S” s C.““.S. w*=., z,I&“w.*(YII_ 

A Coned. Tharscomcl 
Q Okay. All ht 

f:$?mo”al. physical safety a “p 
So you were concernedmU 

tunes 
1211 A- Yes. 

a Ail fight. And mat woud explain the nfemnas 
i%ito Chappaquiddick and Ma Jo Kopeckne. 
1241 A Tharscom ll 
1251 Q All right. All right Now. at the top of page 25. 

i I I I sap. First of all. she.’ and that’s a refwena to you. 
[2l’my “lo&r,- . 
131the m rd ba 

First of all. my mother seas it as if I tell 
helping Paula Jones.’ Now. thars Mwiousiy 

[dla rcfemnac to the Paula Jones !awsuiL Dii you and Manic+ 
rsltalk about this Situate” in amneUion with the Pa&a Joner 
161 lawswt and did ou express some vm about whether this 
I? would hab Pau a Jones or not if sba told the truth? ly 
ii ‘A I don’t rememkr ever pyixtit. 

Q Well didyouhaveanswa utwhtthertharra 
[iii he@ tk Paula Jo& bmuit? 
I111 A - Dolhavcawew? 

0 
I:s;Jones Imwit? 

Yes. Did you ever tak with her about the Paub 

,141 A Yes. Yes 
I151 Q 
rl6llawsuft. 

All right.. So you dh¶ talk about IJw Paula J~“ea 

il7i A Yes. 
Cl All right.. And you understand that in the Pauta 

I:ilJones bwsult Paula Jones ts acwsmg the PRsklent of 
IIOIKXIWI!~ ha&sing Paula Jonas. You understand that. 
I211 A I understand that now. 
(22: 0 
I 23 I has bean trying to 

All ‘;ph{. And that one of the thi”$G&a;ks 
o 1s to locate other women [ 24 1 Clrnton had some sort of sexual relationship with, right? 

,251 A I know that now. Yes. 

urn 
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i~ih4onlca - 
Q All nght. And if some wnna” came forward kke 

I31 MR. UDOLF: Hold on a seomd. 
I.1 
(51 

~~mr,entered the grand py room.) 
MR EMMICK: 

Q And that if some o#er woman like Monica ca”w 
i;]fomrd and sad that there had baen a sexual “?!aMshlp. 
relthat would help Paula Jones. ng,hi? 
I91 A I do”7 know. 

,101 0 You don’t know if it would k or not? 
1111 A No. I don’t 
I121 Q 
j 131 d - and mars a reference to you. mom. 

All right. Okay. Tha no+ pas~~ys,,%ha sees 
sees n 

ilclshesnsathatmonformyownKnsebeuustIgotin;Dlued 
f 15wth hm and that’s what I s ned u 
rwfifst.doyouhavea~“seo that. 9 tf: 

for.’ Let ma ask you 
atshe otirwoh& 

[ 17 wth tha on her own and it’s bar responstbl 
r~slthink thaV 

&? Doyw 
i19j 
f201 
1211 
I221 
1231 
1241 
(251 2 I?$ytt,al. do I believe she has responsibility for 

olcs~-rr Page61toPage66 
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!:jherachons? Yes 
i-1 Q At, ro’t. And so is thrs the kbnd of thtng that 
! 3 1 
[ 6 ; hat’s what I si ned CL) for’? ‘r 

ou mrght have sadm her, “I got mvohnd wt” htm and 

(5! A %ever Never. 
i6i Q Oka 
[71 A I don u, use tern like -that IS not somthlng I 
[aiSaid. 
191 

A NO b reiahon to ths lawsun Lo. 
Q Oka Allright. Ddyouconve thotideato he0 

110! 

! %,a, 
Q Okay Did y0” convey that dea to her I” 

i;;,mvO tz 
o&J have to be res.pOnsrble for the things mat you go 9” 

“efal. 

:i4: 
ad w;h y”y& 

Q 
; ;: ) her duty, ‘~“N”,“aN’he ought to do. 

All yht And you thtnk that3 I” a Way pa” Of 

1171 
:is1 
I191 

2 fTT nexr passage says. -1 nxa”, that’s my duty.’ 

1201 Q Is R your wew that sb_ has a” obliiatiin? 

~::;tcstity? 
A Absobtely not. An obkgaho” to testify or not 

Q 
i::ljust earlier that c~innwn decancy woufd ca 

No “0 A” obfgabo” to de”? it Diil you say 

[zs]deny a relationship ofM!s kind? 
upon somsone to 
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A 
1511-I-lhavenotuxdthewordde 

Q 

Again. h a public setti~y~ ~!&zoctai sel%g. 

Yes. that% coffact r 0 not state that than is a Ii jseruat relattionship. ts.that more accurate? 

t&ate It? 
A Do I beheve that she had a responsibility not to 

f7t 
2 

~~~respOnsib4ity 
1% mink - I don? think of e as a 
I think that wouM be - 

:I01 
Q Usejpur-woms. A Ithin “woukJbetherqhtthiingnottogoand 

i;:itell people this Yes 
Q 

: ; : j has that wend thing about thts patnobc -= 
All nqht All right. j-h+ ~xt~~~i?.~~ys. “She 

: 15 Ithat tn some way because her commg fovrd and talking about 
[I 6:the sexual relahonshlp mght hurt the presidency. that she 
! : : i has a patnotc duty to deny ff? 
:*I! A Iddnot 

CI 
ii~~impad her relahons rp wlfh 

Okays Have ou ever talked about what sort of a” 
& 

:21 ;pfesldency? 
e President might have on Ihe 

.__. _. A No 
Q AI all? 
A Never 
Q Well. now. you remember on January 16th when you 
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:I .cdm dwA fror&~w York. 

:i Q And you met wdh us 
.; A Yes 
:L. Q 
i . :you had bl 

And you remember when you went out m the hall and 
a uments with your daughter. 

,- B %s 

MR. WISERBERG: 
:I; ino You’re Shakl” your head. 
::>: THE Wl+NESS: Oh, I’m sorry. 
1::: BY MR. EMMICK: 
::5: 0 

A 
Yes. Do you remember that? 

:?c: That she said she wovld not be the ooe to bring : : 7 idown thts admn’nstrabc”7 
[:a! Q Yes. 
!Lil A I remember her sa 

Q All right And wha r 
mg somethmg tike that. Yas . . . . you said was. took. there’s j i I ilots of other people II? the same situation.’ or something 

:zz ikke 7here’s lots of other women m that sari??? stialmn. 
::~!You’R not gwng to be dotng this alone: Do you remember 
,2i]that? 
:c51 A NO 
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Q When she sard, ‘I’m “et goq to be the one who 

’ bnnqs down thrs admmrshatron. v&a: dd you understand her 
< to bring? 

A That sk wufd be wed to blk to the Presdent. 
: That wouid seem tc L - her -what she was so upset about. 

&ody woul% ta$&ti thls’or would I hen’s also a mfannce to -over her dead 
tsomethl 

r ?if 
Dii 

.c ‘you eve! say aqthmg to her along the rwts of you 
+ about th~~Iat~o~“$h”~,over my dead body? 

tak 

..-. _ ._ ._ . 
--. .d All npht Did you have any conversations wnh h+r 

-:::aboutVem~n J;?? 

. . . Cl Ther03 a reference here to - wR. did you ham 
::s :any conversations wth bar about whether or not Vernon Jordan 
::~‘b”nglng her an aUOmay of VamO” Jordan’s chokas. that 
:I-~s~mehow that would protect MO”=? 
.-i- ..-. A Ididnot. 
.:5: Q So when she says. when tlwa’s a uestion Fen. Do 
:z: ; you. Moo~.ca._ and doer she’ your mother, Yeel ths 
z:; Jordan bnngt 

by Venw” 

;:z:thlt &c&a pr%ctedT You don?knwwWhat :fits tc. 
you to a” attome of Vemen Jordan s chmce 

--3iat PI .__.-. -... 
.‘6’ A I don’t know what half ofmis - I don1 know 
i~sfwhenhatfofthiscamefrom. 
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,. . .-. Q Okay. At&oint.LmmT”~~=DOesshe. 
:t$hat’s a refenna, to you. does your mother Ink at’s 
ra:anough protecbo” fwyw’? And Monica says, ‘She did.’ w 
:a:you have any dlKuss!cns with Momca at all about what scd 
:5:of prottctiin then Is for her horn Vernon Jordan or frcm bar 
-i!sttomew? .*, I A Idon’t- protechonagamstwbat? Idon’t 
.sju”demta”d thaquestio”. 
:3: Q Pmtectmn aggalnst fhsqufy. .__. _.- A No. . . ._-_ Q Protectmn agarnst mtakttion. ..-. ._-. A No. ..i. .--. Q I Pmtecbon against anythmg like that. 

::i: A No. 
;:I; BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

Q Ms. Lawis. this is SOI Woenberg. If I understmd 
::- !you aweUfy. you sad you dkl dacuss Vernon Jordan wfth 
::~:your daughter. what dkl you aJl d- about Venwn Jordan 
;i!:and hrs r&e? 
.-- A Shetoldmthatshe~goinOtomatwiVIhin 
:r:;Mattw, was gotng to ether recommend her f0r a@b or 
::r:arrangwntarvc for bar. somethmg a those lines. 
:.3‘ Q Did you ever talk with her % 
::i:b”“g”q her to a lawyer7 

tit Vamon Jordan 

::5. A Da I ever talk to her about lt7 
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0 YLS 
#i No.- 
BY MR. EMMICK: 
Q Did the subject - up at all? :z: A Yes. ’ 

r 

!6: BY MR. WISENBERG: 
:-_ Q Tell us about n. 
:i: A She told me that Vernon Jordan was going m 
: 5 face-nd or refer her to a lawyer. ..=. ..-_ Q In what CWtaxt? Tell us about how the d&t&on 

r:::csme up. ,.-. ..L. A That’s aft she said. 
:13: Q In what case? Refer her to a 
i:.: A I think because she was being ca 
;:~:Jo”~s. but I don’t know for sure. 

% l”MClse? 

:16: a Andwhatdiishe-tothebcstOfyour 
~:-:madkcbo”, what dd she say about Vernon Jordan? 
::s: A What CM shs say about hm? 
:13- ;ns;b&@ss o~ki”“~ld; ~~~~~~~~ h&$p= tows 

;;;&,,,_ Sh”, sa$&d$~$~‘$$~~tj;b$@ds 
ra:Uuk Sha didn’t mention rpacifically Paula Jones in 
~~~!o~nnac&on with Vernon Jordan. 
125: Cl WhenshagaidthatVemonJofdan-whenshe -. 

Page 67 fo~Page 72 OlC-Stan 
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Marcia Lewis, YlllS8 Duuw 

Page 73 
::: mentioned to ou that Vernon Jordan was go,ng to refer her to 
::‘or recOinmen d a lawyer. what drd you thank It was in reference 
: 3 ; to at that pomt? 
i4i A 

Q 
I thought il was m reference to Paula Jones 
What was your daughter’s annude when she sad 

i 2 ; that? Was she apprehensrve? Was she happy? When she 
r7jconveyed thts news to you. 
I81 A Idon’tknow. 
19! Q You don? recall? 

:Ioi A I don’t recall. 
[:I1 Q What were you thinkln when she said thus to you3 
iiZl A Thatshe hadtoseea % wyer? 
1131 Q That Vernon Jordan was refemng her to or 
j I I I ncommendmg a lawyer? 
[ISI A 

Q 
I thought rt was a good idea to see a lawyer. 

litl 
Dtd d strike you as unusual that somebod 

x 
of the 

( 18 I awyer to your daughter? P 
ower Of a VemOn Jordan WOUld be %?Wmr%+ndlng Or re _mng a 

A Everything about - everything that hap 
~:~~unusual to me. Yes. Everythrng about this s unusua P 

ned seemed 
fw 

tz1,m. Q 
I::infening toAbot;=y miatmsh~p wt the remdent - 

When you say :ew.pirqPabo$ this.’ you’re 

1211 
I251 Q - Vernon Jordan helping your daughter get a job? 
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[II A Yes. 
121 0 Bill Rtiardson hoklin a job open for he0 
131 A I don’t know about tha I don’t knmv about P 
[ 4 ! holding a job open. I didn’t know that. 
isi Q All right 
i61wdh the President. 

All right. Well, then ths relation&~ 

(71 A Yes 
Ci Vernon Jordan helping her get a job and Vemon 

i”9{ Jordan hel rngy2;.get a lawyer. 
(10: AI 
*.. ,..I MR. WlSENBERG: 

BY MR. UDDLF: 
That’s all I have right now 

!:z: 
!:li Q Ms. Lews. you indicated that on the even, 
I 1 i j Janua 
i : 5 1 effect t x 

16th. when your dau 
9 

r%zf hter made thii Statement to 
at she was not gomg 0 be the one to lmng down 

: : 6 ! this admmrstrabon or tha presidency. she was Rfemng to 
::~:she would not wearawe. 
::5: A That’s what I understood. Yes 
::ji 0 And could you hel~ us undersl ; 2 >, ,,a”= the &=A -4 knnnm”” d-d”” t . “rrcdsni 
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BY MR UDOLF 

ou understand 1 to mean that if she 

Well, you responded to her statement. You said. 
: ‘It’s not gomg to be you alone. 

ii A I don t remember sa 
1: i : I don’t belwe I sad that and I don a! 

ing that. sir. I real don’t. 

Cl Well, what do 
rernemte~ saymg x 

. . 
..-, A I don’t know r 

ou think you sald m response? 
hat was a very - I don’t know. 

‘Z3‘ BY MR. UWLF. 
“i’ Q After that evening or durin 
: : 5 tme smce then, have ou drscussed with 

that l venrng or any 

j ft ;relatro”shr 
6: 

wth Bdl dmlo”? 
% onlca her 

..-: . . 
::o: Q %u have not talked to Monica about her 
: ! i !relationshr with BIII Cknton? 
::0i R. R WlSENBERG- 
:::: MR UDDLF 

Since that everung. 
Smce that evenmg. 

.-., THE WlTNESS I don’t - I don’t thmk 
)s; ;unagrne what condlt~on Monica has been HI since t 

ou could 
r, at 

c r # I rneetm as you call 4. m the hotel that n’ ht. So we 
!zsldid not P, ave any dlscussmns of any subs nce from that night % 

Page 76 
::,‘til today. 
.-. BY MR Eh!MICK. 

Q Well tin you say of an 
i::sure what you mean You’ve been bwth L 

substance. lvn w not 

jsjyou? 
r frequently. haven’t 

A I’ve teen wth her sometxnes 24 hours a day smce 
itithe”. Yes. I’ve Lxen her only support and caretakerdurmg 
!sjths penod unbl she went home to see her father. 
!9i Q Dd t!~ subject Of her relationshi,? with the 

: 10) President come u dunn any of those 24 hours a day. seven 
::;]days a week for t!e last?hree weeks? 
::2: A ’ We mre told that we mrc not allowed to drswss 
::31me case. 
:i,i Q And my guestron 6 did the subjed cmne up? 

jiZ;that nsaect but rrn not sure what - 
A ShccntdalotaboutRandthesubteucarrvpin 

~~;~-~-~ .v-‘-c -v&w+$dd she w _ fl? 

!I81 A Shs ws UpSet and s L 
s * was ayin 

hurt everyone. h 
rl9,that. Ic;m‘t-iYs-Isbeenthmmeksandlcannot 

qs like 

rmlme.at ewwthina she =rd dunrw thase three weeks. She was 
~iljw’ry, wry ;pset.; 
1221 Q Ddshtackn 
:z9]nlationsh’ 
(zclconoxn e? 

+LtU&*~;h.Zd,&Ual 
with the Pmsiint as s 

aboutwhal had happened? 
1251 A Sheddn’tusewords likethat. No. 
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:I, BY MR UDDLF: 
121 Q How about an offain 
I31 A No.shsdidnotusthatword 
141 BY MR. EMMICK: 
151 Q wlatwordsdiisbeuse? 

A She ddnl talk about sex She cried and ti 
ii/she’d hufl@$‘+,@tyr 

ouisrde and see my attorney. phase? 
!91 

::01 
L 

be wtness was excused to confer with counseL) 

i::jtaken.) 
rem. at 12:25 p.m.. a km&eon recess was 

i:31 .,. . . * 
:I41 
:15: 
:I61 
!I?, 
!I81 
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Ill 
:3> 

;“,-‘,T,E,“NOON SESSION 
,-. i31~en”w~~‘-- r’.--” 

MARClA LEWlNSKY 
illwas recalled as a mtness and. having been previously du 
161sworn by the Foreperson of the Grand Jury. was exam! Jaxl 
r-t]testii further as folkwx 
I81 !ZXAMINATION (RESUMED) 
191 MR. EMMICK: Just a moment. 

-_ ._- -- 
OlC-stan Page 73 to Page 78 
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asA Marcia Lewis, 2111198 XUxt,‘, 

Page 79 
Have you got that passage I” front of you so that 

ti :the two of you - all nght Why don’t the two of ov read 
! 3 1 that passage so tne grand jurors have the bene v It of Q as 
j 4 Iwell and then I’ll ask some quesbons of you hswng to do 

Q What we want to start off asking questions about 1s 
ii:ithe passa e relabng to Gwen. What it says here IS Who’s 
r161Gwen? 
:!,~7haIs-~~~~de~~hlsnidrnamewas-. ‘Iswhat. 

call Vernon Gwen?’ And your daughter says 

: ~SlGwar?” And then mere’s an inaudible passage. Where O&s 
::slGmn come from? 

A I don’t know what that means. I don’t know v&at- 
lat means. 

2 lJa~ro,u given p nickname Gwen to Vernon Jwjsn? ^ _^,.._ _ “..-I,““-? 

x No.-I have not. 

Page 82 
: 1 code namAfor mybodp _. 

:;i Q You have no idea what Q means here7 
1. A I fin nn, 

‘B’Y ti6:%MICK: 
a Do you know an y named Gwen? 
A I don’t think so. &? 
Q 

and, I don’t know 

A 
,Fo%% know if Monm knows anyone named Gwe 

&-. 

:;01 b Do you knmv of any reason why Monra m 
[ 1: lneed to 9y a;yd;“,R,pf a nv&narne to Vernon Jordan at a 7 

ht feel 
? 

,>?I .--. 
:13i Q 
I ~cldoing wdh 

Was there anythmg secretwe about wtut she 
Vernon Jordan? 

[I51 A Idon’tkncw. 
MR. EMMICK: All noht. 

WtlS 

Page 80 Page 83 
a Do oo know whether Monica has ever given a 

i:{nicknama likethat b Vernon Jordan? 
131 A Idonot. 

Q Does Monica give nicknames to anyone under any 
!:~cirwmstances that you know of? Is this something she duss? 
i 6 I Does she 

w 
ive nicknames to peopk? 

171 
Q 

ILe heard her gtva m&names to people. 
181 Like the nickname %e creep? 
191 A YCS 

::3: Did she 
.‘I; 
::.; 

A” Not that P 
ive any nickname to Vernon Jordan at all? 
know of. 

P When she spoke about Vernon Jordan wti you. how 
i;;jdid shereterto hrm? 
:il! A EQher Vernon Jordan or Mr. Jordan. I don’t 
::s:remember exactly what she said. 
::s: 
.._, .A 1 

AQ N”,” you ever heard her use the nickname Kaye? 

:ii:Kave, 
0 Have you ever heard her refer to Betty C&ma as 

._.. 
-4. A NO -. a Have 

:If:ccde namAforNFtty 
ou ever heard her 

E ume? 
‘:‘i- 

use any nickname 01 any 

Q Vv?tat other nicknames or code names do you know your 
:i; ,daughter to have used at all or have you heard that she’s 

Page 81 
: used at allzr thal you understand that she has used at alp 

You’re combtnmg nlckname and code name 
: 0 Rght 

.; A I mean. nickname. l’ve heard my daughter grve 
‘5 peopr nltiQnames 

I don’t mean like my name is Michael but my 
.-‘ncJmame IS Make 

A Okay 
: 0 I mean a different sort of nrckname. so kt me make 

I L ‘it broader An 
:i’aname Atal T 

sort of a drfferent. playful. jokrng krnd of 

--. A I thank so Yes. 
‘:j’ Q Wlw has she referred to with nicknames of psople 
: i ‘eQher ~nvotved rn the Paula Jones IawsuQ or at the WhQe : 5 ’ House', 

:I&: A I can’t thank of any right now. I know about %a 
: :-‘creep‘ and “the bq czeap.” .-:, Q 
:fc;‘Babba”, 

Have you ever heard her refer to Hrllary Clinton as 
._.. - J A No. .-. , .-.. Q 
: tz : thus passa 

why do you think she would be nfemng here in 
e to Gwen? 

.:3; il I have no rdea 
::4i BY MR. WISENBERG: 
::51 Cl You’ve never used the name Gwen as a niduwna or 

rupage 42. 
I-21 MR. BINHAK: And, folks, the reason I use the words 
t~~‘mmtsterial rote’ is because remember that what - from 
14 iour mouths is not evidence. You will all have a chance to 
( 5 I hear there tapes and then you must decide for 
161on them and whether 

wrseif wbaR 

[‘~Wat-it to dtstinguish be !ze 
gwe that any wedibil’ L So I dii 
n the evdenu mat you hur and 

IS Iwhat MC tawyera say and everybody is nodding thao head that 
[sIthey understand. so we’ll pmcead under that understanding. 

1101 MS. WtRTH: Pa e42 Mike? 
MR. EMMICK: As. rind what we’ll adualty do is 

j it &e’ll get to 43. but Q’s 42 that provdes some context for 
i?,lR. 
,111 Da you understand where we are? 
1:51 MR. BINHAK: 

MR. EMMICK: 
where do you want us to start? 

ii:ibacause then the record will be clear. 
why don’t we just StaR at the tq 

!I31 MR. BINHAK: Okay. So I will continua to ba 
I; 91 reading Ms. Tripp and Mary Anne Wirth will conbnw to read 

iI~;~m~-’ --T..“$e of the transcript of Body Wua TapcooS 
:xwas read to 
!?,I 

e Grand Jury by Ms. Worth and Mr. Wacnberg.) 
MR. EMMICK: Let ma stop you there. 

i2li BY MR. EMMICK: 
:251 Q That passage says, ‘My mom says you un always 

! 1 lyou mlsunderrlood me.‘ Did you ever have any diiions 
Page 84 

r21wQh Momma about this overall sub 
r~r~~scussron that if somebody says P 

ct where mere was some 
at Monrca -fur example, 

I 4 frf Ltnda Tnpp wys that Monica told her about the sexual 
I 5 I nlabonsht 

B I 6 I maunders 
that Monica c&d JUSt say that person 

ood me? 
A 

/iiknow timose exact words. 
This does sound like a phrass I mighl use. I don’t 

Q 
[jilyou mght use3 

Okay. which part U it sounds like a phrase that 

ilil A 
,1z,somebmes. 

That you must have misunderstood. I say mat 

1131 Q All 
A I don know exactly what Q means in tha context. @I 

ht. And in thii context, what doss Q mean? 

I::iThere was a -and. a 
f16$is, but acawding to % L 

awt I know very few details about 
onlca. there was something about 

I 17 1 Lmda Tnpp and a Newsweek reporter and a Newsweak artida 
(I 8 I and Monica was very upset. Linda Tripp was goi 
i is~someone. I don1 know who. I diin’t quQe follow a rns. “il to._Y 
(201 0 And part of what you said was that-and I’m going 
~z~itotryscmewordsout.youtellmeif%srightornot- 
1221a~ part of what you sald or somalhin 
1231qd fs somethrng like. Well, &st.say i% 

that you might have 
at you 

rzr~m~~understood.’ Or that ‘she maunderstood. 
1251 A No. Thars not what I said. 

II? 

a 

=Y 

PFe 79 tdPage 94 OlCStan 
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Page 05 
Q Oka 
A 

Then tell me what you did say about this. 
I don recall saying anythlnq abOut tha. I r 

~.belrve you asked me does this sound famlllar to me or words 1 tn that Idfen - ..-. _..__. 

to me 

Page 66 

:: ~before, as:r a;oy”, know? 
ill 

:3! 0 Has she ever said anything like m? 
:‘I A No. 
:51 Q Has she aver said c two people do swnathing and no 
;6$ne has 7 Toy and they deny It. then iI diin’t happen? 
!:I 
!I: a oa she ever &I! ypu mal the Pr+%snt said to 
is+ay. W$ll. as long as you say d ddn’t happen. I diin’t 

;;x:hapPen 7 
._., A I don’t thrnk SO. No. I’m not S”R. 
_- Q 

..,. 
i.:‘thi 

A 
But you’? not sure about that. 
I don’t thmk so. I’ve read so much since thus 

“9 
started that sometimes I don’t know what I heard and 

: : i wha I’ve read m the press. 
: : 6 Q Well, If 
‘:-‘like that, wouldn’t It stn z 

ou had heard your daughter sa somathmg 

: E ‘noteworthy’) 
e you as nwnorabk or unusua or 1 

“5 ::. A Idon’t know. 
MR EMMICK: 

‘I to ask about that qassaae? 
All right. Anythmg eke you wanted 

_. 

All right. Let’s take a look at the 
z 1 top of pas&c an&yF’ll go through the. same dnlt. 

.Ii Twenty-one M we what? 
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MR. EMMICK: That same wre. 005. 
MS WlRTH Mike. at the top of Zl? 
MR. EMMICK: Yes. 

.I MS WlRTH. Okay. 
MR BINHAK: Again. 1’11 be nadir? MS Tnp 

i was ,ead ,ltg,tton of the transcnpt of Body &a TaE&5 
Grand Jury b Ms. Wirth and Mr. Bm 

MR EMMICK: Okay. I thmk that’s enouqh for now. 
k.) 

. All rqht. 

. BY MR. EMMICK: 
: : 0 Fwst. let’s get clear on the context of mo. You 

-::‘understand that Monca got a subpoena. 
“0 

right?? 

.:; 
ye;_understand that now? 

-iI. Ii Yes 
‘!:.mis 

Cl I’m just trying to provide scme context for all 
You understand she sot a subpoena? .:. --. A Yes - 

.i’ .:. Q And you know what a subpoena is7 
A Idonow Yes. 
Q And a subpoena often wlk for the produaion of 

I’ cartarn pieces of evidence. Do you undersmnd that? .-- 
.-i. -s. A Yes. Ida. 
‘-:. Q 
jfs:fortha production o hat prns. any ha pms that UN? 

All yht. qnd the subv in this cas.s caltad 
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il ‘Presdcnt might have provrded t0 ayone. 
:z I knOv mat or not 

A No 
Do you know that 

I don’t knw 1 ,W 

[3: 
:4j MR. WISENBERG: Let me just art rn for a se=+-,& : 5 j Just so tha rewrd 6 ciaar. we’re refemn m your 
;s!qwsbons to a subocena m Jones v. Clin on. 9 right?? 
:71 MR. EMMICK: Correct. 
181 MR. WlSENBERG. Not from thii Grand Jury to-7 
!9! MR. EMMICK: Correct. 

,10i BY MR EMMICK: 
Q All twht. Is that clear? 

112; A 
Q 

No kow I’m completely confused. 
Oka 

i~:~Clinton y. yy”,: d 
Let’s start over agam. In me Jonas 1. 

,141 
aY?_hter recewad a subpoena. right?? 

*--, . _. __. 
I161 ti 
[njor not. 

All nqht. Yes. And I don1 know if you k-a 
but that subpcena made reference to hat pans mat ma 

t~s~Pres&snt mght have given to 
r191the passage we just read rs a I 

pur dqughter. The CONCE of 
l~cuss~on of how anyons w&j 

tzolknow abo@ those hat pens. So the q-sbon that rrn gomg z1 
tz~~askyouwthrtspeatothepassa einsofarasitrefento 
,221 

r, 
ou D as foltows It says here. 4 

1231 
ouknowmymansayscnybe 

IZ~IYC 
rzs1l+a 

tmught 20 hat pins and they a+aned. it’s ve&m&. 

xad 
possible that he had 20 hat pms. Look how 

20 hat pms and, well. that‘s -” 
shm. 

i; !ha, z,did you have any discussion with Monica about L_ ,.._. r_-. 
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131 A I remember something about hat pins. but I bo not 
rriremembersayi 

Q #St. 
!:!about hat pins. Ths President gave Monica a hat pm. YOU 

Let’s go back men to wiutyou Rmmkr 

rvknowaboutmat. 
i6i A I’ve haard about that. Yes. 
I91 0 All right When you say you recall Iomcthiq pbout 

[lolhat ~4%. what do pu recall about hat puns? 
A - That at one pixnt ha gave her a hat pin. 
0 All right Than let’s go back to when you 

d Wh Monica mrs hat pin. Can you pbat it in 
Dest you call? 

4 I don’t rqmembar dkcu+g hat pins with uaicl. i&i 
I I 6 I I do dunk sna coo11 me at one pomt. qune a long wne ago, 
f:Tlthat she got a hat pin. 
II01 Q All nqht. When I say - 

A Ihaveno 
~f~&llmg you what I remam Iz 

rSonal knowledge of this hat pin trn 
r her saying to me. 

,:I, Q 
rzt 

And I’m only asking you what she said to yap 
..~. A WeU. that’s what makes Y so &iRrn~r H VN, .__._~~ _. 
~)iaSk ms something I see or how taii &%-ti&-fi&ir’& 
t~r~#. KS much eastarto answer. 
I251 0 And all I’m asking is what she said to you - 

Page SO 
Illit. 
I:1 A I can? ahways remember exactly or even 
r~iapprormately over two years what she satd. 
ill Q 
~swhat sha said. 

All we’re askmg +s for your best ncotkction d 
Do you have a recoIledion that she said that 

tslhe gave her a hat pm7 
VI A I rwnember knowmg about a hat pin. 1 don’t 
~8~remamberwhat she sad about rt. 

Q 
rizianv other source. I Lke it. 

Oka Well. you ‘wouldn’t have karnad mat brm 

illi - A N&. 

0IC;Stan 
.-~ 
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Page 91 
.1’ A No 

Q All ” ht Can 0” eve” say whether It would be 
lmore likely to be m %6 orz7 Wwh Is another way of 
: ;:askmg was n “ore than a ear ago. do you thlnkv 
.c. .-. A No. I don? 

Q 
tnk It was more !han a year ago 

:c: So It could have bean even I” early ‘97. 
._- A 
iij 

Yes, R could have been. 
Q When you get the pctum in your mind of the fad 

‘s:that the President gave her a hat pm. what ts the picture 
: :::that comes to our mm63 Do you know anythmg about the 
: :: !appearance a fy the hat pn’ Again. not based on what ou know 
::-:from our personal knowledge. based on what Monica 

II 
K as told 

::1:you a 
::I: 

out;he ha;opgn 
of It’ 

-1:. v? 
arana? 

;isipln? 
0 Yes. as It a aold hat pm. was it a iewekd hat 

..-: 
::,; A Oh, I don’t know. I have no Idea. 

ifT$ertone? 
0 When she sald i(. what was her anrtude? Wl?at was 

j:Ejrepla 
A I don’t remember her sa ing. I annot icture ori 

iz211 just 
in m head a mcmntshe sad. 

% 7 
UM o” took a tat pin. 

now hat at SM point I heard that he’gave‘har a hat 
:za]pm. Fmm her. I don’t mmber her attitude or her words. 
:z,i Q Okay. t+%en you heard. presumabty from her - 
1251 A Yes. 

Page 94 
:: .talklng to someone I don’t know and thus seems now that I see 
.:‘th1.5 and now what I’ve seen on the nem to be a lmle 
‘?-srrange. And so I cannot er lain why she satd that. 
4: BY MR. WlSENB8RG: 

:5. Cl Assuming that the tape ts genuine. that nobody I 
:6:doM anythIng to the tape - ._, 
isi 

; l$$ew~ the tape is genwne. yes. 

:$!any ~“proper spkang to “R 
that the tape IS genumt? and nobcdys 
e tape. can you think of any 

::o!reason why your daughter apparently somewhat casualty drops 
-:i]the fact that 
::z]m the conte ;r 

ou know. my mom says MIS aboo,E ha;,” 
of a dfisarsslon about a sub 

::3!cese that calls for hat p+ns. yourdaughte s bean gwen that p” 
: : 4 I as a gfi. why m the world would she make up a reference to 
:~sjyou? Can 
:‘6: x 

oi~~$;;~~,ny reason why you think she would~ 

:171 Cl If you had discussed a hat m issue with your 
:~sidaughter in connectiin with the Jones v. 
jls]mnmdion wth a sub p”?a m the JonescClinton &se 

knton tase in 

;zowould you agree that hats something you’d be very kke& to 
:211be l bte to ramember? 
1221 A I’msony? 

Q 
i::iif you had a discussion with 

Let me rephrase that. Would you agree wth me 

iZ5jthe tOntext of the Jones V. t?- 
our daughter about hat pins n 
knton C~K. that that would be 

has 

done 

mat 

Page 92 
,. 1 0 
,i;~l-l0%-i+ed? 

- that he had given bar a hat ptn, did it make you 

131 A Yes 
ill P AndtheRaSOnfor~concsm.Itake1.istha 
I s!was yet another reason to think that your daughter might be 
: c ; involved mnAa se~~,al rebbonshp. .:. 
+j Cl All ht what was the reason for the concern? 
:9: A 

._-_ Q 
I fen? was inappropriate.. 

A 
And it was mappropnate because what? ...j ._A I dd not thank it was xx. I just thought it was 

Page 95 
II )a conversation you would be likely to remember hen, today? 
I21 A Idon’tknow. 
I31 Q Okay. You’re very conamed abut the fact - I 
14 ithink you’ve said OU’R very concerned about our daughter’s 

161called in - I believe you sakf she 
~slrelationshlp wth t!e Pmstient 7 yuahter &et? yts 

ets ca led in the ones 
!~ly. Clinton case. pnsumabiy heigh enm 
,811~ a rubpana that asks for hat pins a n3 

your amcam. them 

:s]dau 
you know your 

i?oidon ‘z 
hter has gotten a hat pin, and 
kn.ow whether or not you woo 6 

OU’R telling us you 

iu~dacuss~on wtiyour dau 
remember a farty Rccnt 

hter about that? 
:12: A I’m sorry. s, ou’re canfusing me a little. I dint 
I 131see a subma that asked for hat pins. 

Q It dcesn’l matter whether you saw a subpoens that 
$jasked for Ft pghtyhe passage that was just read - 
i161 
1171 Q -indicates a discussion about people askii for 
I I 8 1 hat pmr. somebody asktng for hat pms in the context of the 
[IPIJW~S Y. Clinton case. 
::I)1 A Right 
(211 Q So whether or not 
r:z!you think a conwxsabon that you K 

ou saw it, the questiin b don’t 
ad wth your daughter 

i:l)about the mason attorneys mght be asking for hat pmr. a 
:~a rfairly recent conversatK)n IS something that you would be 
rzsrable to remember today A you had il? 

Page 93 
A I don’t remember. I don’t think so. I don? 

I remember 
Q Was there only the one RArenO? to the hat ~8” 

i from your daughter as best you can remember? : A 
0 

I think there was]& one. Yes. 
Why IS that your daughter would say there in the 

’ passa:that my mom thinks that maybe the$ have refev+z to 
9 he ha pm here because there were 0 hat IN and they R 
i hshm around and thmk maybe you have a at pm? Why is 

:- that’ y IS that attnbuted to you? 
:I A Mr Emmti. I don’t know why my daughter said th 
. . BY MR WISENBERG: 
:z Q Can you thank of an4 mason in the world why she : i -would make something up Ilke that. c A Well. now that I have seen some of those. it’s 
.% ‘.pos%bte that MS Tn 

P 
p. that that was somethr 

don’tknowthengh wofdtou~. nRMS. Tnpp - .:-‘ Not-some ow-I 
: : ?I .donl know This sounds very strange to me Thu is Ms. 
: +. Tnpp and ~z&vIII.s~~$;$, ._-. . .._ ,_.. .-. 0 Well, but 11’s Monica’s words when she says that. 

::: -When Momca says, ‘My mom sad -- ._i. A ButsheKemstobe-Ms.TnppKemstok 
: Ii I unusually mterested. first of all. m Momca’s mom and, 
: :fi 3 KWndly - I don’t know These are two - th0 my daugMer 

lat. 
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A 

iiithe Paula Jonas case. would I remember it? 
lf I’d had a dwxrssion about hat pins. concenung 

ii! a Yes 
i41 A 

0 
I don’t know. I suppose so. I dm’t know. 

:51 You don? think that would be a very Rnportam 
i61event in your daughtets iii? 
171 ,a, 
C”/ 

A, 

x 

T&ixhwhole sfiuation or the hat pins? 

191 I-&% think the hat pins would ba a very 
rwinnportant ISSUC. No. 
Lill Q i:z] hat pin as a 

Okay. If you know that your da ;h;eazticaen a 
ift from the Prestdent of the Unit 

rwthatsomebo! 
e? 

y m a cwl case where your daughter has been 
! 1 I icalled IS asbng about hat pms. that wouldn’t be an 
n5~imwtant CYC~* *- .,-*d 

“i’Gg&. To&e combining @vo things. $$t sha 

!re. I 

i16i A 
:nwas called is a very 8”ponanl event. 1’” not sure that 
i lslhat 
rlsldon P 

m was the worst problem or the worst situation hp 
know why you - I’” sorry. 

Q Let me ask 
i:ylin the case of Jonas v. Clin r 

ou this. if your daughter was alkd 
on called as a witness or a 

tzz]poten!ial.wfiness. and ti h-! fact’she had been given at some 
rzxrpomnt m tin%? a hat pin by President Clinton and if in Jones 
LZIIV. Clinton somebody is asklng for hat pins fmm wrbu=== 
iwthat wouldn’t be somathmg that would concam you a 

Page 91 Id Page 96 _ OlC-sten 
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Page 97 

;:,daughter knew about It” 
‘2 

“Ayou 
I thmk I ve already answered that 

[~:Couid you break R IntO - it’s -you said rf. 1. rf. ii 
I’m wry 

!I &-Id KS ve 
8 

hard to follow 
1?1 be happy to t 

i:iyou said youLe told us several r 
to break it down I beeve 

m-es. you were concerned 
[~fabout t& relatinshp between President Clmton and ycu, 
[sldaughter. 0 Uw comd? 
191 

“a ThaYSconed I believe you testiii that 
i:~&xemed when J 

ou were alsc 

;~z]been ‘called’ n tx 
ou found out that your aughter had 
e case of Jones Y. Clinton. Is that 

:lljWrlM? 
II&! 

/i:~ind~d~~~y~th.tsompa~tnvo~~a~hatJwa 
Q Were you ok0 Wncqned when 0” found out. If you 

[ITIY. Clmton lawsuit was asking abo 
~~sjtemg caly topua haps? 

hat pms. for wtnesses. 

I had hea that a wtnesa was supposed to &e 
j:~icalkd to br$g a hat pin. would I have bean concerned? Yes 
!,,i 
iS;jof that? 

Okav. But vw’re tellin(l us that you mrenl aware 

A I don’t think 10. I don’t remember - I dent 
~~:~rqernbe, v&at - hat pins or a hat pin being importaht c# 
[25,belng an anpohant issue. 

Page 100 
Q She was concerned that - Iet m probe l round a 

-i lrttk and find out what you mean b that. She was cnncamed 
:-because she had too many wns x 

:fway to put It? 
Om the Pntdent? Is that a 

A Idon’t knw Idon’lthinkso. No. 
Q 

.-.the President? 
Okay. St+ was cancerned that she had Items from 

i5: A She seemed to be. Yes. 
:5: Q When dd she exhibit that concern? .._ .A.. A I thmk m tha last month. 

.A.. BY MR. WISENBERG: 

.._. i-e, Q HOW dd she exhib4 It? 

.,,. ,-- A She was talk! about she got gifts or she had 
;i:igtfts. SheB~M~E~Mzerer~abwt d. 

116’ 
(:‘: 
:I@: 

AQ fD$ sha talk about what grfts she had in mind? 

0 Dii she talk aboui the hat pin? 
;:9: A Not at that txne. I don’t think so. No. 
:23: Q DiisheDtkaboutthedress? 
Lt;: 

Aa 
j:$Preaident? 
124: A Yes. 
125: Q Was Mere mom than one dress that the President 

Page 90 

Ill BY MR UDOLF: 
121 Q What about dresses? 

A I don7 know. I know that then was a bt of talk 
~~faboutdreqes l7nnotSumifthatWaSthistimeOr 
ts~afwwards tn mC newspapers and everythmg. but t think she 
(sldti get a dress 
171 Q From the Pm&dent? 
!81 A tthinkso. 
191 Q Dd she eve, ask YOU to disuse of the dress? 

ii No. 
Q You new, talkad to her about that at all? 
A I dd not. 

MR. EMMICK: 
j is~same page here. 
‘Zi’ MR. BINHAK: So m’ll start at the top of 439 
._. .-., MR. UDOLF: 

Page 99 

.: 
MR. BINHAK: Again. rll k readln MS 1 

_,was read tot 
~ypo~E;;~anscnpt of Body &e Ta$%Ot 

Grand Ju by Ms. Wwth and Mr. 81 at.) 
i’ 

:: passages 
0 o*a well let’s focus on the first of those 

She’s ta krng at&t some things that ml T ht ba 
‘. ‘covered by the subpoena and what she’s gomg to 8 0 wtn them 
‘r ‘and whether she’s gomg to have to 
‘i that she sends them to you. Fwst. 8 

rcdua them and she says 
Id you have any 

i :, dtscussaons wth her about thongs that she mght have to 

about what she might have 

ii5: A I don’t think so. No. 
:ii: Q W the SUbJeCt of produung things under the 
::-‘subpoena~meNo~~t~ll’ 
‘19: 
:: 9was Wnce~ed~~~ ‘2; 
.~~. 

. . 
lation to a subpoena but I think that she 

me of the gifts she had recenw. 
KY what was the nature of her Wnam? 
!labonshtp? j:iiThat dwot% sh-&c& 

,_-! A she didn’t 
123; Q Wlutdd 
.3PllO be? 

y?Jv:herstand the nature of her ~ncem dy 

;:si A I ddnl know. but I knew she was cancerned 

Page 101 

F=‘““” A Not that I know of. 
::ito her. 

Q There’s just the one dress that the FVesiint gave 

A Well this is a dress that% atso been desuibed as 
::;a long T-shirt so --no. 
17; C! 
ISlthat. 

All rtght And shs exhibited some concern about 
.~. 
191 A ltseamedtomethatshewasconcemed. Yes. 

i:D; Q_ Did1seemto_ywthatshewas-medthatstta 
ti:irmghthavetoproducemosennrponsetor~arina 
r:zjthe subpoena ~sued 
1131 A Sheddn saythat No. ‘pe 

roxunateiy a month ago. 

114; Q ButdddKemtoyou~atttutwastherutumof 
[:5~berconcem? 
,161 A A 
:::;that because of B 

ain. I ddn’t know about ths subpoena. lt seen& 

i I 9 igtfts. 
aula Jones she was ccmcemed about these 

I ddn’t make any - I don’t know. 
119: Q Dd she seem to be concerned that she’d be found 
r~o,wahthealffrinherpot~~~~nadthat~uldkthc 
t?ltpmbkm. 
!:.‘I A Idon’tknaw. 
:23: BY MR BINHAK: 
:2,1 Q How did she ccmrnuntcate that amcam to ou? 
1:5: A I don’l know how she communcated d. but r knorr 

_. 
Page 102 

: I ithat that was my sense. that this was a conqsm. She 
I 2 : bagan - I guess she was talk .m&aboutttugifts.whcnware 
rl!they.. t don t know. She was M 
(4 1wa-s m Mew York 

ashlngton at that time and I 
It wasnt akvays that dear to ma what iwas 

rsigorng on. 
Q 

I:i~tdashe~avaboulwhenmePiftsrnn? 
You sad that sha tatked about when they wem. 

IS! A I don’t remember Miexact words. 
[91 Q Just what you cab temembar. 

1101 A I know. Okay. 
,11: Q I’m not concerned with the exad words. 
[I21 A Okay. 
1131 Q l’m concernad with how she communicated that to 
rlclrw- 

!::i%e 
A 

if&.’ 
1 

I think she me&wed ‘I have ayBti 
I think she manbored the book a 

1171she dnlsaywhy-youknow.~youcariMe,mallifc 
t I B I onversat~ons don1 - 
r191thasubjectorthedoo IInngs.so-butlm- must 

ou know they ball p or(yw chsnga 

v;ixzw&l Ez;hek concerned. but I can’t ntl you 

,,,, ~+,a,_O,~dyouknowshcMswncemedrboutahstpind i;;i.__‘ _. _.~ _.‘i-~o”t 
remember specifically the bat pin. No. 

1251 Q Abouladressatombme? 

OlC;starr Page97toPagelo2 
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Page 103 

A 
0 

I thmk so. yes 
And what other g&s? 

AD iAfunun;7boak. 
j5j A Yes 
16: a Any IdUrsS’ 
CT: A idon thmkso. ? 

G You sald that when Mr. Emmick asked you about a I! jdress.rou sad that ‘I don’t know which one you’re talktng 
!;c;about. :.. ,**I II. 

(12: Aa %9.: 
rt,!dress? 

R there other items of clothmg Including a 

!:rl‘ A I 
i%.isweatshirt. I’m 

donl think so. There mtiht have been a 
not sure. 

ilSi Q Did she ever communicate to you a partwxlar reason 
[~i!tiyshewas es cial concerned about a dress? 
(18: A fit. I &n’t say she was cspeaalty concemed 
i19jaboti 
120: 
IZil A Yes. But I also remember 

Q W she ever communicstc 
~::iespecially~w~~wd about a dress and a _: 
[2<1 
1251 0 Do you know why you Mnsmber a dress and a book 

a dress. 
Q Well. yousa:ki you remen$e$~ dress. 

I t&y?3 why she was 

bul 

Page 106 

~.. ._. 
.; 

$ lees”““” to me? 
A No. . . . Q DKI she ever sag that she had gwen these gti to 

‘5:someons etse for safekeeoma 
A NO. - 

Dd she ever say that she had grven thsss gti to 

A No 
BY MR. BINHAK: 
Q 
A 

Are you aware that she said that to someone s+seT 
I’ve read it tn the newspapsr. 

BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

m answer to a subpw-0 

/251 Q Dii your daughter ever tell you that shs ask& me 

Page 104 Page 107 

iii::: “ot~mE?&&tf[2al~~~tb dress and book wers more recent 

141 BY MR. WtSENBERG: 
Q Do you ncall tither or not she asked you Vo you 

~~~knowwherethedressia?” 
[ii A Do I know when? the dnts is? 
18! Q Do 
i9?cmectiy. you sad Gi 

u recall her asking you. if I understood you 
n was some concern on her part or 

: ~3~~uest10ns sbwi where certain gifts were. so now my question 
ililtoyousdldshcevcrsaytoyou’DoyouknowwhcreVle 
il?:dress IsT ..~. 
ii31 A No 
!I(‘. Q 
:?5!157- 

Dd she ever say to you ‘Do you know where the book 

(16‘ A No Oh- 
;:-; 0 Goahead. 
::I: A I was gomg to say4 was not living in our 
::s;apartment at that tnne. 
‘2:’ Q 1 mean wrsonallv or over the ohone. When I sav 
::::‘say’- .~.. ,-- A She woutd not have asked me because I wasn’t in a 
‘::‘sense home then, t was away. 
‘1:. 0 Dd she ever say to you ‘I’m concerned about where 
‘2 i ‘some of these gdts are? 

[~~Prasiantwhat she should dowtth thegifts? 
[21 A 

Q 
NO. I don1 think so. 

% nmsmber tf she tdd you mat, wouktnl you 
Agam.thatwoutdbesomsthi ywrrouldbeR+ 

A Ithinkso. 
9 

isi 
MR. EMMICK I: jThen's a tater podion of that passags 

Any other usstions about tha gab? 
9 

wlask about 
hat I wwld tike tc 

MR. WISENBERG: I have OM mom about the g& I 

BYMR. WXSENBERG: 
ilki 
1151lhii topic. other 

0 ~I~~~toiustmake~baonrr*m 
an what you have told us which is that 

rlslyousenscdmnccmonherpl~aboutthc ms,bassdonurr 
~nr+asbons or statemti of questiinr abo wtwfe sane of mc 
I 1s lgms were. other than that. you have no mrmory of any othsr 
(19 Ievents that ted you to your conduslon that your daughter was 
r201concemad about ifk calted for in a subpoena that vun’t 

[22ltalkc 
[2x]eve+=ued unbt&cember 17th. In other words, w’n 

aboui vew recent history hare. All you can tell us 
t 23 I a Ma you sensed a concern on her part based on statements 
!2(1or ueshons about where the g&smre. That’s it? You 

1 1251can remember anythIng else on that topic? 

qage 105 

A I thrnk I alread 
:f sati. I lust had a sense that s K 

said that I don’t know what she 
e was concerned I didn’t 

‘I say that she said -1 am concemed about these gift%’ 
‘i Q Okay And I thmk we asked you somethtng along the 
f IIMS of how she mamfested that concern or what made you 

‘i K”K thts concern .- A R ht. 
Q I %nk one thin 

ii correct me rf I’m wrong. somet 4 
you said was be-use she was. and 
tng to the effect of she was 

: t ~U~SUR about where certain grfts wem. Now. what else other 
: : : .than that that 
: : L mantiested bs K, 

ou can remember 8s a way in wlwch she 

: i car,cem&‘) v%or that led you to believe that she might be 
._ __..__..._ - . 

a... A 
‘:5: 0 

I car0 recall anything else other than that. 
Did she we 

‘:i’ 
.:I 

A Absolutei? d 
ou any dress during this time period? 

. . BY MR. EMMfCK: 

. . . 
,:;, 

2 
._? . . . . Cl 

~;~e$w;o~ou anything at all? 

In the passage, there’s a reference to ?he ow 
(2: :thlng * Was there any one grft that she seemed to be more 
: I I Interested in or more concerned about? ,-,. .-_, A Nottome. 

Q Do you know whether she made any reference to these 
js:igifts being wth -one else? 
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A 

jf ianything eke about the gifts? 
I don’t remember - are you askq m if I ~m~mbc 

(31 Q I’maskingyw- 
141 A t’msoony. 
I51 Q That'sokay. 
161 A I can’t undentand the bng qwstii. lf you 
t~~could make them shorter. 

Cl tXbytobmak ttdown. Ikliivc 
::~testii& that you sensed concern on your drug hr 

uti 

rlorabout 
65 

eh part 
ifts shs mcewed from the President. is that 

r11rcorre 
1121 A Yes. 

Q And that that% reumt and Is connected in ra 
~:&‘ay to the Jones v. Clinton case. Is that oxre~? 
llSl A 

0 
I don? think I sad that. I don? know 
Well. then. I’m askmg you that. Is that a 

I:76inlaUvety Rant -m that was expmsssd to you? 
A 

I:;lths Pauta Jones case. 
Receq did she express omam abou gifts f~ 

1201 Q No. kt me rephmse S Again - 

If you want to take a 

Page 103 to Page i 08 OfC-SUtT 
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Page 109 

::-break - ._. .-. A Yes. I would like to take a break. 
:3: MR WISENBERG: All right.. 
;I! THE WITNESS, Thank you. 
5‘ MR. WISENBERG: Wlw don? we all take a lO-mwwte 

isjbfeak? 
MR. EMMICK: Okay. How about if we shoot for 15 

iijjust because 10s always become 15. ti seems. 
!9! 
:01 

b$bg_ E$&$&y. ) 
III C! Ms. Lews. let me try to break some of these down 
:;lfor you and some of these questions might be thin 
i3;been asked before. but I’m goin 

s you’ve 

i I : as small quesbons as I can and 9 
to try to break It 8 own mto 
hope ttvs won’t take too 

:5) long. You sensed !hat your daughter was concerned about 
161o#Is from the Pnsldent. Is that comxl? . .._ 
171 A Yes. 

0 Okay. Did this concx?m seem enuine to ynu? In 
fziother words as opposed to something fake. 
ion real con&m to you? 

8id It seem kke_ 

211 A Ithtnkso. 
221 Q 

A 
When did you first sense this concern? 
I think she was ahvays - she always seemed to be 

::lpartiy proud and parliywanted to kes 
~51~~s sending her or gwtng her - I don ? 

ii a se.axt, that he 
know d actually he 
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( 1 I sent her - I don’t want to mistpeak. that -how she 
12 lrecetied g&s from htm I don’t knew how, 

Q Okay. $0 your testimony *r she ahvays was both 
I:iproud but concerned? 

I :i to be both 
A She always seemed to be. Yes. She ahvays seemed 
concerned and proud at the same bme. 
9 Now. is there a more recent time period where she 

iilseemad concerned to ou at+tgifts? 
A Yes. I x- cnk smce after I moved to New York 

::~i!hen were periods when she seemed more concemed ab& it 
::ilYes 
::31 Q And if you co&J just tell me a ain. because my 

eg&yed to New Yd? 

I l&7? 
!iC! ‘S. 
;:7: “OE ray. Was this more recent concern connedsd in 
; :s:your mind %n an wa 

r 
wth 

A iiot a that 
I the Jones v. Clinton lawsul? 

“i- time. No. 
! make it clear. When I say ths Jones v. _” “--cr”“h. __I.“,. *” 

.-.. .-:- D And ktme 
i _ : :Cknton lawsuit. I’m not ev 511 “5*5*‘~‘,,,, ‘..z~““‘Y 1.1 
.:z:conned~on wth her being “calkd’butfust m any wa that 
I I ‘it’s connected wlih the Jones Y. Cknton lawsud. Ancrl 

-:;~understand your answer to be not at that tune. 
::5 A. Right. 
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Q At a later tvns. da it appear to be m any way 

-i’mnnencd to that lawsud~ 
: .’ A No Now ndoes. In hmndsght. 

0 Okay Is there an 
t. m adddlan to the fact that you fus r 

hung that she sati at the time. 
know more now and tn 

i htndsghl n appears to bs conneded to that. 
: - ‘because of what you nad m the papers of w R 

resunubty 
at you know. is 

i 2: i or mudent or date or anythIng Iike that. fhad a K&e 
: :J 1 that she was concerned. 

Q And right now as we sfi here. you don? recall any 
ii: jspeclfic lhtng that she said. that she did. any way the aded 
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;: Iwhatsoaver. that led you lo our mnclus~on. ..1 :;. A That’scorn CT 
i;ithat 

MR. WISENBERG: That’s all I have right new on 

;5: BY MR UDOLF: 
161 (2 Ms. Lews. in kstenrn to these tapes. does L 
(:;s!npnsa you to hear your daughter 3 anctefumg all these 
re~dawssuns thal she says she had with you? 
191 A Ya. Vetymuchso 

ii01 0 You’re very dose to your daughteo 
“(I A In my way of thInkIng. I am very dose. rrn not 
l;;!dose tha way they say 8n the news 
nu!;o~w. I thank I’m close as a mot ?rz 

apers lti not that kad 
r IS t0 her daughter. 

,_., .--. 
1151 0 I guess if you would allow me one edttonal 
iwOXnfw?t. VI listenrq to some of the tapes that wee obtancd 
~~,ifrom yourdauglrtc<s house. part&arty the answenng 
r~siM.chme taps. t would appear that Me two of you had any 
r19rlovmg re!atlor&Q. 
[201 A Yes. 

Q 
jZ&uld be a source of great concern for you. 

And if somsthing wena hurting in her tifs that 

[23]Stakment? 
Is that a f&r 

1241 A Yes. 
1251 Q And you would want to do anything you co& to ft.-d 
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rllwtwMYwrs~twashurtingherandtostopR fsthat 
[*Ia fair statement? 
I31 A f’msony. could ourepeatthat? 

Q Wouldtthahir osayyouwoufdwanttofindwt r 
%at the sowus of hurt was if you knew your dough& WPI 
[61hurtilinp? 
ITI A Yes. 

Q 
%eally fnd otitfw true natus of 

And yet you have told us that you diin’t atten@ to 

I 10 I nlabonsh with the Presiint 
our daughtet’s 

[lllbtank. t&right? ’ 
ou never asked her point 

A 
i:SiThat’s caned 

I never asked her potnt blank if it was texwl 

[IO MR UDOLF: 
~151cxce 

P 

Let ma play this for you. It’s an 
from ER-LRT-001. forthe record. starbng at page ~7. 

tlslldon thinkitncd~atranscnpt. 
,171 
1191 

pMe!&F played.) 

1191 a &p nxognize the fact that your daughter 6 

,231 p&yj$~Fy PWed.) 
1211 Q I guess my question is does it surprise that 
1351SomeOM who has charaderued themselves as your roomnate ad 
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I 1 ,as your daughter would be confidmg in another person and no1 
rzic.onf@e n you that she was hawng an affair with the 
c 3 I President ol ths United States? 
I41 
151 

iy MI. Ifi$;digw&rtg? Yes. 

D Dtd your da 
1761shewashavifqanaffa~r 

hter ever tell 

r a 1 Slalr~3 
2 purnorew0rdf.ma 

the Presiden of the United ,_/_-.__. 
I91 A I don’t think she ever used the wotd ‘affair.’ No. 

110: Q 
A 

Ocn what word da she use? 
I111 Sha Llksd about a relationshg. She talked ;Ibout 
[~zlshe thought sha was in love wrth htm. Things fike that. 
II31 BY MR. EMMICK: 

P 
i::l)What othar wavs did she charadenzc it7 

what other words? You said Ilungs like thrL’ 

1161 A bow. ho. it’s amp&ant to understand that thsm 
~~~~wasapenodwhenshehatedhim. Sheuid.‘lhatehim: So 
I le]that’s why these questions are very hard to answr. So if 
[ 191 

%a 
u say tit! dd she say about her nzlabonship with him, 
rewuabnashsthwghtshcwasinlowwithhbn thars 

{::&a~ a tsns shs tfwught she hated hi. This was an einobwl, 
rwtumultws two or more than two years. 
1231 BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

i::;lha appmximatefy two-year period. Understanding what yo&s 
G Wtll,atanytimc-krslslkobouttherpand 

OlCStarr PagelostoPagell4 
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Page 115 
: ‘said. R depends on what time penod you’re talkt;zbput. so 
t-this questron t~vers the enwe two-year time 
x:thmk you said she menboned relttvxshw S R e didn’t 
;‘mantion ‘affair or the word “afialf to YOU. 

.5. A That’smmd. 

.e: 0 She mentioned nlationshtp. 
:_: A Yes. 
.-. Q She mentioned mat she loved him. 
:5: A That she was n love mvI him. .._. Q In love with him And I belleve the uestiin on 

j c!ithe table from Mr. Emmick is what other words or p B rases do 
.. ^I~~~ nmember from tihm the wo+sa~ oenod other than what 
f .; j ;oGG sad? 

, 
.;a- A I don’t fernember any right now. 
:15: BY MR. EMMICK: 

Q I wanted to ask you a question. remember when we 
rifiwere talkinq about the ncknams Gwen. figi A Yes. 
::9: Q There is an acbess from Broadway musicals oflhe 
:io;th~rbes by the name of Gwen Verdon. 

Page $18 

!I A But I’m not sure. I don’t speak Yddlsh 

f 3 famlkar. Q But i(‘s a phrase wrth which you are somewhat 

(4: A Yes. 
:5’ Q : c : somewhat 

And it’s a phrase wth which Monca would be 
famikar. 

:*. 
ia: 

A Yes 
MR. EMMICK: All right. 

:41 BY MR. WISENBERG 
:;J‘ Q Have you ever referred to anybody to your knowkdge 
; : : : as Babba or the Babba? 
II’! A Yes. 
113: 0 Oka And who would that be? 
114I A Oh, $s just a sil 

x i 15 1 not - it has nothing to do with t 
famliy thing we say. It’s 

D. It’s just - hke OUI 
[16jgnndmother. we used to call her Babba 
IIT! Q Oka4. But iYsp famiys - dtierent families 
( 18 I have variabons of nndma. randmother. Granny. and. as I 
1191undeotand il that was your family’s vanatxw of the 
r201grandmother? Is~tcorrect? 
[Iii A Ithmkso. Yes. 
I221 MR EMMICK: Anflhing you want to ask about that? 

MR WlSENBERG: I wanted to ask about a phrase used 
If:lattheeendof-ora assa ehenstartingfmm- 
I251 Areyouaflfght! 
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[:i Q All *ht. And how ts that you knw who that is? 
n:Who do you know il to be? 
i3! A I remember her fnxn when I was a young gift in the 
! 4 : movies. 
i\l .-, 0 So that’s a name that you’re familiar with, right? 
iE! A Yes. 
:7j Q It’s a - kl’s on it - she *,a mature actress. 
ga!at_kast lookmg at.ti frqm nowaas. She s from the 
;r]thtrbes. ~lfitft;$‘$.#& 

:1i:j . _A_. 0 I’mt in tobeasgraciousas I can. .._. .--. BY MR. J~S~ZNBERG: 
.:3: Q Diinr she star n Damn Yankees? . . 
f i 3 i thutw. 

A I think so. That was the tiftles. not the 
I’m not that old. 

::6: Q And Can-Can. too. on Broadway. 
A I don’t know about that. 

Do you know? 

.r. MR WlSENBERG: Okay. 
BY MR. EMMICK: 
Q 
A 

But it is a name that you’re familiar wtth. 
.-_. Now that you mentin it. Yes. __ 0 And does it oixur to you,. does a stnke you that 
--‘-the name Vernon Jordan IS s-hat s8mIlar to Vetdon? 
‘.‘i. A Yes. 
.-< _. 0 All right.. Then I ask you agaln. have you evef 

Page 117 
: referred to Vernon Jordan as Gwen? 

A I don’t thmk so. I mean, I don? think so 
Q Is your daughter a student of the films of the 

i f&es tn a way that she would naturally k aware of Gwen 
i .Verdon? _ 

A I don’t knw ._ AQ Has she ever mentioned Gwen V&on to you? 
I don t thmk SO I don’t know 

._ 0 All right.. We asked soms questIons earlier about 
; F ~;,:;knarne of Babba for Hillary Cknton. Do you remember 

.-- -- 

..- A No. __i 0 All right. I asked ou the question has your 
j Ii .daughter eief referred to Hlllafy E linton as Babba. 
--. I don? remember that. 
-. Q Okay. You don? thmk she ever has referred to 

‘f”Htllary Chnton in that way? 
.:s A I don’t know. I don’t remember that. 
‘-i Q All right.. Then kt me ask you thn. Is there a 
i: Yiddish phrase for grandmother thal sounds something like 
:r::Babba or.Bubah or somathmg like that? .-_. .-- A I think then is. yes. 
:f?! Q All ht. What us that phrase? 
“4. ::,. A I thtn rt’s Bubah. 7 
,-*. Q Bubah? All fight. 

MR. EMMICK: Would you like-do you need a few 

THEWlTNESS: 

__ -._ _.. 
Page115 to Page 119 OlCStalT 
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OFFICE OF THE NDEPENDEhT COUNSEL 

Dare of -npaon 2/12/98 

b. On February 11, 1998, at approximately 3:20 p.m., this 
writer was seated outside Grand Jury Room #4, 3rd Floor, U.S. 
District Courthouse, Washington, D.C. The writer was able to 
obse-rve, at this time, Office of the Independen: Counsel 
Attorneys exit Grand Jury Room and advise defense counsel that 
"the witness is breaking down, we're sending her out." This 
statement was immediately followed by the emergence of the 
witness out of the room, into the inner hallway, in a distraught 
state. This writer observed the witness (identified as MARCIA 
LEWIS) crying loudly and exclaiming, "I can't take it, I can't 
take any more, I can't stand it." The witness was immediately 
ushered into a small cloak room by her attorney, Mr. BILLY 
MARTIN, who also told the marshals to summon medical aid. The 
courthouse nurse arrived in about five minutes and briefly spoke 
to Ms. LEWIS, who declined to have her blood pressure taken, and 
was escorted out of the courthouse by her attorney, Mr. MARTIN. 

Invesnganon on 2/11/98 aI Washington, D.C. Fkl 29D-OIC-LR-35063 

by m-h Dudiaaud 2/12/98 
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OFFICE OF THE INDEPEhmENT COUNSEL 

Date of -npnon 3/4/98 

The following letter was retrieved from the.hard drive 
of a computer voluntarily turned over to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) on January 22, 1998, by MARCIA LEWIS. The 
letter had been created and subsequently deleted from the 
computer's hard drive prior to the computer being turned over to 
the FBI. 

Investigator _ 

On February 26, 1998, the letter was retrieved from the 
the computers hard drive b FBI Special Agent 
and then viewed by SA y and Criminal 

Mr. Thomas Schick 
Executive Vice President 
American Express 
200 Vessey 
New York, NY 

Dear Mr. Schick, 

Thank you for meeting with me before the holidays to discuss my 
career in Communications. I am certain you keep a busy schedule 
and I appreciated your taking the time. It was beneficial for me 
to have spoken with you, your candor afforded me insight. It was 
ve,ry kind of you to offer your assistance in putting me in touch 
with some agencies, however, I have secured a position in public 
relations at Revlon. I am very excited. Again thank you for 
meeting me.. 

Sincerely, 

Monica Lewinsky" 

bWWl8NiO~ 00 2/26/98 n Washington, D.C. File8 29D-OIC-m-35063 
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Marcia Lewis, 4/3/98 

OIC Deposition 

Page 2 to Page 

CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT AND CONCORDANCE 
PREPARED BY: 

OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT COUNSEL 
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Suite 490-North 
Washington, DC 20004 
Phone: 202-514-8688 
FAX: 202-5 14-8802 
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Page 5 

Q Yes. .- A YOU cl& I donY remember 

A I Yes, I do. 
Q The second pdmt rs that you have the right to 

^_ __ -_. ^ 
Page 4 

: : : s 
R” 

ak with your attorney Aa I understand it, you do have an 
!;]a omey hr w~rtsyy(~u~~_t~ that rght? 

!4. Q Whi,iSthat? 
:5: A Wiltiam Marten. 
161 Q 
[ 7 1 can stop. the 

lf you fear a need to speak with your attorney, you 
roceedings and you can step outsbe and you can 

;;;speak wrth M! Marhn. 
Do you UnderStand that? 

[lo; A Ye% I do. 
Q YOU atso have a F&h Amandrnant right. and that ts 

1 :i j the right to refuse to answer any quastfons that may tend to 
[ 131 rncnminate you. 
!I41 Do you undarstand that right? 
i:5: A Not exact&. 

0 Than tet ma explain it in mon detail. What that 
::76jrnaans is that if I ask you a questiOn and the questian calls 
: 13 ] for you to rvS an answer. and tha answar shOwa that you 
::sjcommitter! 

have 

[201no, I 
a cnrna, you wouU o&rarity have the rgM to Say 

refuse to answer that. 
,211 A 
ixjthat. 

I’m still sorrv. I. I nailv donY understand 

IZli D Okay. 
!:I A You didnZ Say that the last time whan we ware in 
rxithe grand jury mom. 

~_ -- _ 
OlCStit~ 

I 

IMA*, 

-.__ ___- 
Page 3 Page 6 

Ii! PROCEEDINGS 

[XWHEREDPUFQ 
MARCtA LEWIS 

j ii havmg bean called for examinefion by the Dffice of the 
‘5 1 Independent Counsat. and hava-g been first duly sworn by the 
! fi i notary, was exammad and test&d as toltows: 
L,, EXAMlNAltGN BY COUNSEL FOR THE INDEPENDENT 
19; BY MR. EMMICK: 

Q Good afternoon. JuSt for the record. my name is 
::~iMike Emmick. WeLe met before This is Bruce Wolf. We ara 
iii i in the Of&e of the lndepertdent Counyl. 
i12! What we are gomg to ba dorng here is conducting a 
: 13 rdeposition. There are cartam inb~dur%y remarks that I 
: ~4 1 routinely make at the 

“B 
rnnrng of eithar a daposition or a 

: ;s:grand jury appearance. have already menbonad what those 
i 1 &tare when your attorney *lilf in the r00m, but I will repeat 
1 :-I them now that we are On the record. 
i:s: One is that yw have bean laced under oath. What 
: i 9 I that does is it places on you a “&“I o$?ation to tell the 
:2PltMh_ Ifyoudonottellthebuth. atts.OSaytfyOU 
:-. ;intentionall 
izs;is a felony 

lie. that may cxmsbhrta paqury. and paqury 
hat IL punishabta 

‘-3‘ Is, vou understand%%- yean ‘” la”’ 

r: $mendment saya ia that you cannot be forced to ansmr 
::I 

% 
uestmns that might show that YOU are invohed in a crime. 

:s 1 o. ordrnarily if I WAR to ask yc!u a question and it showad 
t4 lthat you wara invotvad in a -. you could sa I refuse to 
r s jarrawer on Fifth Arnandment grounds. That’s &a 
:c]ordmarily do. 

t you could 

‘7: In thii Case. what wa have done is m have grven 
COUNS6Lyou immunity. Do you 

: 9 I calhad a 
mmambar that I showed you what is 

corn utsiin order that tha judge had signed last 
; ;3 I time? What hat does IS n says that nothq that you say P 
; : ; ] can ba used against you. So. srnca nothr 
: :z i be used against you, you don’t have the rq narwcansaycan to r&se to 
: 13 j answer q?strdns. 
,.a? . . . . cnczrv 
:!s: ‘6 
: I 6 i kke to talk 

id~fhat’s tha bng-wrndad varsbn. tf you would 
with your attomav about n. feel free. .--/ . A 

Q 
No. I thtnk 1 indarstand what you just said. 

i ii;Tha understandmg.~ at we are darn 
Dkay. &ti. We are nau mnductrng a dapasrbon 

:zo:there is still a possdxhty that you may 
this da sitcoo. but 

8, Cal& 
.‘: : testify before a grand jury at Some later tima. 
:L’Z ‘sort of an 

There is 
undentandm 

:23dapostion in onjer to 0 2 
that we are conducting thii 

tab rnfmrnatbn 
::I ~‘ury appearance. And. as I understand 

(rbrtoanygrand 
you may be hopeful 

: 2 5 1 ( hat there won’t be a grand jury appearana. 
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But I want to make I char that 

iiithere is no guarantee ofthat. Do YOU u 
i3i K Yes. 

IlcY 
unds!rstand 

rstand that? 

D 
i 5 ; psych!at~A. 

As I uhdentand it, you have a doctor outsiie, a 

l.cl 
ls;~t right?? 

I”‘ 

!;I d What ia that dodofs name? 
ISI A Dr. Kteiranan. 

0 Do you uhdcrstand that if you feel a nsad to spwk 
i;&rth Dr. Kleinman m the course of thase pmceedirgs just 
: I: 1 let us know. Just say,, i would like to take a break and I 
: :? lwould like to speak with Dr. Kletnrnan. 
iL3! Do you understand that? 

P&ge i to Page 7 
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Page 8 

1151 - A Yes. Ido. 
;16’ P Finally. if I ask 
;:7 ~understand or that are unclear ? 

uestions that you don’t 
or some reason. what you 

:: a:should do s ask m-s to clarify, and explain to me that you 
! 1 ~:donl understind the question. I will try to ask the 
:zo;questton more dearly. Othev. if you try to answer a 
;z~]question that rs unclear, I may msunderstand the answer. 
I_‘?! 
::,~questions 

SO. please feel frae to ask .m to clarify whatever 

‘,.I x 
w maa have. Is that all nght? 

I- .1 

151 Q OGY 

Page 9 

111 A Before you begin, could I enter a statemant into 
:I lthe record? Ws ust an apology. 
:3i 0 dh sure. 
i’l‘ A It &II only take a second. 
:5: Q sure. 

A I would like to a 
jtiemotional breskdcwn I had at E 

IOgize to the grand jury for the 

[s!appreciate their understanding. 
last heanng. and I 

!9! Q That's fine Anythtnq 
:lolorputontheremrd~f~emstarl. 

else you would like to say 

1::: 
I::! t Eright then. Let me start off with some 
::3iquestions~m to do with telephone numbers. 
i::i 

0 
Ly. 

i i2 i Watergate. d I 
You had three tek hones at your apartment at the 

..7, 
re&lsco~ol 

A I 
ay Is Rat right? 

A Yes. 

-_ 
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::. P 
:z rtekphone’ 

Was there an answering machine attached to that 

i A Ye% 
ti ti% it the kind of answering machme that is a 

i 4 :small box Mat sti next to the telephone, or was it somehow 
16 i part of the 
17: 1 

hone company’s answering system? 

!3: Cl 
11’9 a separate madine 
Is R the kind of separate machine that has a 

! 91 computer chip in it. or is it the kmd of machine that has 
; ; o Ithose small micro cassettes in it? 
!?:I A I don’t know. ;,.. 
,Ahi 

C.3; 
::a, a vvhatrOOmisthe 
::5; 
ii61 
‘:7, ;..: 
.--1 

9’ .- 1 

;.oj 
‘-‘;I 
:I,. 
.--? 

Momca’s bedroom. 
Q Is there an answarms machine for that phone? 

.13’ A I thmk so. yes. - 

.‘d: 
:Z5jpartsT 

Q Do you know anything about that answering mact lins 
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A No 

:, AQ ,lt;oope,atK)n. anythlng kke that7 

ayLu21 

.; ~_ _. 
Q Is thal an answenn 

“‘or is It one that you 
machme that Momca purchi 

;;: c 
urchased. or o you knows % 

A I don remember. 
r-. I.. Q When you were staying with Monrca at that 
[~!apaRm?nt. were you staying In the bedroom thal you are 
! 3 jdescnblng as 

[ :o ! that you ww d 
our son’s bedroom. or IS there a third bedroom 
ordinarily stay in? 

8.. ..-. 
I::; ?J I”: resp0nse.) e me ask the questlon a different wa then 
,131 A Well. 1’11 tell you why I don? understan dy your 
c 14 iquestion. I don’t. I don’t stay there with Monrca. It’s my 
i:siapartmant. so. 
!16‘ 

A” t#thtnk what you are asking IS. I sleep In the 
iieiliving room. That’s a sofa bed. 
!I41 Q When you and Monica were liirng there together, 
rx!whatroOmdii ouskcpin? 
[I! A livmgroom. 
I221 Q Even though the son’s bedroom was available? 
::31 A Yes. 
(241 Q I cdl fight the temptation but to ask, why dtdnl 
rzslyou steep in the son’s bedroom? 

6ec 

.~~____ ___ 
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!I! A 1% atways - since my divorce. weLe always had a 
rzltwo-bedrown l pariment and ILe always slept m the lwmg 
[3)r00m and the two children have had bedrooms. That’s how KS 
rrja!ways been. 
151 
161 A” 

Q 
i%$one who knows us knows that% where I skep. 

1 i lin Monica’s bedroom? 
All right.. DO you ever us& the telephone that is 

[91 A Rare. 
1101 Q who r 
11: ibedroom? 

ends to use the telephone mat is in the son’s 
That is what I think D the 54 number. 

A If he’s home from school he would of course tf 
i:iihe’s not there, ti would be either somebody using‘the 
c;c$readmill. which is in hi room. 
[15i 
II&, 
L.“, 

2 

ji7i i 

iz. So. ii just becomes almost an extra phons? 

i%&n a call cues in to Monica’s phone and she is 
i I g! not there and the answenng machine picks up the call. can 
I 191 ou hear the answenng machme being actiiated. and can you 
1201 .~. F, ar the voice7 
I211 A No. 
I-‘:: Q ts that because the machine stmpiy doesn’t have the 
:23lvoia come over it. or is it betause the machine is far 
~zalenough away that you woukinl ordinanly hear R? 
I251 In other words. does II make vota-like sounds, but 
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11 ,fS just to0 far away? Or does it not make votce-hke 
r:~s~unds at all? 
i3j A 

Q 
I don1 know. I just don’t hear it. 

~:~bedrOom. does she keep her bedroom door closed? 
When Monica is not there in the apartment or in the 

!61 A Usually. 
ITI C.2 Let me ask a related question. tf a call ware to 
~8 icome in to Monica’s phone and she weren’t there, would you bs 
[slab& to her the&pho&nnging? 

[I01 
Q 

iii jmiddle of the right.. 
Didlou ever hear Monica getting phone catIs in the 

:131 A No. 
Q 

/::jherdoorclosed? 
Wlh?n Momca was ttxre steeping, did she steap with 

I161 A Usual 
1171 Q All ng x 1. 
( 18 lthe computer that 

Let ma ask some questions then about 

~lg~thtnk. When was x 
ou kept there m your son’s bedroom, I 

r201bedrooln? 
at computer purchased or pbced into the 

i?li A I. I believe I was purchased about - I - 1 rr 
rxrthe computer I think it P. it was bought at Scars in Los 
1?3&qeles about. I don1 know, tie. six years ago. I. I’m not 
124 ISUR. Anyway, when was it placed in that roOm? When we 
1251mOved in. 

Pai6 8 to Page 13 
--- 

OlCStan 
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0 Was it one of the Rems that w55 moved from Los 
f :Angeks to your residence m McLean, and then would have been 

moved from our msrdenco rn McLean Vito the Watergate7 Or 
i was it not III he hssdena in McLean at aF r 

A I dent rernerL-- 
i Q Ddyou reQa ~rd it as your axnputer or was it 

!r;or was rt the family axrputer? 
lank it began as my son’s ccmputer. but everyone 

+:used il Birt I’m not SUL=. 
Q How often did your son stay there at the Watergate? 

II. --. “0 ?zotlen7 
--. A School vacations. 
1: Q Was there a time when he stayed any longer duration 

: : i .than just t? week or so of school VaC5W-S 
o y:l, fky;i ,y;;,nc5 hc vent away to colkge? 

km he went to 
.:.: 

_z_ A I don? undenland the que5hor 
.-jr Cl Then let me make it dear. 6e 
-: ! colleae. did he stay them on a full-time basis: .__. - --. A Yei. .__. Q Can you recall the year5 cr months that he stayed 
‘1: ‘there on a full-time basis? From when to vhsn? 
:r4: A I’m not very good with dates. but il would bs his 
: 2 5 : tart year of high school. whenever that was. 
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. . CI Let me ask the question a Odkrent way. As I 
:E f understand rt. you and Monica mOWd into the Wate ate 

rK : I : sometime around June of 1995. Doer that 5ound ng I? 
A No that’s not correct. We aLI three moved in tt 

: 2. wasn’t just Monicj and me. .:_ Q So. it was at least the two ofvou. but 1 was atso 
:-:yourson? 
.i. A That’scomct. 
; : : Q And how Ion 

.--. A Excuse me. 9 
- 
don’t think il was June of 1995 thal 

:;;.wemovedin. 
_--_ Q When do you think it was7 ____. A I don1 remember. I can kok at the lease. but I 
:; don’t think it was June. no. 

.--. 0 Oo you think it was before or after June? ; A Afler. 
0 Oka 
A No, 7 

Da you think I would have been July then? 
think R was - I don’t. I doht know. I 

f 1 ~;thmk it was Au ust. I don’t know. 
0 %ell tot me help bradret the tine period for you. 

:I l ‘The information we have is that Monica stsrted working as an 
::: ‘mtem m about Juty. So. one wa of thank 
--“may have moved rn is. how mu 
s I. an Intern d; you think 

x mqwaout when you longer bc e she started as 

*r 
ou moved III? 

.-=. .--. I, I don remember. 

- -___.- 
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A” $pr’ you - I think p, have a lot of my papers 
:: : You probably have my Case. I jus don’t remember. 
.; Q If vou donY remember. thars fine. 

; j 
A Okay 
Q For what period did your son live there? Was it 

: - : for a whole year, or was rt for - 
A 

: ; : hgh school. 
I don? mmember. It was durmg his senior year of 

_. 0 So. do vou think it would have been for the whole 
1: -year. or dzyou know?’ 
--. I donr remember. 
__ Q I guess another way of askkg that same question 
_r .. .IS. when dg he raduate from high schooi? 
;i 

.-i- .--. 
A” 

to msponse.) 
et ma suggsst - 

I don’t I don’t mmember date5 verv wall. 
Q 

I l-whether this sounds right. tf you had moved in m 1 
Let me just suggest a po%biktyarid&ou tell me 

5. that 
: I ‘would have been sometime in the summer. er late summer. and 

‘2: -he 5 
-,:-to&e 

nt hrs senior year, that year would have bean from 95 
Then it sounds like he woukl have been them until. 

‘i !:I guess. May or June of ‘96. -Does that sound right to you? .-. _- 
_; 

“0 R&ma&e nght. 
n your son was there, was the computer 
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i: : available for all three of you to u5e’ .-. A Oh Was s avarIable I’m not sure I - I’m 
i;!sorry. I don? understand the ue5uon 
!I‘ 0 9, Then let me as R !n drfferent ways. One way of 
;jiaskmg rt i5 did ou use the wmpvrer’ 
I6: A 4,. 
:>’ Q Dd Momca use the computer during the nme that 
[ 3 i your son was actually livtng there? 
IBi A Ithrnkso. 

:15: 0 So even though rt was your son’s bedroom. he 
t:: !didnY. for exampk. lock the bedroom door and not tet people 
t:2lin? 
1:31 A No. 
114: Q Do you know whether or not the computer was one 
t:sjthat permitted access to the Internet. if you know what the 
t161lnternet is7 
1:7: A I think not. 
IIE! Q Okay. Who tended tc use the arrnputer more. 
t i 9 I yours&f. Monrc5. or your son? 
I201 A k’s hardtosay. Itvaned 
(211 Q Was them anyone eke who used the computer’2 
IZZ! A IdonYkncw. 
t231 Q If there were other people who used the amputer. 
[24 ]who would be the possibilitas? 
I251 A Thee friends. 
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Q 

ii 1 the computer? 
I see. Dii you ever 5ee any of the friends using 

I31 A Yes 
I41 0 
t 5 1 your son’s 

All right. Were they Mon~ca’s friends or were they 
fnends? 

151 A I saw my son’s fnends 
171 Q 
I 8 I computer? 

W you ever see any of Monica’s friends using the 

191 A I don’t remember. 
110; D 
[ I 1 I in computers? 

What sort of exP.?rience or background do you have 

:12: A Lknrted. 
113! 0 What sort of experience or background did Monica 
( I a I have with oxnputers? 
IlS? A I don’t know. 
116: Q What about your son? 
II;: A IdonYknow 
(191 Q Other than the friends of your son whom you saw 
I I 9 J using the computer, do you remember anyone etse using the 
t2orcompute0 
t21: A 

Q 
I don’t mmember anyone else. 

igi!you remember your srster Debra ever usmg ihe ccrnputer? 
Just to throw out a possibility for example. do 

124; A Oh, yes. Yes. 
12s: a AIIyOtX else. family member5 for exampk. using the 
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r:;computer? 
121 A I don1 remember an one else. 
l3! 0 Do you remember WK, 
(4 lspecialiied 

ther them were ever any 

!siupdates. 5 o!wa 
urchases made III wnnechon with the computer. 

re. anythmg like that? 
161 A Ye5 
12; Q Tell us about that. 
181 A I bought - no, not bought. I tried to get into 
I 9 I Emls Internet. so I could wmct mv son’s - could vou 

j io jstrike that? -‘so I could communic& wrth my son m 
I II Icolkge. but I couldn’t get it to work. 
L121 Q 

A 
That’s 50 that you could use the E-mail? 

I131 Yts. that5 right. Yeah. 
I141 Q You wuMnY oet it to work. tt never worked? 
I151 A lt never work3 for me. 
1161 Q Did Monrca ever get d to work? 
I171 A Idohtknow. 
[181 a I’m not twe I am much of a computer whb either, 
I 19 1 but kt me ask Ma questron anyway. Do you know whether the 
fzolcomputer that you had had a modern7 
,211 A I don’t know. 
.--, 
,23: A Wilyill &-get that computer back? 
124: Q I’m sure. yes. What I would like to ask next are 
t 2 s 1 some questions about c&ii cards. 
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A Okay . Q Drd you share afiy credit cards. that is have ]olnt 

I.names on credd cards wrth Monrca? 
:J’ A 

Q 
.; lremember. 

% ou tell us how many cards you had, if you 
that YOU K ad rointty with Monica? 

;:11--- ~ 
..,) 
.a-, A Yes. 

3’ 
i:(j 

Q It at$ears to have two cards. I don’t know that 
ou would know o t em from the nUmberZ_ But there appear to 

::51 Xe two cards that had different account numbers 
“6’ 
i.7: 

A Yes. I have two cards. 
Q Are the both cards that you shared with Monica’ 
A I know b 

iiijslgnator on at kast one. 
r a fact that she 1s an arnhorized 

120) Q I see. Is there any way. other than from the 
:‘I ]numbers. that we could determine which .card tends to be 
::?]jointly used, or which card is used exdusrvely by you? 
:231 Do you understand mat questton? 
!2,! A I’m sorry. I do understand the question. But I 
:~s]donr. I don? thmk we could know from lodting at the 
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! I 1 numbers whack it IS 
0 

~:~determirte thii. There is one card, and 
Let ma see if there is a xick!way of trying to 

t’s ust for ease 
rr~nfertoitasthe41280ne.iust~ca~Ma sthafirst 

i:iielse shared an of these cards? 
113: A rthink my son is an authorized signator on one of 
,:q:them. 
:15: Q I see Is mat a card then that has three 
: : 6 1 sgnaton r it? 
-17: I believe sc. 

Q 
:i%iby you then? 

And is the second card one that a used exclusively 

._n. A I think so. But they may be authomed on both. I 
!!I idon’t remember. ._.. 
-f; ithe 

Q 

& 

I see And you think as a result. for example. of 
elf purchase. that that s one that at least your son 

~4 : wou have been a sgnator on? 
‘25: A That would be my guess 
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re are several 

YiO! * A Okay. . Q How long were Michael and Monica signaton on the 
.Tjone card that had multiple ai naton? 
‘:3i A Well, agam. h!r. Emmlck. I’m not sure it’s only the 
:::jone. 
::5: Q Yes. 
.!6! A tt ma be both. But. how tong? he done that for 
;;;;years. I don? know K 

Q 
ow long. For years. 

::9]cards? 
To your knowledge, does she have any other credit 

.-a, 
:... A I don’t know 

Q When she makes charges on either one or both of the 
fI;cards that she shares with you, I take It you pay the bills 

::31on that? 
II! A Yes, I do. 

-:5! Q All nght What about any bank accounts that she 
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.-rray have’ What do you know about where s% does her banklng? 

-;-lure 
A I think she banks at the Na’xrBsnk. but I’m not 

:; 0 Do you know what sort of asunts she may have’ 
:t. A I do not. 

0 
A 

Do you know whether she has a checktng scwunt~ 
I don’t know 

Q Have you ever sefm her mte a check? 
I: 

A Yes. - 
Q So. she may have a tiedung amunt sornawhere~ 

.-- .._. __ A Thars Tht- Q Do you now d she has a samgs account? 
__ A I don1 know. 
li Q 

A 
Do you know whether she has any safe depose boxf 

._:. 

.-- I don’t know. 
_c Q ._. 

::_: A 
Do you have any safe depos? boxes? 
I do not. 

.-•. Q Where do you do your bankng? 
‘. :. _--. A First Unwon. 

;;;$kay? 
Q Let me just ask. how are you &nngT Are you dotng 

,__. .--_ A I’m doing my best. .-l. 0 okay. Let me ask 
iI;jkinds of items Monica kept aroun dy 

ou some quastions about what 
the apartment, for example, 

:z:on the walls. Do you know whether she kept photographs of 
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:::the Presidint a+pre in the apartment? .-- .-. ::: -6 C% you tell us Mat you remmber about any 
;;~~~~~~;~;ther of the President or somehow 
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. . A Yes. 

Q Dii she have anything on the walls at all, if you 
:S can remember? 
.I A __: 9 

Relating to President Clinton? 
:I JJ?$s first ask the quesbon anylhmg. 
._. “a lined then we will focus on Pent Clinton. 
j P f First. did she have anythlng on the walls? 15‘ A As far as I can remember thenz was a mirror, a 

-‘;-yuintingofrwcs,andthenasoRofaml~ofl~le : :::p- eo-.A la+b ..c.idinnc n‘ -me 1” Ha -* s--. .._. .--. ;:>.me walls? 
::a: A As I say. I think there was this large. almost like 

ji:l%%p: amono other thtnos on her desk. 
er that was banmg. And then there m photographs 

II.. 

: remember any photographs mounted on the 
,- A” pl; *’ - 
::E: s 
::r.wall of the President. 
.--# 
isfidini Q Let’s then think about the living room or the 

‘:r.any p t 
TO area. sort of a rnompFl area. Were there 

nphs relabng to the resident m that area? 
There used to be a hotognph mat was not 

iFI.to the President exactly. but was o when I went to a, sari 
‘:i :of kke a kxiure that the First Lady gave. Thus was before 

relating 

!S’ 

.--_ 

.-- ij tinasearch 
-I:-Lhcre were not many items on the walls 

was conducted of the apartment there. 

A Right. 
Q 
A 

As far as you know, why was that? 
t don’t know 

:z::thereweren’talotof __. .--. 
:::‘ 

Q All r$ 
A Thatr 

. . ._ ___. _ 
d all. I don’t know. But. xcond of all. 
photographs on the wati. * 
.I.. 

.--. 
,zz-troops Was harung. lt wasn’t mOunted oi 
in&&_. Q I sea. Let’s focus then fir 

;_ what Iwas saying. nEI$l~ picture of the 

st of all on Monica’s 

--- 
Page 20 to Page 25 
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:::Monrca wa; an,inrm. So. there was a photograph. ._. 
;;: A IGjlYt. 
ir; BY HR UQQLF. 
:5; 0 The poster that you said was teanrng in Monica’s 
16 jmom. is that the photo of the President wrth the troops? 
[T! A I b&eve so. 
Is: BY MR. EMMICK: 
!9! 0 

:~olJordan? 
Have you ever placed a telephone call to Vernon 

:‘.:* 

ixi 
A thave not. 
0 
A 

Do you know Vernon Jordan? 
I don’t know him. So. I - are you asking me if I 

ii::know hrm or if I’ve ever met him? 
::5; 0 111 ask it both ways. I uess. 

A Okay. It’s rmportant. & cause I never knew him, 
iitibut I accrdentatiy met him about two ~eks ago. So that 
; isjwoukj have teen the first I ever would have met him: 
:19: Q 

ig’zi havrn 
A 

How did you ame to meet htm? 

8 
dinner and leaven 

I was havirr teavr? the Jockey Club where we 
and he rove m with his wife. 

tx!And t e person I was wit 
t33!introduced me 

knew them and greeted them and 

:21: Q I can’t resist askm 
A 9, 

who mre you with? 
:33, I was with Peter S nuss 

were 
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iI’ :_: Q tsee 
~-: A 

Q 
Who is an old family friend of theirs. 

/:idiscuss vour dawhter and her situaticn? 
I see. I also can’t resrst astun thus. Dii you 

.A Ididnot. 

::,for 

ave any reason to think anyone else 
would have ptaced those calts? 

A No. 
0 
A 

How do you feel? 
CouM we take a kttk break? 

Q Sure. That’s exactly what I was just asking you 
,..j-- ..:. 
::,: A Thank ou. 

MR. EMMI~K: Let’s take a lS-minute break. I have 
‘f6iroughly quarter to, and we’ll resume at roughly 280. 
‘22. (Whereupon, the depostton was recessed from 1’44 p.m. 
.r:juntill.58 p.m ,_^. --. BY b R. EMMICK: .~~. /--. *<. 

,Q $< we ready to go badr on the record? 
--_ ._:. ,--. 6 @t&e taken a 1 S-minute break 

_. 
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. .-_ A Yes 
Q Let ma ask you questions along some different lines 

‘i jthen. What I am goin 
j 4 ;documents that have &e 

to ask you to do I Look at some 
n obtained thmugh the search. You 

: 5 1 remember I made a reference earker to the search of the 
.6!apartment? 
::, A Yes 

Q There are some th’ 
i&ok at and ten us if you recognize %. 

; : s I recognrze the handwnhng. 

s~;$E~oyao”:ad you to take a 

. . What I am 
j Ii jThe numbers, we cal P 

oing to show you first is two pages. 
there Bates numbers, Bates - 

::3: A I’mso Wecallthem? 
::i‘ Q Batesr?lA-T-E-S. ..=. ._“. A Bates+ 
::<. Q Bates s 

r 
lem. Ws the name of a company that 

[ : : : makes a stamp Then he numben continue alon 
: ! 3 : the stamp. So, it’s Bates numkrs MSL -DCCtOW?l& and 1165. 

as you use 

:i5: Let me show you that document and ask yw tf you 
; x! mcognue~hat ~m~s~~~ all? ._. 
:I:’ __! Q There is a second page to if. Let me flip the 
.;3lpage. 
::i: A I’m not sure Thus (indicab ) looks like 
;rs!Monica’s handwnting. but thus (indrcatmg) oes not. So. ?? 

Page 29 

-:ll’m not sure 
:I. Q There are some references. sub)ect matter wae to 
‘3.1 am pmtected by. and It looks lrke God. atthough there rs a 
~.reference to Gdash-D. Doc?S the use of that help you 
: i _ indicate who mc ht have wmten that? 
:f. A t9. o Does G-oash-D rndrcate who wrote ito ._. Q What I am Uylng to fgun out 1s who 6 lrkely 10 
j 3 j have written it. One way of darn 
:31thi? handwnhng Another way rs 3 

thus is to say based on 
o ask whether Montca. wheh 

::a!sha makes a reference to God. writes rt rn that way, whtch 6 
:::]G, wdh some son of a dash symbol. and then D. 
..-. A I’ve never seen. I’ve nevar seen somethmg Monica 
i I? j has wntten that had the word ‘God’ rn rt. I don’t b&eve. 
‘:d II don’t remember seemg it. 
:jlthat Way 

But some Jewuh people spell God 

-0 Isea. 
.:,I BY MR. UDQLF 
::3i 
:l?i 

2 ND, you spelt God that way? 

:2:: BY MR. EMMICK: 
::I] Q Do you know if Mrchael does or d your rrster does? 
::?! A I don? know. 

Q What I am orn to show you next is a docurrent that 
~~~~hasnumbersMSL-DC-08&11%. ttisadocumentthatsaysat 
::s)the top Praff. and tin it says ‘Affidavit of Jane Doe Y. 

---___. _ 
Page 30 

: I rtt is a w-page document that has a.s. nature tine for 
;z)Monica Lewinsky. but there rs also ha r%mt 

croatsuts and tfre like. 
rng rn scme of the 

:3)margins. 
iCI What I wouM like to ask you is lf you recognne 
:~iwhose handwnbng this s? 
i61 A 
:?lsure. 

Thrs Looks ti Monica’s handwriting, but I’m r& 

0 
ra;othar bits of handwnhng part of whrch rs crossed out. In 

Turn the page. There appear to be a couple of 

-j;lparagraph 8 here there’is a bn. tt looks ltke an added-On 
‘1: Isentence. Having in mind both of the pages, do you have a 
:::1fe&ng whose handwriting d s? 
‘13’ 
:XiSUE 

A I woukt guess Monica’s but I couldn’t say for 

Page31 
.., .-. A That’s correU. 
._. .-: 0 +f this._R Funds like you are saying with more 
:jiwrtarnty that n~$t Menlo I. 
‘1, 

.:. Q But I don’t want to put words in your mouth. 

1-i L’m 
A R’ ht. 

saytng that it %Oks 
No, I’m not saying that tt rsn’t M~nica’s. 
tesa like Monrca s handwriting than 

r3!theprevtouspa ryoushowedrne. 
.a! 

.:3, .~., 
2 C5tibC. but hss ttkety? 

.-.. Q What about the signature on that same document 
;i;jDoes thatpk ;k&Onrca s signature? 

;;4: 
!:j!Dcn- 

Q Andtlookstomelike~ismaybeinadiffcram 

? 

i:cj- 
I:-1 : yes. 
::sistgnature. 

- perhaps. Ws a tttk lighter pen than the 

I:+: A Yeah. 
!Y3: Ct 
::: ~Slpnature? 

Qo you know whether mat b&s like Monica’s 

if:: A ltmahtbe. 
--:- .--. Q Roughty the same level of certainty as the prenous 
I:C :document. that it b~ks like R, but - 
i:3: A That’scornea 

o~~~tan___...~_-.._---._--. --___ ~.._~ 

Page 26 to Page 31 
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Page 32 

-__-_- -- _ _ 

A” - you can’t say wrth certarnty7 

Q 
More certamty than this (ndicating 
And $0” are pornbng to the bghter b 

handwrftmg 

4 -that 1s tn the maroon. 
andwntrng 

.t. Ufi-huh. 
i. $ I am next orn to show you a document that rs 

::.marked MSL-DC-UOOO1 f 1. 
’ ‘.’ 

is a co 
: f ;gper. perhaps rive by eight. with wha 

of a smaller prce of 

m a nng brnder. So, thera IS a lute of tear. tom pa 
Bokstikertcaa 

: ?:at the too. And the first line says. “Play Saxoohone o: 
.L1.#&‘, 

_ 

..^. Can you tell me whether or not that boks like 
-f; ‘Monica’s handwriting? 

A That could be Mon,ica’s handwriti 
n$ Q Agam. an+ %ou indrcatlng that d’s It ety to be ._:. 

f i f but you are still not certatn .._. _- A That’s correct. 
0 I am orn to ask the same question as to the nez __:. 

:. j:document, which is &L%CGOOl227. k’s a document that 

:13:printing. ._.. _..._ Q Isee. ._=. .--_ A I couldn’t say. i’m not sun?. tt coutd be 

Page 33 

.-_ Q All ht. Next I am going to show you what 
:;:gg_ars tobeati%andaba~andthedccumentrs 

DCXKIOOOOM. Tell me if ou recognrze that handwtibng, 
A Yes. That’smy andwntmg. _:. 

r,id,,,“,hidh”,m~~t~:f”nq~~~~~M - 
- ‘tame envelope from Cellular One addressed to Monica 

: I ’ Le&cnsky. 
3 : A .I., 0 

That’s not my handwrtting. 
Can vou tell rf t’s Monica s handwrttino? . . .--_ A I don’t know. .._. 0 What I am gotng to ask ycu next !a about three 

: f : receipts, but I will do tham one at a time. Thus one is a 
: ;. Parcel Plus receipt relating to a sweater, cash value S70. 
: 2. tl books like it% from Monica L-E-W-somethmng. I just want 

::;:toKewhetheryoun 
“J, 

nrxe that handwriting and do you 
: - ‘know what thus relates to. :;.. .*:. .. i- --. 

$ c,an_l, touch it’ 
._. A 
i ! f j him at school. 

Hmm. This is sending one of Michael’s sweaters to 
This is his address at school. .__. Q All 

.fj :Monica. and I canY ell if it’s Lewts or if it’s lust a T 
ht. And this name at the top, it says 

‘;G :qutdc way of wmin Lewmsky. ._:. --. A I beyive it says Marcia Lewis Oh. Monica Lewis. 

Page 34 
: : : I don’t know. ._. .- Q Does Monrca ever refer to her&f as Monica Lewts? 

A No. I mean. I should take that back I don1 

-_I____ 

1 I the President? 
::I A Could ou repeat the uestion? 
131 0 Sure uy 9, 
I I 1 sessions tyt yay - 

ou may recall omtbe other two grand jury 

[51 
16: Q 
iilOCC&Oll- 

- that you had said that you bad believed on 

..knOW. 2: 0 i A 
Not that you know of. okay, 
She ma 

’ .sent him a sweater he 
have meant to wnte Marcia Lewts. because I 

b .:: 0 
rgot. 

I see. Although the number hare is tha 65 number. 
i: That’s Monica’s number? : _ : .-._ A Yes. . . ,--_ Q 

A 
Do you remember that sweater being sent? ..-. I remember that we sent hrm some sweaten that be 

i~~:didn’ttake yes. 
Q 

! id -the number from the too. 
All right. Here’s a Fe&x airbitl and I’ll read 

It rs 8017?9?19498,*so that we will 
: : 5 ‘be able to identify it. tt’a 
: :- :from Monica Lewis to Mi c 

pears to be sending something 

:3 z 4s. or what it relates to? 
e Lewintky. Do you know what that 

. . j. A 
j f ! :what do they call them. - ke 

This mar have baen - he ordared some fraternity. 
chaxts. He’s rush chaatnan. 

: I :. and he ordered sorm fratem 
k 

key charns with their thi 
::I stamped on it. _And when they came rn, she sent them. %*rs 
; I ; ; my guess. but rt wouM depend on the date and so forth. 

. 
:.. 
._f 

0 There 1s a date on here of l-15-98 
A I beliew that’s when that is 

Page 35 

0 
A 

Is that about the nght trme’ 
Because that’s, I thank that’s about when the order 

.3;came. 
:4, Q Tha reference to Montca Lewts. rs that - 

:151 Q Same questron. This looks like from a FedEx 
I 1: lair-bill 801772047851. It’s somethrng barng sent to Stowe 
ri2jMountam. Peter Strauss. 
::31 A Uh-huh. 
::4: 0 And rt’s fmm M. Lewrs 
::5j 
:16! 
j:7 j 

“0 Y2?krmvou? 
A Yes. . 
0 Ail right.. And thii just relates to something you 

~i~~wen sendzg to~~y~imce? 
I201 
I211 Q 
122 I here. 

I woukf like to turn to a co@ of other sutyects 
Next what I woutd Me to talk about (5 whether or not 

rz31you have had any contact with either of the Pnsident’s 
124 tattornevs: that is. either Mr. Kendall or Mr. Bennett7 i:sj _ .A lhavenot 

-.-..__ _ 
Page 36 

III Q 
!Z!firms? 

Have you had any contaa with persons in then law 

I31 A No. 
141 Q 

A 
Have you. or do you know - 

~~~knewwasintheirtawfirm. 
t&use me. I have never had contaa with anyone I 

171 Q I understand. Do you know whether your attorney 
! 8 i has had any conversations with erther Mr. Bennett. or Mr. 
rsiKendall. or woote mth thair law firms? 

on 
!iOi A’ 1 do not. 

! ii i for you 
Q Do you know whether there is any plan or Intenti 

!?3lpeOPte? 
or your attorney on your behatf. to speak wrth those 

!14! A Idonot. 
i?51 0 Do upu know if there is any mtention for you not 
riiitospeak with then. 
117: A I do not. 

Cl 
i itii lawyec’s fees for Monrca? 

All qht. Can you tell us who is paying the 

(0: A Her father. 
iZ!J Q Atlnght. 
i’2j A I behave her fsther. 
1231 Q Have you had occasion IO have discussions with 
iZ,:SISter about MonKa and about what 
r:sibe. and occasionally believed might k* 

ou ware concerned mrght 
a nalabonship with 

-. -__ --__ _.____ 
Page 37 

your 

191 A Yes 
-that there was some sari of a sexual romantic 

bae your daughter and the President. 

LiZI 
rlsjsister. 

My question is. did you discuss that with 

I141 A lmayhave. 
Q 

~::;d&%s.ions with De&a? 
Can ou tell us when you may hava had those 

1171 
1191 

t Ttky;ou%en? 

I:*1 
1X? 

“0 No. ’ - 
- best YOU an? 

;21i A No. . 
i;;;_y havez_r$ltt us about how often those discussions 

125; Q What I mean by that is, was t a frequent subject 

--- .----__ ---_-- - -- 
Page 32 to Page 37 
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Page 38 
between y two of you3 

;- (1 
I wouMnl say frequent. 
An occmonel subject? 

A I don’t know k’s hard to say. 
i- 0 
:.tih Deba; 

What caused you to want to talk about that subjed 

I was concerned 
seeking Debra’s adwce or her help or just 

Hmm. 1. I thmk - not help. no. I thmk sharing. 
::,sharing my c;onam. ._. 0 Do you remember whether this was dunn the time 
I?:Monica was an mtam, or whether tt was dunng the bms s P, e 

.:q ,was wrth Leg&abve Affairs. or whether thu was dunng the 
:s!bma she yrked for the Pentagon? .;, I thmk it was whan she moved from the White House 
I’:to the Pentagon. But it’s not - I c&t say when n tha 
:~~wune of two years we did or didnY disass somethmg like 

::jjthat. 
:jj Q So. it3 man likely to be between yynetima around 
:;]when she moved mto the Pentagonand the resent? 

A What I mean to say !s I don’t Llieve it was while 
ii;jshe was an intern. but I dOnl n%TIembftr. 
::a: Q What dkl the two of you talk about. you and Debra? 
.:i: A I don? ramembar exadly. But I was concerned that 

Page 39 
::~Momca mght. sy. sort of have a crush on the President. 
:::And that was a tOncam to ma 

Q You and Debra disdussad it. Did Debra give you any 
’ :! informatio;tha;~~~~ht,tava known on that subjed? :jj 
:5; .-. 2 N’,g. DIdShe- 

sey, gosh, I’ve talked to Monia and kt me give 
-siyou sorne~foriation about that? 
_. She did not. But I asked her to talc to Monica. 

cl Dd Debra sav she would? --. 
--_ A 

z, --. a z.. -.- _-_- -~ ~~ ?.i di VW ask Debra to do that? 
A Wed. she’s my family. And somabmss I’s easier 

-:s;for someone to talk to not tha mother but the aunt. I was 
:s~vew wnamed about Monica 

Q DdDabramtx ki back to you about any 
Iii conversaty she had with k4onca? 
13’ No. Well, did she reporl back what they talked 

- 1 about:, --.----- -. --. YeS. -.. _- A” No. - : --. isn’t that what you ware interested n though? 
. . A” 
Ii Q N&y. What were you interested in? 

- _-_- 

Page 40 

-.. A Okey. So. she ddn’t tell me an 
IZEcdnfidential. She woutd ray, if it’s confidential won -f-t 
:z.tell YOU or Monica won’t ba abk to trust ma. .-;i - Q Isae. 
151 A 

Q 
So. I don? know how to answer you. 
I see Dtt sha tell you things that wars not 

:i~~donfidential though? 
A Yes. That3 what I meant to say. tt bnl that 

,iiishe wouldnT say a word She might sa Montca and I are 
.--’ oing to the movies. she said she II go 0 a mows mth me. 
‘i:i?hings of mat natur;?. 

r, 

i?%tuabon? 
CI Dd she express to you mndam abwt Monica’s 

1:. A Yas. Monica was very unhappy We were all 
I 5: concerned that Monrca was so unhappy. 

Page 41 

:: P In your wnversdbons with Mcrra. did she ever 
r.talk about Betty Currts~ 

,;. 
A Yes 
0 Drd,you have a lol of,wnverupns with Monca 

,P ~wtme Be% Curg 5 name came up 
!f. 0 
jeiCume. as best 

Can you tell us what Monccs had to say about Betty 
an real now? 

A % mam thmg I remember 6 trd? Betty Cum&. I 
:i::thrnk rt was her mother was m the hosprtal. Msntca went to 
:: jtake some cake or %x&thin SomethIng kke Mat ./.. 

! Ii Presdent. 
0 You know tha Betty Cume IS me secretary to the 8 
or one of the sacretanes? 

i:,: A Yes. 
;:9: Q Did Monica ever ex 
r!s;Cut% whether they are feelings o P 

ress any feelings about Betty 

i:-3frustra~on or anvthmo? 
love or argar or 

iiai A You siiy of love? 
::3: Q Love or - 
i231 A She seemed to like her very IIXJC?I 
.-. 3 (-1. Q All right. 
,?>I A But I can’t remember exactly Fiat she expnssed 
,!ijAnd I have tha feakng that she liked her, yes 
:i4: 0 
i25:expresKd7 

Da you radall any rwgatlve feekrgs being 

Page 42 
!:I A I don? remember. no. 
[2! Q Dne of tha things Ihat you had mentionad when ws 
! 3:did the other Iwo grand juries sessions - 
:4: A Uh-huh. 

was that there came a time when Monica was 

i;ri A I don% 
::51 0 All right. Do you remember that Montca had told 
: if ; ydu that tha Prasidant had groan her some gtfts? 

A Yes. There were bmes that sha said sk had - ha 
if i: had given her a gift at dtffannt times in the cc@e of 
::s!yeam. whatever dwas 

Q 
Ii? 1 concerned about the fad mat she had these a&s? 

Do you now have a rewllec3m af Monica king 
.~~. .^^. --. A 

Q 
I honestty don% 

* 
.-;, Did 
iS i i Momca gwmg any il 

ou ever have any disarssan s with Monica abou 

;2j:Pmsiient? 
ems to someone else, Wrs from the 

::‘ 
{‘j 

A I don’t remember that no. 
0 Da 

: ? : 8rv1r-g some rterns o Batty that ware items kun r 
ou remambar Monica avar sa ing anythrng about 

tie 
74: resdent~ 
!J: 
‘C‘ a 

~isMonica say that to me? 
.-. 
.._ ii I d&T remember that, no. 
:?; Q Did she say that she was gdiq to give items to 
rs~anyone toptd? 

::ci I donl think so. Not to me. no. 
;‘I; Q tf I ndall your testimon from the last grand jury 
i I: : sessions. you have a rewllaction of h7 onlca at sdma point 
::3!seymg to you th;ktr;h,was going to be dalkd 
ill1 A 
1151 0 And you had indicated then that you didn’t 
1: 6 ] associate mat necessarily with a subpoena. but rt was 
[:~eomehow wutt-n&ted. but you weren’t sure. I am gomg to 
llCl&VOU- ,__-- ,.~ 
!I91 
:201 2 Yes. 
: : i I understand 

-what you think she meant What did you 

[22pXlbEd? 
bar to mean when she was talkmg about tell 

,-37 
ilr :questioncdAor interviewed. 

I really didn’t understand. but I thought maybe 

.qcl .--. Q In wnnedion with what, dd ydu think at the time? 

olcstall -Page38fOPage43 
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Page 44 

A I know you won’t belleve th6. but I saw no 
.i (connection between Paula Jones and MOnaca Lewinsky at thal 
-i~trrne Now, we’ve all heard about MIS for every day for 
‘4 ]threa months But al that hrna. thus was all very remote to 
‘5,rt-e 

Q Did she ever express mncem about signrng 
Ik i somsthtng? Or did she ever say she was about to sign 
; 9 1 sorrethmg? 
!91 A Hmm. ldon’t thinkso. 

i:O! Q Have you ever heard the word ‘affidavft? 
.. 1, _A.. A I have heard the word. es. 
.:zr Q k 
iIiiaffidavrt? 

Did she ever Say that s was about to sign an 

ii,! A I don’t remember that. no. 
t.5: Cl Do you remember her usmg the word “affctavk- 
;~~~somstrmadunng~ 
.A,. A I thmk So. 

(1 Can 
ilBg~usmng the word ‘affi 

ou tell us all that you remember about her 
d- avll? 

!20! A 
]word. But. 

That’s all I ramember, that stja may have sad the 
I:: a 
:~~lddkAt So. Y 

ain. it’s difficult because tt’Kr” s - its 
m not sure. The answer Is I m not sure. 

::3; BY MR. UDOLF: 
iZ41 Q Dii you ever have any disqtssions with your sister, 
iZS]Debbft. about Monrca executrng an afFdavR? 

Page 45 
. . 1 . . . A I don’t think sd. 

Q Did 
i~~woutd have had wit 

ou ever diicuss any conversations that She 
b Vernon Jordan about sgnmg an affclavrt? 

141 A Dii I discuss with Debbie? 
:51 Cl Wfih Debbre? 
!6! A I don’t think so, no. 
I-, 0 Did Debbie ever tell you that Vernon Jordan wanted 
; a i Monica to srgn a parbcular ddcurnent? 
!9‘ A Drd Debbie tellmathat? NO. 

::a: 0 And Monca never b3d you that? 
.7,: .--/ A 
,.-, Q % ou ever discuss with Monica that Frank Carter 
1 Ii;was prepanng an a k davrt for her to sgn? 

iiziminkw. 
A That he was preparing an affidavit? No. I don’t 

..;. Q Well. did she ever tell you that Frank Carter was 
; : T ; ever doim anvthuta for her? 

.-- 

'-3. 
::.. 
-1. 
_- 

. Yes: 
What was that? 
That she was goin 

9 
to go See him. 

For what purpose. 
Having to do wrth Paula Jones. 
What rn pamcular havtn to do with 
She didn’t sa{ specifiw $ 
You didn’t as haf? 

Paula Jones? 

Page 46 
,.I ,-> A No. 

Q You rndicated eartier that it was your ImpreSSiW! 
ii j that her fat-her was paying her attorney. 
‘4: A 
15: Q 
!6;Spghts? 

% by attorney, 1 assume you mean Mr. Ginsburg and 
Isthat right? 

._. A Y.C . ~ 
iziwas paym 

to knply that her father 

..~. />“, 

.--2 0 Mr. Carter, Frank Carter? 

..-. 

.--2 A 

.T7. 0 %i her fathe; know that she was being represented 
:I;ibyFrankCAsrteratall? 
;15: I don’t know I dont think 50. 
Ii6: Q 
!l’! A 

Why do you Say that? 

: I! !would call him. 
I don’t know why ha would know. I don’t think She 

:iir: Q SO. he was not aware of the fact that she was 
-:~:po~srbty going to be interviawed in connachon wrth the Paula 
;I: ; Jones case? 
i:f: A 

He, meanstg her fathar? 
Rght. I don? think she told him. but I don’t 

,:?!know 
‘:I. __:_ .-> 

z Why is it lhat you don’t thmk she told her,father? 
I don’t thrnk she would have You are gomg too 

Page 47 

: fast Okay 

.: catch up’ 
Q Well. do you want to take a break so that you can 

A No. it’s okay. Just go a Me slower. please 
i Okay. Did her father know? Okay I don’t thank he knew 

:7 Q W you dowss wrth her the fact that she shwti 
~~~orshould hot tell her father? 

A No 
‘?. BY MR. EMMICK: 

. . . Q When you. In your mind. thank of on the one hand 
1.. ;Monica sayrng mat she was gomg to be caked rn wnnsc!ron 
:::wth soma coufi procedIng. and on the other hand ths fact 
::~,that she was rapresanted by Frank Caner rn connearon wrth 
::~th-s Paula Jones case. dd you dome to assouate those two 
::s;thmgs tdgethefl 
::c: A W I assocrate her seeing Mr Carter vnth the 
::-dotes case? Yes. 
..~. Q Did you asSoaate her seer 
ili:Jones case wdh the fad that she told you 
:I2ltobe called? 

%af?:h%t&r ;:r:: 

..,, .--. A Yes. 
:::: 0 
r:3!CarteYs 

All right. When you think of her berng called and 
re resentatton of her and the affidavit. do you 

[z,!rssociate hat with Carter exdusrvety. or do you assdaate P 
r:~;thatwrth Carter and Mr. Jordan? 

Page 48 

-- 

::; A I. I. I dont think to. 
:-1 .-, 0 

A 
Just with Carter exdusively then? 

:31 
it. 

I don’t. I’ve never thought about rt rn terms of 
;c;sssociatin But I- 
:c. L-1 i Lat me ask the question a slightly diffarsnt way. 
16: A I’msorry. 
;Y‘ Q Maybe we will gat at it easier. When you think of 
:riCarter and the Paula Jones tawsuit. did you think that Mr. 
rgl Jordan had any role? 

.:.: .-2. ,... ,--. 
; !IItthrnk? 

!::: A No. 
::i: Q What dd you think was the nature then of the 
r:~~r&hdnship between Mr. Jordan and your daughte0 What wtt 
!::.Jordan dorng for her? 
!li‘ A Monrca told me Mr. Jordan was going to try to help 
!:-iharfind a job in New York. 
,:n: Q 
~:9:atbmey? 

Dd he ever say anything about findrng kr ah 

!2,: A I don’t know To me? 
III. ._.. .-- 

i!ijJordan hal rng finding an attorne for her? 
.-:. 

i i$$f$t@n tp him. 
d Monica ever say anythrrg about Mr. 

I don’t remember &at. 

Page 49 
i.. (1 Do you remembar Monica sa in anythmg abait havin 
iiiany meals with Mr. Jordan, perhaps a braa JP as 
:;:a lunch meal, perhaps a dmner meal? 

maal. perhaps 
!I. A Kspos~rbla 
:i: Q It sounds lie sornsthing strikes a niponsrv~ chord 
:e.abaut that. Sq. kt me uk smalkr qybons. Is it the 
I- :braakfast portion of I that sounds hmrlrar? 
!t: A Ithmkshe-whenshernatwtthhim.IminkJhc 
rr:sati they had a sandwtch at hk desk, and I rarnembersd that 

r:~:becauw I tho 
1 

ht d was sort of nlaly unpretentiius. But. 
11: :lhat% all. I don know that for a fad. 
1::: Cl .Andyouthinkofit~sndwich,soyoutcndto _ 
~;~~asscciatedwdhalunchmore- 

A Cormct. 
115: -than wtth breakfast or dinnaf? 
ll6i : Tharscollect. 

Q Does anythmg strike a familiar chord about havng 
::;;a bnsakfast wlh Mr. Jordan? 
;>y A No. 
I?::: Q A dinner at all? 
1::: A I don’t runember that. 

Q What is your impnssion of how many msatings Monica 
I.irhad with Mr. Jordan? 
:.‘a: A I don’t know. 
1:s: Q Dd you think she had more than ones 

Page 44 to Page 49 OlC-starr 
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Page 50 

G 
I dot-0 ttunk SO. bul I don’t know 
When you had SW! dtscussions with Montca apout 

‘; j Paula Jones lawfun arid Frank Wtftr. do you know whether zne 
; i jsubjcct of Linda Tnpp came up? 
.3. A When I had dUcussmns tih Monica about Pat,%a 
i6iJones and Carter7 
._1> 1 Cl Yes. 
:31 A I don? think SO. 

Q Did you have discussions wtih Monica in the iirst 
~i~;let’s call it Deo3mber and January, about Linda Tnpp? 
../ --> A Yes. . . . . .-. Q Can you teti us what those discussions were Abel 
31 A Monica was upset about Linda Ttipp. 

‘14: Cl What abut? 
A I don? know. She was very upset and I think U 

j iziwas connected to her teavtng. Monk% kavtn ..-. 
j;9jkwsuit? 

Q Dii it have any mnnection w !%I 
the Pentagon. 
the Paula Jones 

.‘9i 
iS! 

A I don’t know for Sum 
Q Is it out kn 

:::lto the Paula Jones &wsuit? 
resston that it had some conneohoo 

--,, .--. A 
:23: 0 

It’s possibk, but 1 donl knpw. 
.When pu used the word upsat” in describing 

:zr!Monica’s reacbon. tha tn my mmd has a lo of different 
::5~mterpntations. Was rt an anger. orwas it a concern, or 
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: : I was ii some other emotiin? 
:21 A It was emotional. 
:31 0 Strong emotion? 
:4: A Medtum. Me&urn to strong. 
IS! Q 

A 
Dii she appear to ba angryHat Linda Tripp? 
I don’t I don? know. I wou n’t know how to - I 

~~ican’t describe it exadly. 
:3i Q 
:p;calkd to 

Dii you understand that Linda Tripp was going tc 
as well? 

“5’ 
:::;No. 

tytify 
I don’l think so. I don’t think she said that. 

.._)1 .e-, 0 
A 

Did you understand that Linda - 
-:3i 
-:,!anythiog 

I didn’t know that Monica was testifying in 

.z. 0 Did ou understand that Linda was goin to be 
:IEisaytng something dat might ba damaging to the Pres&nt? 
..,I A 
i is:Tnpp and sa 

I - somethtng Dnda Tnpp. And also about Lirvjo 

::3!was befofe t x 
mg somethtng damagtng to Newsweek. And the 
IS. 

.-_I, Q 
So. Momca was upset. 

There was a tima in July and Au 
.i:ithere was a Newsweek article that came out an % 

ust of ‘97 when 
rt related to 

f: !Kathteen Wtlte 
7 : 3 : mmd perhips. 

and Linda Tripp. Is that what you have tn 

.:i: I think so. I heard Linda Tripp’s name a few 
::5:tlmW. 

--_________ 
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. 0 Was there any drswssron about Linda Trtpp rrylng 
.i janythtng about Monica? 
i 
i ; 

Yes. 
oing to sty somethm 

She - I’m not sure d she thought she wais 

2 P 
at her job and Monrca was I don’t 

.s I now. vety. very upse about Lnda Tripp. The whole big 
: r,!thing and about Linda Tri p 
.-* 
‘31 

BY MR. “DOG: 
And I said, stay away then. 

: ainn ,hrt ~ ,p, $pn YOU =a very. very wet. muM YOU afwW 
_ ,  - . .  _ . . - _  _  .  .  .  . . _  _ . .  

. .“.  A Well. it’s a tittk dimi cult because I wasn’t in 
ifi ]Washington dunn this period. So 8, I heard stuff. Sometimes 
::r;she’dcallmeon ephoheandsa t#i 
-:3;Linda Tnpp thin s like that. Upse II 

that Ltnda Tnpp. that 

-I:’ d it rioht ButasMr E.mmick said eartier. _ . emot&3 -:--- 
’ c-has all so& of mao5estabons. Was a anger? was n hurt? 

: 3 I : Was It extreme wony~ Was R thal she was dtught? I 
: : - 1 mean, what sort of adjectives wouM YOU use to describe Your 
: :rjdaughter’s emotion? . 
.:g’ A Well. all of them. And Monica is very emotional. 
j:: j So. she’s frequently an ry. distraught. all those thin- s you 
:r::lust satd. I don’t listen o everythmg because a lot o P 8. t 
:::: rs very emobonal like that. 
‘-i‘ Q I’m trytng to fgure out the cause or d So 
f 1 i ma be we can more accurately describe it th; 

.:5; Diishe say anything at the time that she talkeo aoout ~rnoa 

me 
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:: :TnppT Did she descnbe wny she was ketlng Me way she was 
::raboutLmd;:TTg 
:3: sad sns was mean and she was - ahe hatad 
:d land that she -Mm s kke mat 
151 0 Anc?ti~ oti she sav she hated hero 
:6; A ldon’tk~ncnv Yous& nowdsoundsvery 
~7timportant But then. I dlCnl know who she was I didn’t 
retpay that much attentron So, t don’t know what she was wpset 
r9!aboutorwhy. But I)ust sad. rfshe’s boubk. stay away 

r~o~frorn her its only now 111 ths canted mat d all seems so 
::lrrmporWtL 
1121 BY MR. EMMICK 
1131 Q What I wwkl Ike to do next. because I think R 
;II IWill hetp set the bma and Content of d!scussions that you 
rlslhad with Monm about Lmda Trip 
:istPaula Jones, ir I amgocg towal I: 

and to some extent about 
throogh a few references 

u-z, ‘6 &%lv&tNttyouwhatthedatesare Andwhat 
(201we will do tn thus way. ts we wilt try to bndcet whatever 
r~~~mnVersabons YOU mtoht have had wtth Monica and on what 
rccisub~as. “A” 

3 
- tore%eshyourmemoryatiibtt. 

1231 
I241 Q I l%&%%L On orbe of the tapes which is dated 
trs~m&November. Monica tati about an argument that she had 

I I twith you about a ktter that she was 
P 

to send to 
i 2 t Prestderrt Clinton. And the kber ha 
r31her~obsearch. 

wnnethrog to do with 

141 What do you ramamber, about any diswssion with 
~~~Monicsaboutaktlerthatwadg~ 

A I don’t remrmkr tha 1 
to go to me President? 

Q Do 0uramatderM~wanti 
i’s jinformation to tha J restdenl about what sort of 
I siinterested in? 

J@i%A!EmT 

ilOi A I don% remamber that. no 
!ill. Q Do ypu remember that MoniGa was under the 
~tfx;$~ression the Praskfent was gotng to by to help her find a 

he 

I don’t, I don? know. 
::I! Q When, as best you can place it. did Monlca indicate 
‘2: Ito YOU that she f&t the PreMent was gomg to helm her find 
:xlajobc 

-- 

A Idon’tknowthatsheeversaidthewords.7he 
ii:~Prasident will help ma find a job.” 
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Ill 
1:: i 
r 3 ! House. 

I%& that she had hoped to return to the Whde 
She wanted very much to return to the White House 

i:i her find a pb even outarde @a White House7 
0 DidywundtrrOlndthathcwasgotngtotrytohelp 

A No. She wantad to be m the White House. I’m not 
i: Iswe. Dd I understand that7 
I61 a Yes. 
!91 A No. 

.--, 
I141 A&gatn. this is one of the tapes that we 
r~s~betleve is n m&Nouembar. 

Your dau hter says. Bs a lttbe unclear and then 
!:76~itsayssomethinga ut’thahugathihgwithrny’mom.’ &, 
!I$1 Linda says. -You dd7- 
!191 Monica seys. Iike -I was on the phone tih her 
:za~for 40 min,utes.* And. %a ~ustv+mt on and art - : - 
:~:]andsheddnYMmkthiswrSmenOhtth~tgdoand- 
:221she gave ma a mitlion and a t&reasons Let me iust stoo 
;23jmeti. 

. . 

::‘I Dc you recatt havtng a rJiicussion with her mat was 
;:s]possibty a huge thong in Mcnlca’s eyes. where you were on the 

~ ..~~.___~ -_-~ ---~ - -.- --._ 
OlCS&T 

-. 
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Page 56 
you were tryrng to udmnce 

‘She gave me a m$lion and a half reasons 
.i and-” 

Q okay. 
Then. V&WI we had eventually finally a &&rn 

c-was ma sendmg nun the list. but making it a mu 8 
,-:knermatfocusedmoreon-thatmadeitmoreI~bokat 
: s :what the people who were supposed to do that drdnl do krnd 
,a.of a thina.’ 

[::: D&s that make you have any memory at all about a 
::::drscussron about a lut or a letter that was gorng to go to 
;:s:tha PresldeAnto ..i. ,--_ I don’t remember. 

Q Monica goes on to say, ‘She sati that- she 
ii:%hat she thanks KS a bq mistake to in any way shape or 
i.c:formfeel-makehm-ldonlknow-feeltotilly 
::-:msponsibk’. 
I.i. That passage can be interpreted as a ktterthat 
t iiimadc the Preardent feel nssponsibta for a stuatii. but you 
:r:$bought it shouldn’t make him feel responaibk. Does that 
:::.strike anypnory at alP .__, Thafr not. Is not clear to me. 

said 

.--. 
‘-7‘ Q Okay. DC& it strike any~vague recdedioos. even 
1Iififnot a clear reahcticm? 
i:zi A No. 
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. . Q Okay At one point Linda Tripp says, Well. dii 
iiiyou read it to her?. 

i :iium - so she just real 
s, ‘She -she sort of, urn. 

::z !shouM change it. 
:I( :hi the list and aa 
!:s!you know, krnd of z&e 

you know, I mentioned thii to you and. 
p tryrng to blame it on Marsha’ 

!lL’ Do you remember an diicuuion like that rrhcn ou 
: :-were talkmg to Monrca and & lkrng a liik bit about Mars r; a 
::s~Scott? I thank that’s a reference to Marsha Scott. Has thal 

restruck -. any memory at all? 
iTC. A 
‘z:.lt’s possrbteQ 

Yea. I think Marsha Scott does personnel there. 
.-- .--. So, you have - 
‘-i’ .-- I’m not sure what 
ir;.that Llonrc$ asked me to wnte a Ii 

au are asking, if I remember 
tter or read a letter? 

t-3 Rqht. Here’s what I’m trymg to do Th6 appears 
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::-to be a converaahon between Monica and Linda, wtxsre Monrca 
‘r.is talkma about a kstter nlatino to the President that she 
’ j.hZN dt&Ssed ti YOU. - 
:,. 

lam%- : ::dicussion with 
to ask if you remember anything about a 

omca about such a letter. tryrng to prod 
:c:your memgy wrth these references. .-. About a job? 
.*. .-, Q 

A 
Yes About a job or about a KS! of jobs, or a - 

I!: I daft speclfical~m~mber tha ktter. We 
r~::talkedaltimthrsbrnepenoda utajobforMonrca. I 
;:: Iwanted Monica to move to New York 

Q 
/ijisortofalistof t 

Did she ever say that she was putting together some 
m emsts or companles that she was 

: : I ! interested a-i? 
:15: A Yea. Shcmadetiita. yes. Ithinkso 
116: : L-Tmpanr~7 And did she discuss wrth you those hb of 

1:s. A 
‘.G: Q 

She may have. 
Doea tt strike you that her diawssiwrs with you 

liiiabout those hsts of ampames mght have been m U!e mtd- 
,I: November tmefremr? .~~. ,T.. I--, A Ye. 
,.<. I--. BY MR. UDOLF: 

Q 
iiljwtten they 

As a writer have you helped your MS n the past 
had writing ass’gnments for school? 
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.I A Yes 
Q And outsde of the context of school. would you 

.- -‘-help your itis ifyk:ey were wnhng busrhess knersj 
. 

::. 0 Thus IS one portron that Mr Emmldc skrpped over 
E .that I wanted to read to you. She sad at one pornt on pa 
-‘53 ot LRT-009. “So she said that by. you know, all” - an c? 

e 

i e :-she 1s retrnng;: you - 
.O’ .-. .__l_ .--. a ‘%she sard that by. you know all that stuff at 

: : : : the end about (sigh) the tsrgh) whatever rt was - I cant 
ore - losin rofessronally and personally. 

ii~$%%$~es like. W$lfl it drlutes your 
il4]- 
i:5! 
I-i- .--, 

A ‘haLLog your memory as to - 

I::. 

t:riMonica? 
0 -- a convenatron that you mipht have had wdh 

i1Si A (Wcness shook her head indicating a negative 

;;;;“““?tY MR. EMMICK: 
Q 

!23: A 
Is that the kind of thing that ou might sa in - 
I didn’t even understand tha . I diin’t un entand r dy 

(?a!what you mad. I don’t understand what she is saying. I 
:x!rnean. I heard your words. but I don’t understand what she is 

~- --__ 
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r~~saying. .T. L-I BY MR. UDQLF: 
I31 Q Obvious 
I: ;contained at the end of xl 

what she is nsfemng to IS some verbiage 

I:; Aa 
e #tar that - 

That dilutes It? 
-that diluted her message. 

:71 A 
19: Q 

I don’t remember that 

rsrof - 
Does that sound like a critique that you would make 

:;o: ,.,. ,*-, 
A 
0 

K’s possible 

A 
- someone’s wnti ? 

il:] 

BY MR. f&MICK: 
b’s ssibk I don speticaliy remember that. Y 

i:3: 
::a: Q Is thus a good bme for a break since we were 
I : s I talking about 45 minutes at a time? 
,Li‘ - A Oka 
i--. ..;: MR. EM&CK. Lets take a break here. 
j--, (Whereupon, the deposrbon was recessed from 250 p.m 
::sluntil3:07 p.m. 
i20; BY AR. EMMICK: .^_. L--. 0 
r:~:mrnute break. 

We are back on the recd. We have taken a 16 
What we had done last time was we were trying 

:zzito go through in chronological order scme of the tapes that 
::a we have and someother events, rn order to try to help you 
:z s I remember some thmgs. What we had just finahed dorng was 

Page 61 
: I :talkrng about a tape recording in m&November. 
,-.. _-_ What I would tie to do next a turn to another 

is a bit later WI November. This rs a 
utNovember21st. Thenumberofthetapers 

she 

:;.; A .--1 I don? think so. 
:zz’ BY MR. UDOLF: 
i23j Q When ou said, I don’t think so. that it didn’t 
: z 4 ! happen? Or you don Y 
:zslVVhat does that mean? 

remember? Dr rt could have happened? 
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M:.-;ta tell me that she thought thal s 
If I understoOd c~rrect&t~,s,~est~;~~~~n~ 

.:.tc c?e President that would scare ho-n rf she blabbed? No 
; I .She ddn1 sa that. 
.<- .-. BvyhR. EMMICK: 
:i Q Let me go back Was iI your nn 

E 
ression mat the 

1 -:F+cxtenI ras rocerned mat Monica mght Ial 3 
;2. 

0 
: izltha President about what Monica mgh say at all? 

Did Monica say anythin? suggesting any wncem by 

. . ,--. 
G Por%m 

::;: he s worried that I might RN’ 
dd hlon~;a sa to you he’s worried, 

j+abonshi ? 
ave told SOme bod;abouiour 

..5. i I don’t remember Ihat. no. 
BY MR. UWLF: 

:cc.concerned that the President Iho 
;:j:scmsthing that woukl hurt him 
:24~Nwember Zlst. 
1::: But I think I’ve already expressed to you that I 

Page 63 
: : was not comfortable with whatever her feeli s for him and 
;2 ;that - I wasn’t comfortable with II. So - but ?p never 

ht about it from his point Of vk?w. no. 
!$ahin. 

I dIdhI worry 

Q Well, I think WC talked, and I Mrget whether iI 
:;,was the first sesston or the second 
:~:tJw Mary Jo Kopeckne sIaIemenL 80 

nnd jury session, about 
you remember having some 

f 5 1 son of conversabon wrth Monica with fame vague reference to 
: ~$tsry Jo Kipeckne? 

. . *. I don’t remsmber it But I think, if I remember 
: II jthat day corredly. you asked me if I could have said 
: :: : sanethin like that, and I know Ihat Ihat is something that I 
::j~bteved al at, you know, that k’s nd good for young wOrnen 
: II Iworking in Washin ..:: Q An 8 

ton to get involved 
would it be a farr statement to say Ihal you 

: f;:ddn’t want to see your daughter become any sort of 
1- ] Staz!sbC 

‘I$‘ A No. ThoSe are your Mrds. 
Q All right. 
A I don t want to say that. ._. .--. Q Userourown.words. 
A Wha Ilustsald. Itseemed tome. fommy 

: FJ. persoective on thmgs. that a young woman in Washmglon 
- ~snould be dabn .-- a nice young lawyer. 
-- Q 8ight. 
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A And not get involved with anything out of that 

::51 A Yes. 
:.6: Q And did you amsider lI knpOtlartt that the 
:- 3 President know that Moniw would -in loyal to him or not 

; 13 !do anythtn to hurt him? 
::3: it Did I, dii I consider Ihat important? 
:I;: Q Yes. _-_: .--. A I dIInY lhink about iI aI Ihe time. no. .--. 
:~j;Mon,& 

Q Dii you ever corrtmumcate anything like that to 

A I don’1 Ihink so. A ain. you’re. you are talking 
ii : : about - thts is hard to explain. iriLe n we are srtting here, 

Page 65 
“we are talking abOut thus thing that happened, and I’ve heaz 
: aWut It on the news everv dav. and I’ve seen videos on Tu 

ou never asked n-e 

;:-:though w0;ld niyvnce a - 
l’s‘ 
iL3: Q - a cona?m about her abilky to visit with your 
::::momoracd~cemabouItohaveherownfriendsortobe 
::::nappy Thits ~n~re&differenl- 
.-_. .--. 
!:!I - type of concern isnY k? 
:I,: A” Yes but you am asking me to remember the 
lcs;particular concern &n~ng many, and whether I have ever 

Page 66 
~:~msnIioned it. Arid I think I told you. I may have talked 
:::atmut Mary Jo K ne as an exampk of what can happen to a 
:j: 

R 
ung woman. I P onI mean romething - Ihat that would 

I 4 i amen to Monica. but iusl- 
j5: ” Q That’s jilt one example - 

-Iwantedher- 

iI-: Q WhatIwahItodoissortofgoalonghemandby 
;Is:tobndretMe~periodalrttlebR. IIwasonDecember 
: : 9; 5th that a wit- I&t came out with Monica’s name on iI 
;:: -Shortly thereafter. sometIme in mid-December - kt’s go to a 
:I: :tape m mid-December. that ia afler the tm that Monca wss 
:::~served with a subpoena. 
i2i. You have indicated that you didi- know about a 
::r:subpoena. You lust knew Ihe phrase that she said she had 
::j.been called. 

--- -__-__-__ 
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it- DO you remember having discussions wiIh Monica 
:: -about how she might sombhow avoid testifying. or avoid being 
:3:calkd? 

A 
::javoid bein 

Did I have wnvenations wiIh her about how 10 
caked? 

li. a YCr 8.. ._. 
tI; 

i l’&+l think s0. 
Q Did vou have ainversations with her where shs said 

j4jsi-e dllrtt wa~tto&~ calkd; she expressed - unhappiness 
i;;:sbout bei 

T I don’t remember any speolfic conversations. but I 
iii jceitainly had Ihe sense Ihat she was not happ to bs cslkd. 

Q Was she Ialkin with ou abo 
iiiibne and whether Linda might&c&? ’ 

Linda Tnpp et thus - 

A I don1 remember beino told ii Linda Trioo was 
iIijcalkd or not. 

” _. 

Q 
I ii:Ihat Linda Trip 

DO you remember having any discussions ab4 way 

r:r-Trvp beina 
might not be called, ways to avoid Linda 

ca led? P 
jl?f .. A Hmm. 
!::: .-- .--. I,:. .--. 
:2‘: 
125‘ 

.--. 
I don’t think so. 

0 What I would like to do is read for you a passage 

OlCStan 
-- ---- 

Page 62 tiPage 67 
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What I am lbokm 

Page 68 

._ And what Linda says is. why don’t you talk tp your 
3 -mom’because I,- that IS, Linda - am gorng “to go to Krrby” 
3 : - that’s Linda Tnpp’s attome% - %nxrow.” 

--. Monica says. ‘M-huh. 
__ And Lrnda says. ‘So you two are awfully smaK - 
f f -mat rs a referenar to ypu and Monrcs - 
_ : A That’s drsgusttng. 

0 Hold on. hotd on -w tome up wrth thmgs that I 
’ il i never wouz have” - are you dorng okay? 
: : i 

I 
No response.) 

ust don’t want to upset you. Are you okay? 
.--. A” vies 

(2 orca’ 
iii ito her and, Linda, f 7 

And what your daughter says is. ‘lat rn$ tatk 
I talk to you in the morning.’ 

Then then ES a new phone convwsation. This 
iif :start$ on page 24. At one point Lmda says. “So, whard she 
~I,-Say?- 

And Monica says. “She thinks your plan is ii ; I bfi,&+“t.’ 

Page 71 
:: iundefstands - she understands -she underStands mom tha- : 
:?tdo about. you know wh you. ou know. feel n’s necessary 
;;;;;ar~o~~,&q f;l,!he &t&h. Jay? So she undentands 

:5: Lr#a says, “Mmmhmm - 
16: 
; 7 1 mom.” 

Mcnw says, “But-you know, I mean, she’s my 

iii 
Linda says, 7 know she’s your mom.’ 
Momca says, You know? So, I mean, like - she 

[:o]think$ thus is a great idea. She -- 
!I11 Lrnda says, “Does she thank it woutd - & would be 
ii21effective~ 
:131 Momca sa 
~14 Isaid -she sard t r 

Well. yeah. 1 mean. she sad - she 
at’s bnlliant. She sard. ‘Dd Lmda’s 

rzoihad with you. 
1211 A 
I121 Q 

I donY remember any of this umvematmn 

A 
Does ii stnke any recoltecbons at all? 

1231 I would not have paid much attenbon to 
124 ]mnvemstbas about Linda Trtpp This sounds 50 - I don’t 
rzstknow. 
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. - - - .^ 
Nothing at all? 
That’s wrrect. I don’t knmv why they are saying 

read it into the record 

- -- _-- --_--__---.- ___I_- 
Pags 70 

want her to ‘ust read from 261 .: fJR UQOLF, 
ii just tat her read alon 

Yes. Why door you do that and RI 

.;. MR. EM&K: Okay. 

1-r 
BY MR. EMMICK: 
0 This is aduall 

.-. been reading, and 1’11 start at ha top of page 26. Do you 
f~:seewhefeIam? 

Y 
about ens page after what I had 

I I A Yts. 
Q lt $ay$. ‘MS. LEWtNSKY I don’t know But mars 

‘fi+hat I was thinking, because what I was thinking. the dilemma ..-. ra - uhm - is that - uhm - what was I gorng to $ay? Oh. 
: :3 : The drlemma is that let’s just say the say, oka - kl’s 
: i. rust s$ay thev sav to vou next wetk I? & s on the 2 h of 

::5:3anuaiy. _ . - 
.-;- .--. %IS. TRfPP: Yeah. 

X4S. LEWTNSKY: 
j f I j guess you could alwa 

Than if 
I” 

u find out - wall. I 

“MS. TRIP&$ 
find out a IYW before. 

Uh - uh -wall. yeah. except I don1 
t r -want to give a bt of notice, either. 

.-- -MS. LEWINSKY: R. ht. 
‘MS. TRIPP: Well. 48 at doss your mom think? I 

‘!!.rnsan. tell me the truth. I’m sure she’s livid wrth me. so - 
: ; -so just tell me the truth. 
-i- --. And Monica says. “She’s not-okay. She 
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III Q Goahead. Feef free. Sounds so what? 
121 A Stra e? 
I31 BY MR. U%LF: 
III Q Well. by saying that you would nut have paid 
t 5 [attention to man conversabons about Liia T 

L nF 
does that 

i 6 t mean you couM va had this convemauon a 
I 7 I I and not remembered it? 

“otfocusedon 

A Well. the point is. rf I understand Mm cormuty. 
f i; thay are dps?wi: Linda Tripp tastirng$ 

r;n, .--, 
II!! i I’v&dn’t have knom about that. 
rl2laboutLmdaTripp? lfthr$r$lr- .---.... .1 But did I hear 

r:3Mewasverycon~m+aboc 
r~~~ButallIr$r&r$mf 
I151 
I161 A E 
r 17 I heard there taps. yvv 
rls!was? I mean. did it sound-yeah. So 
! 1 pi IYOU humor her whan she’s very upset am 

ff Linda Tripp and 
~ertttn! net IS. stay away 

upset abut her 

!z-lsrmrlar cunvsrsation 0 t rs and just not pamcurarty 12;,f;c;sed ,3, 8T@-%ma-d~~s that “-I4 
!an .you muId have bad a :201. 

i23i A At thu tima. she was - I don’t want to say 
r 3 4 1 blathenng. but there was some Lrnda Tri stuff. As I told 
rzs~you. she ydf upset about trnda Tnpp. I ?! onT know when this 

Page 73 
[ 1 fwas or - I don’t remambar, and t don’t remember anything 
:z jabout - I donY nmember MB. 
131 Q So 
I 4 ~conversatbn with ir- 

u are saying that you naver had any such a 
omca. or are YOU sawm that if YOU dd 

15 1 ii’s somethhg that you woukln’t hive fo&Gd on, a’nd irs 
I 6 j pu$$ possM It could haw happemd? 

A 
i~jAnd-bvt-andt$possmk!~$hetaikedormntioned 

It’s~ible somethtng simitar to this happenad 

t 9 1 Linda Tnpp $motiinalfy with a lot of other $tuff But thts 
I IOI- them’s on part hsn. she understands, she under$tands. 
r 1 I ~She understands mom than you know. I don’t know. I don’t 
I 1: ! know what that means and I don? - I don’t recognize this as 
I i 3 la Conversation I had with mv daudhter 
iiili Q Well, that pa&i& CMomant cwld be interpratad 
! z31as just f&n&s attempt to ptadate Lrnda tripe. 

A I don’t knbw. 

I don’t wnember sayrg mat 

-_- -_ --.. 
OICStan 
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Page 74 
:: :somethmg. dm yo3il dean the kitchen. It’s possible But 
; .’ I not like this. NC: :n such a fashion the way the sounds 
:3’ BY MR EMMICK: 

Let’s ust take a look at page 29. Do you see a 
tAere~ 

t’W&xx.s nodded lndicatma an affirmative 
. 
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Ill (1 Yes. 
!:: A If this is Kathleen Wiley. Bul I didnY knew 
[3j Kathleen Willey’s name then. So, I don’t thank so. 
14: Q 0-Y 

A 
Iz / Newsweek. 

I remember when Monica talked about Linda lripp and 

[7l Q Oka Just droppin down then to page 30. Linda 
[ 8 1 says ‘I mean. w&l believe is me?avant. I don1 have to 
[ 9 1 say &hat I belleve. that’s not a questlon that has to be 

[loranswered.’ 
:::: And Monica sa 

r* 
‘No. And, you know, so she]ust 

[~?!thinks”- and rt boks Ike the ‘she” is a reference to ou 
[l,!-“Imean-she-youknow.shesorIofaskedmet same L 
114 j thing that I had asked you. which was: Does it make 7 does 
[ 15 11 make it any more posslbie that you coukt go along mth my 
!15!story knmAmg - 
i:” 

l?Dj Q 
G=P) 
- mat that’s what I’m saying under oath.’ 

Is that anything like what you talked with Montca 

.i 
_. 

Page 77 

BY MR. UDOLF. 
Q 
A 

Do you want to b. f: rt for a mmute? 
Pardon? No Wnaz: Sheneeds a facelrft7 

n California. it’s no d!fferent than zeaklng m 
Doesn’t matter I lust wsh I couk? treak my L 

ass here 
ce and have 

facelift- 
BY MR. EMMICK. 
0 
BY MR. LDOLF. 

wh dent we turn ts a different tape. 

Q Could I see that for a seconds 

‘MY 

a 

-- A Here 
11 BY MR. EMMICK. 

.. I. .-- Q 
:r-tapes. 001. 

I was actually go#q IO go to one of the body wire 

A 
:I.-juptokre? 

These are Ttipp tatx?s that you have been showng m 

n VP< 
.-:. .. i- _--. % ~~~1willhntodoislustreadyoua 
: ; :. portion because we haven’t got anoher copy and mme D all 
:::-markup. .___ .--. Here is the portion that I am going to read to 

IJ 
ou .--. A 

i:;jThese tapes? 
And these are from when you wired LI a Tnpp? 

i-5: Cl Well, it’s a conversahon between the two of them 
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:: :And I’m reading from the middle of page 44. and I’ll drop 
:r :down to about page 45. 
-:- Mona says. ‘I - I put rl - I gave fi to my mom, 
‘~‘andIsaid.‘l%rowPawa youcanbumit,youcando 
i 5 jwhatever you want with ir , because I don’t want to have 
WC”‘“9 to do wrth it.’ And I didnl ssk her what she did 

h thInkshe-shcismorepaifrdthanIam.K, 
is i I would imagine she threw it awaa: 
-i 

.:I: Linda says. ‘Is she okay. 
_- Monica savs. Yeah. she’s’ because -- :.. t--. Lmda sayi ‘Is she 1 is she &a 
1; -here’s a mother - is she okay wrth tha z 

- you know - 
you are not being up 

- she was the one tie 
i;:j”id”somethi inaudible. 
.-r Was T here any dtscussron between you and Monica 
: I : : about Monica not being u 

A No. Cou IB 
front Wm, her attorney? .--. .--. you read whatever happened, just a few 

:z: .sentences that came before - axlId I - ti you don’t mind, 
:I: could I hear how I was brought into his conversation? 
--1- _--. Q sure - 
.- . . 
_-1. A Could ou readbefweyoo ._=. _--_ Q Sure H “s 

an reading? 
ure I’llreadfrom the opof- 

: 1, to avotd test- 
zlherfoot. So% 

mg by having an operation of some kind on 
re’? a discussion about different ways to 

jiiget Linda %~b”:trn of 38 Monica ST, ‘Right. And 
i~iworry about that if it comas. right? If plan B oesn’t 
[6lWOrk?” 
!7! Lmda says. yeah. Well. plan B should work.’ 

Monica wys. Teah. Oh. and my mom says that, you 
iii know, she wants&h;?ip with the cosr - 

- -0 P whatever it is. to help with it.” 

,%ave anv discussions with Monica about 

1101 A (’ 
i:1: 
il2I 2 bhn, uhn,uh 
L?3! 
(rr)L!ndaTn$ W!oueve’ s opera mn on a foot. an$hing that might cause 
;;;;Llnda no ; bel~~testlty7 

Cl 
i:z jabout helping Wm, some costs t at Lmda mght be incumrg? 

W you have a?dis+ssio+ tih Monica at all 

(19: 
i-0: i3l ‘didnot Did Monica ask vou for monev that Monica mmht owe 

ass 

Page 76 Page 79 

ii ; i to Linda lnizone with some c&s she *ght in&0 
17?, 

-2 )%%n;Fntiz passage about. do you think? 

Q Ail right.. 

.-. A Could ou read IAda Tnpp’s words as well. please’ 
0 $re. T n fad, I think I was. But. okay. ::: : A Oka 

:a. Q 1’11 &tt adually at the bottom of 
.=. tt says, Linda says, “Okay So what - what if R” 

ge 43. 

: i. R doesnl work. and you have to go - - .-- Monica savs. Fme: .jf Linda sayi, *- and then you have to produce 
: P : things.7 .._. _--. And Monica sa s yeah. So I sac - Ys undear 

;I::-youknow. Igotrk!o~everythmgeke’. . . _. _--_ Linda says ‘You got nd ol the one thingT 
.-i. .--. _ 1( iust _ jdonka says. *at? Oh. I - Re everythIng IS 

Linda say5 “Awav ” 
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‘: !gwlng me stul! to you. 
.^) La! me )ust proceed down from that. 
; I tmagme she mm It away.” 

‘So I would 

.4: i ,,k,,;ts sate May@‘” That’s wbal Linda says, ‘Is she 

i6 -‘--.-I. 7-3. W’S” - “tJpW”a&e’ - 

.-. Lnda says. “Is she - is she okay - you know. 
:! i here‘s a mothsr - IS she-okay mth that you am not being up 
:g;front ~~g;mq;ah~m 

“0‘ 
::i: Lmda says. ‘She is.’ 

Momw says. ‘She’s the one - she was the one who 
li:isakj” - and men there’s an inaudible pottioo. 
::I! Does thar stnke you as memorable at all? 
. 5: 

tf61 
A 
0 

W I do those th1ngs7 No 
Dd you say anythmg like that? 

.*: A No. 
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ou know? I don’t -* 
i6: Lmla says. ‘I donY knDw either. except that - - 
:il Than L&a says. ” - all I know is that down the 
:? spike. if scmeth 
.3 land 

should ha pen. your lawyer can walk away 

,;g> 
saa;dl d*ln%ow, so &ic+lty I’m safe.- 

pu have any diacussmn like that mtating to 
: :: (how truthful or untruthful a dient should ba with a lawyer7 . . . . .- A I don’! ret-nembcr Mat. “0. 

That’s~il that I wanted to ask about. 
MR trbOLF- 
When you say you don? remember, is it that you _L__ _ z. __ _- .._.. __.. :-- 2 dt>-.A .-v. 

: : 6 ‘have no re%lk~~~n or II, or are you sayrng II ~VIXI I 
.:-:happen? 
..-. A Well Idon’tthinkithap 
.:5: 0 

A 
Couid d have happed 

ned. I mean- 

Co&d I have di!%i%sscd with her about her lawyer? 
0 
A 

$s., her not being truthful with her lawyer and - 
--. 

::31 ._, .-.J 
il -the casequences? 
BY MR. FMMicK. 

--i- .--_ Q Let me ask It this way. There is a ruk of law, if 

_ -. ._. -__ -.- .-- - 
Page 82 

:. you will. that says that a lawyer can’t kt a dint commit 
I :pe~~ury 
3. 

y yo;;;ware of that rule? 

-4. BY MR. UDOLF: 
i. Q Can you think of any reason why Monica would make 
< :these statements about these conversabons that she had wrth 
- tvou to LMa Tnw’if thev dklnY haooen? 

A 
Q 

7th ere &kin&m&i& uess? 
Well. 

Y 
ou know your at@ter better than we do. 2 

A I csn. could probabty gueu. yes. 
Q What would be your guess? ..-. -- 

‘l3’ 
A But I woutdn’i k&v 6r sure. 
Q Raht. What would be vour oueas? .ir; A Mfguess would be tlld 1 I don’t know. I don’t 

: i ! want to guess. because t really don’t know. 
.-5 BY MR EMMICK: /.-. 0 
f f ? i mean, you knw your da 

Wet If it% an educate ptqs, maybe you can - I 

: “1 trving to maka sense out 0 thl5. “et. 
hter. We re rytng to. we’re just 

If vou can aive an 
~z:ie~uE+ted uess.dmigMmakes&esense&tofit. .-. _--. w Well. it sounds emotional, dramatic. I think 
: r.: :there’s somathmg. some strange thing going on between the 
~:;:lwo of them some - I don‘t know. 
I i 7 about lots of ml and make 

tt sounds lie they talk 

.:5il wassufpnsed z R 
lans and - I don’t know. And 

first bme I eat-d how often my name 

Pa-$je EIi to Page 85 

Page 83 
: .comes up tn the -. 

;I Q Rqht 
A I find mat bizarre. 

ii Q Okay i on 
!i]lnto at all. and that LS one t 

have one more tape that I want ?c r 

'ii R at a 
Islnumber Z2.A That ta a tape that 

pears to be m - it IS 

!'i klezJ$anuary? 
appeos II? md-Januaiy 

IS1 0 
& &&+.a me. I’m sony. When was that last oths 

1 ijitape that YOU referred to lust before this? 
-Cl 

/ii idate. but ii’s also m m&,Janua 
I thin6 whbt I sad - I don’t think I gave you a 

l13! % 
i14; 

“0 Sy&ru!-January. 

i15! A Becae 
r161January 1;h. I;;;? or 7 

ou had us to the hotet mom. That w;p 
6th. 

117: 
lla: A So. mat was before this? 
,191 Q No. 
IZOI A After? 

;$ilo. 
Q Well. it depends On whrch “that” 

These tapes am before we were in the hote 7 
ou are rafeq 

p3:togethcr. 
room 

$&s bottom of page M. Monica says the f~llowmng: 
what I would like to do is start reading to 

-I 
ou at 
know. 

-...-. -__ -____ 
Page 84 

tiil don’t call it stalking. To me. anywa 
,211 don’t even want to tatk about it. tha 7 

.stalkq is -oh, 
word. Its so 

~~pve~fd., W@en I talked to my dad yesterday, l’m kke. oh, my 
!z !pA&m k?. you hm no clue what f’m going through. you 
ja,l...“.. 

(61 i, jyoulve Linda Trio0 savs been subpoed$e has - does he know that 

181 And Monica says. “No.’ 
191 And Ltnda says. ‘Jesus.’ 

Then Monica says. ‘No I did not tell him. 1’11 
il!!tell you why. My morn was a iOt mom ape-shit than I thought 
!~zlshed be” 
!13: “About wha’y 

a to? 
1. I dent know - I 

ana”. and.1 didn’t knOw Monica had 
ld I don’l remember what words I 
I that she was being, I don’t 
t vrnrrl .n*r ,I.%2 

iz3j A Th%Ys absolute true. 
Q I think she u set? 

I:: i reaction that yw had to her being subpoenaed in? Or would 
the word mangrief. Is anger the 
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:I IYOU describe it diiererdlv~ ._ 
/:jpkased. 

A I woutdnf say angry, but I. I wasn’t. I wasn’t 

[ll Q Is Montcd here talking about a single conversatcn 
[sIthat she had with you. or 6 thts a cou 
16 j that bknd together? Or do you know. -P 

k of conversations 

171 A IdonKkna~. 
0 How many convenations did you have with Mano 

jiiafter learning that she had been called, if you will? 
,101 A I woubdn’t know how many. 
!:I: 
817: .--, 

2 

ti 

,~JWJ think it was more than one? 

till it the kind of thing that 
I::ievery day jbouIuffcause of your concern 

u talked with her 

,7e: 
LP? a 

,A>, 
Cl61 
1171 

;5GGtu&~ it was more than five conversatiins7 

[Ial Cl 
y9;petson. 

were these conversations that you had wilh her n 
or some tn pcmqr4 some phone calls? 

A I think - I m not sure. I think 0 uv~ukl have 
!z~lbeen phone calls. but rm. not sun. 

Q 
/;:ithat she was gomg to be ml 

A 

DO YOU mmk~~~~~~~~~~~~~ yw 

I don’t remember. don’t remember when we were 
jf:jtogether and when we were not together after mat. 
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.I Q All ” ht. 
BY MR. t%OLF 
0 Do vou recall talkrna with Momu. Ms. Leww. about 

i ; attending t? d&p&& wrth her? - 
.r. .-. 

I 
No response.) 

-‘.from a bteOporhon of the same transcript. We are still 0n 
et ma refresh your nxolkadion. or kt me read 

i: page 66, and I am goin 
I 5 I says, *And ou cant te 

ArId& 
9 

to jump tf lma 22. where MS Trrpp 
your dad .~. onma Lewk-rsky says. %tadty. So. you know 

i 1: - but, I mean. she’s just like’ - she. rafemng to you - 
:: ;‘sha. she was so mad. Had she not been so mad. I was like. 
:~:wcll, I was gotn to tell my dad, but sha ot so mad and than 
1; ::;;I;k-dfkt;hee. I was goung to tae8my dad because 
:z:m mom ad thus nally.good rdea that my parents should c0ma 
.-. Then Mnm-a savs later on. “Bti then the lawwar 

i:s:realty didn’t 

- 
Page 87 

::. 0 Oka 
BY MR. &MICK: 

-i- _*. 0 What do you recall about that? 
:4: A lsaidtoher.1 ouhavstogoandtatktothese 
;~;~pk.wellgowrthyou. l,l.!-that’sabaolute~ 
.-. Q Okay. Did she say something along the tines of, 
iii the lawyer said that it mght not be such a - .=. .-. ..-. .--. Aa No. - good idea? . ,--. A No. .._. -- 0 You donY remember that? 

.--_ A No. 
::;: .__. .--. A” Aq%le? 
--; Q No. We are done with the tapes. There is a 
‘I’ .raference in one of these tapes to an employment uxmselcr by 
:: I ,the name of Marilyn Otdman. Who 15 Marilyn OMman. and what 
: + do you know about her wnnedron to Mania? .__. A Yes. Marilyn Oldman. I found Marilyn Oidman rn 

ffi.York. and she’s a Career courts&or. 
.--_ 0 Did she meet wdh Monica? 

A Yes. 
Q About when? 
A I don’t know. I don’t knOw when. Dunrg. during 

New 

Page 88 
: : :this period when Monica was looki 

Q Do you think it wou?r%kn dos+r to Deaamber 
‘i : or November or can vou Mace a month at all? 
.: A I can% . 
.i. 
: ;: AQ lpEnc;;~ meet with her in parson? 
.- 0 Dii Moniw travel to Nnv York to meet with Ms. 
i ;:Otdman. or did Ms. Oldman travel to Washin ton? 

A Monica mat with her in f4aw ark. but she didn’t 
: i f’travel to New York to meet with her. 

? 
,... *--. Q 
::::purpose? 

I sea So, she was in New York for some other 
2 

‘-:- ,-- 
:I<. 6 ._:_ _--. A ,.i. .--_ Q ..- 
::.- A I think so. 
.--. Q What did Monica sa was Ms. Okiman’s advii? 
‘. i- . . . . A She didn’t say what Lr advice was. .__. 
iEi:ah&? 

Q Dii she dasufbe what she and Ms. Oldman had talked 
._^. . ..-. A No. I don’t remember that. .--.. .-- Q What did she say about - 
5.. ,-.. A She liked her. .__. . ..-_ Q She liked her’J 

:: A Uh-hu h 
:7 Q Shen 
j iianythmg imy gan. 

vet wrth her a ~uple of times 
I like her? 

Drd she say 

,a -he had workbooks and some kmd of - I drdnl read 
; sithem. but 5oma krnd of - I don’t kncnv what you would call 
163 them - Me manuals on career munsekng. 

Q W Monca have telephone wnversahons m he. as 
i; ;we9. folkxvup Cal&? 
19: A Idon’tknow 

IIO‘ Q 
A 

How did you know Marilvn Oldman 
111: I mad her name In a - t 
112 ~of &turn and programs, which I atter 

he 92nd Street Y does loo 
Id And I read her 

~~3~nart-e In me catalogue, that she was te 
rla,So. Ith 

““Vs” 

aching a course there 
It would help Monca find a job. 

115i as she leachin 
116: 
il‘, 0 

The 92nd Street 8 
a course at - 

okay. Drd Monica keep a diary? 
I dan’t kn0w __ - 
W she aver say anythin 

>ing a drary. had kept a %- 
suggesting that sha was 

rary. anythmg lrke 

don’t remember that. no 
alas Waker Kaye invoked in Mom&s job search a! 

A Jobsearch? NO. 
i5;iall? 
I251 

Page 90 
Well, Monica was looking for a job. right7 
YCS. 
And she was.hopi 

7 
to find a job tn wmmumati0ns 

atii~ns~u~rnathmg re ated to that7 

Do you know whether she ever spoke wtth W&m 

I don? believe so. 
Any idea why not 
We are not frkndl g any more. 
When did the cha nge tn fnendliness occur? 
Gradual 

r 
over the years. 

What ts he reason for the change7 
;I41 

Q 
Wall, people drift a art. 
Aa I understand R. 

i:zifor the inkmshrp. 
e, alter Kaye recommanded Mow 

!I71 A Uh-huh. 
Cl So, I assume your famrly and Watter Kaye wws on 

Iigigood terms at that tkne? 
,201 A That’s wrred. 

Page 91 

What is the reason for the distandng of the twos 

I51 Q 
rzlaoarl 

Bul wmetimes thare ara reasons that paopk drift 
, -, _r -... 
(71 A I couldn’t say. 

1:;. 
AQ Jst as often? Wa9&h~~~n~o~~ll him it 

~lterK+eisve very 
I 1 o 1 mterestad in the White House and social 
i ; 1 /not. 

~~~ Iactiviis,and m 7! 
I thrnlr that was one of the raasarw 

rhaps he was calling and 

i ~hjfrk%dS with my brother-in-law and my sister. 8’s not ffke’ 
117lthat. He doesn’t call me and invite me 0lanas 

I:i!kw and s&step 
I201 A Iv 
I211 _ .Q. w 

Q I see. He’s clo%%&&. with your bmthar-in- 

muld say so. 
hen you say that you drifted apart. did then? - 

[~]a ume w-y wyzmt?d lo ba tass friendly wllh you? 
r-31 ,--, 
!211 
125: 

-ti %at gave you the impression he was kss fnendty? 
A I can’t pornt to any specific thing. It was 

--- 
Page 66 to Page 91 
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Page 92 

: ; ‘mutual ,.. Q C%l you connect the fact that you were drifttng 
i; i apart and he was becoming less friendly. did you connect that 
i I lwith Montca at a!f? ijj A YCS. 
:6: Q 

A 
In what way? 
Well. I presumed that he was hearing un 

ii j things about Monica from women who might. I believe. 
kasant 

&? 
[s~jealous or speak ill of her. 

:101 cl 
A 

who would these people be? 
Well I don’t know for a fact, but I m’ ht guess 

iii i Debbie Schiff. because I know Walter Kaye and De % bie S&tiff 
i:3jafe very good fmnds. 
‘141 Q VvI?at were YOU concerned that Debbie Schiff might be 

Page 93 

Ill A No. 
I21 BY MR UDOLF: 
I31 0 Did Mr. Kaye indicate to you that he had heard 
I 4 I 

Re 
opk with.conneuions to the White House or at the White 

I 5 I 
(61 

owe ma;ng disparagmg comments about Monica? 

171 
I don’t remember d he sard u) specificallv. no. 

Q Did you ever hear that from anyone eke: from 
[a J Debbie or;nyone else? 

I know I heard it but I can’t say from whom. But 
:o’i I - we’re talking about a while ago. But I know that I 
: i I beliived it was so. 
121 Q 

i?3! 
Did YOU ever confront him with - 

:14i “0 No- - - that at all? 
i:5! A 
~16lresponse.) 

(VWness shook her head indicating a negative 

.‘7’ Q Did you have the im 
i ; s i credence to the disparaging things P 

ression that he was lending 

~‘~1Monica:, 
hat were being said about 

,__. - --- 
:20; A NO. But I had the feeling that considering that we 
::: were all family friends. that he, that he perhaps, in m 
:zzljudgment, might have stood up for Monica, knowing hat, what r 
::31a good person she really is. 
“4’ 
z5; Q 

A 
You expected more loyalty than you perceived? 
I suppose so. 

Page 94 

0 And is that the reason that your relationship has 
i 1 i kind of chilled a tnt? 
I31 A ’ 
i41 

By ,,$f&~C!son’ yes’ 

[5: Q 
[6lmOr45? 

What makes you think he didn’t stand up for Monica 

i7: A He continued to be friendly with the people who I 
[albelieved were ss these unpleasant ttiings about tir. 
19; BY MR?%QLF: 

:101 Q Who. besides Debbie Schitp? 
1.,, 
ifI i Several otter women. 

I think Evelyn Liebennan and - I don’t know, 

::3]donY mix with these 
I doti know who they are I don’t, I 

:14! BY MR E&%%: 
;:51 Q Did you ever hear Walter Ka 
: 16 1 telephone calls between the President and K 

e say anything about 
Onlca? 

-171 A No. 
i:ej Q Was it Wafter Ka 
: : 9 I concerned about or was a also XI 

e’s coldness that you were 

::olcoMness? 
alter Kaye’s wife s 

;::; A I - coldness? I don’t think I said he was cold. 7-q Q All right. Lack of friendliness. less 
i~;~friendliness. drifbng-a artedness. 
:141 
:-‘5; 

“0 pesd$l think his wife drifted apart, too? 

Page 92 to Page 97 

Page 95 
. - A yes ._ BY MR. UDOLF: 

.: .- Q Ddyouneedadnnk7 
:4: A No. thanks. .:. .-_ BY MR. EMMICK. 

Q Do you want to take a break and then we will try to 
i’.finish up at the other side of the break? .-‘: .-_ A 

0 
And then I won’t have to come back? *>. 

:i5:today. 
Well, I think we wwkl be abk to finish up for 

-._. .--. A Okay. __^. .--. Q 
:13:up? 

Why don’t we take a break and then we will finish 

:r4: ..:. A-. 
3 lr&r&$n. I don’t have to come back after today? 

A 04i.i~. 
ONhemUPOn. the deposibon was recessed from 357 p.m. 

Q 
i~~iplaa? on the record the brief 15-seamd conversation we had 

We are back on the rea~rd. I did want to just 

:X !as you walked out, just so that then is no implication that 
:z31we are talking outsids the record. 
f24: That is, as you walked cut the door, you asked me, 
;ZSj’Are you going to indtct my daughter” And I said, “Can’t 
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i L !Wy.’ IS that right? 
1-T; A 
r3!f=POnse.) 

(Wtness nodded indiihng an affmatiie 

141 Q You an? noddi your head. meaning yes? 
5’ 

isi 
A Oh, l’mscq. Y es. 
Q A few more things we wanted to talk about here. 

r:iTherebadodorbythenamedlnneKassorla. Doesthat 
te:rirg a kll? 
19: A Yss. 

112: .Q Do you know whether your dau 
: : I :conversatrons with Irene Kassorfa dvsr the las P 

hter has had 

:12TC!drS? 
couple of 

:.-:- .-=. 
;:4: 

“a $wi to go out now. 

:15: (Whe~uPOn, the deposition was recessed from 4:lo p.m. 
;:E:until d-14 n m b 
!I-: .. -- b:i;‘MR. EMMICK: 
:15: Q Wearebackonthsrecord. 
::4: A I’m sorry. I know that she’s a doctor, so I had to 
[ 20 1 make sure that this wasn’t - okay. 
.-p.. 

L..-. Q Riiht. .--. 
:-;;m? 

A So. you asked ma - 7m sorry. What did you ask 
&--_ - 

124: Q I think I asked, do 
:zs :has spoken with Dr. Irene Kasso rr 

know whether your daughter 
n the last couple of 

-- --- --_ .__- 
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:::years? I-. ,-. A Yts. 
,i’ .-. Q What do you know about that? 
14: A 

0 
That she. Dr. Kassods. was her therapist. 

15: And what makes you thrnk that Monica has had 
I 6 I conversations with her over the last wuple df an? 
17: A T 

Q 
MastIy because of ths phone br Is. 

i&h Dr. Kassorla’, 
Okay. Has Monica ever said that she has spoken 

;icr A Y&. 
(7.. .**_ 
;,*: 

Q What has she said? 
.A-. A That she-was going to call her, or that she was 
fi3lWMiTlg t0 Call her. 
:14: Q 
iis: 

Did she say whether she had actual 
r 

called her? 
A 

ilS!l(aSrOrb. 
On occasions, yes. She would say, spoke to Dr. 

!17j 0 Wh is Monica continuing to sea Dr. Kassorfa? 
I:$: A Wet she’s not seeing her. She’s having therapy 
:IO:- she was havin therapy over the phone. I believe. 
:20! Q &at sort of therapv? 
(21: 
I”. ,--_ 

A Ps chotherapy. ’ s 
Q W8endidM onica start sesina Dr. Kassorla? 

:3: A ldon’t know. Yearsago. ” 
:24: Q Was Dr. Kassorta one of the doctors that saw Monica 
: 2 5 1 in connection with ths divorce? 

---. -. _ .-. 
OlCStG 
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- ._ 
A Yes After the dNORZ. yes. 
Q After the drvorceo .-_ 

‘7‘ 
.- A Uhhuh. 
:;. Q What was the nature of the therapy or counseling 
3:that Dr. Kassorb was provrdmg to Monica at the begmning? _: c A IdanY know .-. 0 

i: i if you know? 
Ii%% long did that m&al period of therapy last. 

rc,. .-. A I don1 know. 
. . ,. 0 
if f jconsistentl 

Has Monica continued to see or talk to Dr. Kassorb 
srnce the divorce? 

..-_ .--. /r I don’t know 
‘-7 Q 
i I I : Dr. Kassoria? 

How often. as best you know, does Monica talk to 

..:. .--. A lt seemed to vary. So, I couldn’t say. 

.:E Q 
ii-jdo you know? 

What is Dr. Kassorta’s specialty. if she has one, 

A I think she’s a psychotherapist. I think, I know 
i i z &he’s a therapist I don’t - I’m not sure. I don’t think 
;:c;she’s an MD ps chiatrist 
,m.. Q 
~~Z:counseling she 

/see. What has Monica said about the sort of 
ts from Or. Kawrla? 

.~_. .-3 A 8&t has she said about the sort of counselinq? 
Q Right. 
A I don’t. I don’t know how to answer. I’m not sure 
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: 1 !what the question is. 
. . . Q On what occasions does she call Dr. Kassorla? What 
1 j; prompts her to call Dr. Kasaorta? 

A 
i: jupset. more upset she might call. But I on know. 

I dodl know. I’m sure - y %wss is ii she’s 

0 Is Dr. Kassorb’s consultation with your daughter 
i: j connected to President Clinton at all? 
I?: A I don’t know. 
ic: Q For example. does our daughter say to Dr. Kassorla 

1:31anything about the sessions that s ILO s had with the 
: ;: ; President? . . . . __ A You are askina me what she talks to her theraoist 
::3!about? 
:;4: Q Well, or more specifically what she has told you 
: 15. that she talks to her theraprst about. . .-‘. A I don’t know. .._. _- Cl Have you ever talked to Dr. Kassoria? 
..:. .--. A Yes. 
:14: Q In me last couple of years? 
.__. .--_ A Yes. 
.-. Q When your daughter sees Dr. Kassorta. does Dr. 
j zf i Kassorla bill someone for it? .^-.. .--. A Yes. 
_-._ Q Does she bill Monica’s father? 
._=. .--. A No. 
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. _-. Q Does she bill you? 

._I .-_ A Yes 

.i’ .-. BY MR. UDOLF: 
:4‘ Q Does Monica consutt with Dr. Kassorla regularly. or 
: 3 i is it largely situational. if she is om 
: 5!or a tough tlrne that she will wn % %er? d 

through a crisis 

i-‘ A I don’t mink it’s that so much as iVs been - 
i ! i it’s had a iessenrng 
e. Q 

- ifs lessened as time goesqast. 
What about the east few months 

I _ : 
-2. . . --. .-. __ 

A No. Not that I kimv of. 
Q No consultation with her at all? 
A Not mat Lknow of. 
Q You were getting the bills with some regularity? 
A Yes 

: 5: having a phone consultation with a therapist. Is there a 
: 3: reason that Momca didn’t use her local therapist? -.: A I don’t know. I mink she trusted this woman 
si jbecause she had known her for so bng and felt comfortable 
2 3 ! with her. But I wouldn’t know. 
14: Q 
- : 1 recently? 

Have you seen any articles about Dr. Kassorla 
-_ 
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. - A Yes .^. Q Do you know if any of the comments that she maae 

15 /about MonA= olr;~~Ipartkxrlar srtuabon was authonzed? 
14; 
:5: 0 Drd you ever discuss that with Monrca7 
i61 A I ddnt discuss d with her. but she certa!nty 
: 7 1 looked upset when she read the article. but I can’t - 
13: Q Momca looked upset? 
l9! A Yes Yes. I was not Dleased to see me called a 

: LO 1 banana. 
!:I: Q Have 
r 12 Ithose statements m de 

ousfa?7any steps to deterrnrne why she mad 

(131 A I have not. 
!I41 Q Have you made any complalnts to any partcutar 
;:51certifyirtg prd or anyone - 
1161 

AQ 

I have not, no. 
:17j in California? 
llS1 i-have not. 
IIS! know when the last consubtion or the last 
~~~~wnversat$t thN?gica had with Dr. Kassorfa was? 

16th when you came d 

iZSi A Yes: 
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if ; asked 
Q 

you 
And do you remember that one of the things that I 

was whethar Monica had ever seen a psychiatrist? 
r31Do you re~J~that? 
141 
I51 Q 
rswety brie 

Do you remember that you said to me, oh, well, she 

[7ldivorce? %a 
saw a psychiatrist in connection with your 

YOU remember mat? 
181 
191 0 

- It’s possible. 
I 

;;;;e;x:to hi& 
uess what I’m trying to get at here is were you 

U+ fact that Monica was seeing Dr. 
on an onoomo basrs over the last cou~k of yegrs? 

[?'I A That tlGt’s.,mat’s a 
I I 3 1 thinas that vou are outtino m there. 

uestion with a lot of 
9 mean first of all, 
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jilthat 
131 
I41 
IS1 
[6lYOU 
[‘I 
LB1 
rslthat 

[lOI 
Ill1 

So - and if you are askin 
day about Dr. Kassorta? I don Q 

me. did I not tell you 

3Y M%!u&OLF: 

know. 

here today. what 

Have you discussed with your sister any contads 
she may have had with this office? 

A Yes. 
Q Soe&callv. what? 

.--. 
1141 A oh.wtM? 
[ISI Q What have you talked about? 
[I61 A ShetoidmewhenIthinktheFBIcarnetoherhouse 
(ltland she was uestianed. 
I I 8 J I’m not sure. 9r hen 

I believe she was questioned twice. 
I mink she told me that you asked her to 

Did she tell you what she said on those eccasions? 
I-‘?] 4 No. She said mat ou asked a bt of questions 
! 2 3 1 about Monrca and the President. b ut she didn’t say what shs 
i 24 lsard speufically or what you asked. We were told not to do 
izslthat. 

OlCStarr 
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0 Told bv vow attomev? 

:7‘ A I do. 
0 Let me expand on that a little bit. Have you had 

i % i any contact with any members of the White House Counaers 
[iO]Stdf? 
1::: A No. 
1::: Q Or any lawyers that represent Mr. or Mrs. Clinton? 
:;3: A No. 

Q Or an 
i 1: j the White House sta x 

attorneys that represent other members of 

1161 A No. Not that I know of. Not that I know of. 
i::’ Q Have you entered into any agreement, or have you 
f I 9 i had discussions with anyone about any sort of book deal. or 
: 191 any sort of writin pro.ed regarding this matter that you 
;:oiam going throu 8 at tke prasant time? 
:2:: A &ell ou know. you get all these letters. So. we 
;;; ;Eta. them;wa;’ The agent whp sold The, Three Tenors 

dd bnn R u , but I have no rnterest In R. Well, 
f z I 1 never mind. don have any interest in it. 
t25: Q Have you had any discussions with your sister about 
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[?:writingabookwith- 
I?‘ A Yes. 
;3; Q - her? 

A Oh no. WRh her? No. But I know my sister also 
i:; has thought or talked about writing a book. 
161 Q Have you made any notes or - 
i7: 
19: Aa No. - drafts or memos about - 
191 A Absolutelv not. 

rioi any ofthasa events? 
[il: AQ No. 
!:2: BY MR. EMMICK: 

i::about is the night of the 16 
Q Thelastsub$ctareathatIwouldliketotalk 

, which is the nrght that you 
[ 15 1 had a call prn,“,o;;T, and you dame down on the train. 
i16: 
iI'- 0 The first question I would like to ask is when 
[ 19 i Monica called. where, were you and who were ou with? 
:14: 
!?O: 

$ \i;s in the apartmant and - w x o was I with? 

,_1.. i-*2 A M mother and sister ware there. 
[22‘ 
,qj: 

Qdl 
A 

en you say the apartment. what do you mean? 

x4; 
In New York 

Q Monica called. Who did she speak with? 
i-5: A Wtihme. 

--..- -- - ~__.~ ____ 
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.~. 
13: Q Was it a lengthy conversation? 
[E: A I don’t think so. I don’t remember. I think she 
[ 5 !said she was tied up. I don’t know. 
16: Q 

A 
She said she was tied up? 
I don’t know. I think you ware there. She - I 

i i j kept beeping her and then she called me and said 
our beeps because you were all tied ub. 

I haven’t 
191 answered 

:10: 6Y MR. UDOLF: 
::1: 0 So 

A Rigs%. 
Tii up, meaning busy? 

::-‘; 
:13: BY MR. EMMICK’ 
‘;a: Q I thought you meant physically tii up. 
:15: A No. 
Ii61 Q So, you had been beeping her? 
‘17; A Yes. 

.18! Q She hadnY returned the beeps? 
(19; A That’s coned. 
i20: Q Finally she did return the beeps? 
[Zi‘ 
,1”: 

A That’s corract. 
,--. Q What did she say? 
r-31 A l’mso 

Yl 
I didn’t call you, I’ve been tied up. 

(24: Q Then w at? 
i-z’ ,-- A I don’t remember. That was the end of it, I think. 
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. 2.. Q Okay Was there a second phone call? 

.^. c-. A Yes 
‘7‘ ,-. Q When was that first phone call? 
i4: A I dont remember. 
ii: 
IE: 

Q Did she seem distraught? 
A No. 

171 Q Do you remember whether that was a phone 
; i i conversation in the titernoon? 
!91 A No. I eont know. I don’t remember. 

1101 Q Tell us about the second convenatron. 
,:I: A The second COnVer%trOn. she sard. I don’t know 
rlz!exadly the words. somathin 
[13morn. And she sard she cou Id 

like. you’d better srt down, 
n’t have. couldn’t tell me 

I I I : before, when she sad she was bed up that. that she was - I 
115 )donY. I don’t remember tl%a words that she used. 
1161 
fl7)somethin 
I 18 I probably 

cywayt. she said that the FBI gooFwe;; there, you 
. I don remsmber the words. 
card her sde of the conversation. I donY know 

[19]what she said. I was very upsat. I don? know what she 
I2Olsaid. 

If~~happenad. 
Anyway somahow I Understood mat thrs is what had 

And t en I talked to Someone. I don? know who. 
r231Maybe you? And ou said - I don’t know. I don’t rernambar. 
,alSomebody said I s kou Id come. or could wrne. or I asked if I 
~25~could oorne. I don’t remamber. 
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111 Q An yw doing okay? Do you want to - 
IZi A I dontknow. 
131 0 Shall we take a - 
[41 A I donlremembar. Okay. 
I51 Q l’rnaskmgyouifyouneedto- 
161 A Yes. 
[71 Q -take a break. 
I81 A No, thank you. 

,:,‘; E ii;,“” ~f%?r%&k you. 
[II] Q All right- YOU spoke with her and than you spoke 
[ ?z!with ma, and arrangamsnts were made for you to coma down to 
[ 13 ) Washagton. 
I141 A Yes. 
115; Q Did you come down to Washington? 
Cl61 A Yes. 
[I?; Q Who did you come down to Washington with? 
I191 A M mc%herand sister. 
I191 Q V&en you got to Washington, what did you do? 
I201 A I ot m a taxi. 
[‘I! 0 #en what? 
[Z-‘] A Then I want to the hotel. 
123! MR. EMMICK Let’s iust take a break for a second 
[24lhe!fe. 

[251 (Whereupon. the deposition was recessed from 430 p.m. 
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1;; 
until 4:31 rr.) 
BY MR. ELktICK: 
Q 

i : i tekphone. 
Let’s gcr back to my conversation with you on tha 

Tell ma everything that you recall from that 
I 5 I conversation. 
(61 A Well. crf course. I didn’t know it was you. so, I 
r7)don’t - I don’t rernemkr. You said - I don’t know. I’m 
18 ~sorry. I don? ramember. 

1 :~~down. 
Q All right You mentioned that you took the train 

Did you and your sister Debra talk about the situation 
(11 Ithat Monica was in. on the wa 
11’1 A No. I thank I to Is 

down? 

1 I 31 remambar tha convarsabon. 
her I was xarad. I don’t 

I don’t remember that. 
1141 Q How bng ware you on the train coming down? 

A Thmhours. lrrtean I thinkalittkmore. I 
i:zjthink the train was late. I mean. I t&k tha bain - not 
[17jlate, but- 
1181 
,191 
r20: 

i %$F$?:%< know Slower man usual. 
at dd you and Debra talk about with 

I 2 i I regard to Monica’s situation? 

Page 104 to Page 109 
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: ‘the 1 O?I yr. tell us what h,appened. _ I donY. I don t remember axactly. A wt~ob bunch 
:; iof peocbe In all these different rooms that are all 
: 4 !connec%zd. And Momca was cr&ing. And I don’t know I 
; 5 1 think you sard you wanted to ta to me and we went mto 
:6lanother room. 
L -. Q Do ou remember before that happened. 
! 5 iand MonlcaA some tme to be,alone t ethe0 

I gave you 

!9i 
1131 Q 

Ma,rb.. I don t rerne%er that. 
I spoke with you. Do you rememkr what I told you? 

[:: !What dd we talk about? 
I don’t I don’t know if you sad it than or later, 

! r, i but you saA,d cnmtnal ‘&a 
i f4 nor somethmg, or that she 7 

es. 
ad 

And you said that she’d lii 
lied and told someone else to 

[ :~ilie, I thmk rs what you said. I really don’t remember. 
1167 And then there was a man s’ 

T 
llextto you. I 

!:-Isaid - I don’t remember the exact words. 
! 1 B : that thus is what had happened. 

was surprised 
And ha was the first one - 

[ 19: he has red haa - who sard. I don’t know. I think he said 
12~ !she’s gang to jail. I don’t remember. I’m sorry. I don’t 

‘~~‘Rrrmbe~~~s~~~~~asking~youmuld~llBemsrd? [Z:: 
:23; 

[24! Q 
(251 A 

YFsyou remember mat we let you call Bernard? 
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0 Do you remember that at the end of the evenmg 
:I ,whtn we all parted company, Momca spectf~lry thanked all 
-I.ofusforbel~sonlcetohen 
-2. A - YPC 
‘C. 

-_ SY Mk-.-tiDOLF: 
-L‘ 
:z:tn her? 

Q Do you remember you thanking us for being so nce 
_- .*-. 

‘E- 
.-. A Yes. That’s because I didn’t understand what this 
I i!was about. So. when ou said we could 0 home. I thanked 

-. *. ou because I though 
XX 

r 3 n was very nice o you to let us o 
ome. even though we were allowed to go home. So. t a 

; 1: 1 I sard thank I.. I thought you were being nce to her. 
at’s why 

. . -* , .--. I d%t understand what this was about 

1:: 
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Q Do YOU remember that I spoke with Bernard? ;,: .-: A Yes: 
Q 

iii alone a axde of times? 
Do you remember that you and Monica wanted to talk 

. 

~~~somethmg? I don’t know if you called it irrmunily. And I 
I remember that you told me that she would have 

[: Isaid I want+ one other person to hear it. and thars why I 
19 iasked if yo; d y;,er dad. Remember? 
i9: 

;;pj 
A 
0 

: 1:; Monica private 
%&u remember that you wanted to speak with 

on a couple of occasions? 
1:3: A 7 remember, 
I?#: 0 Right. And 

yes, mat we talked alone in the hall. 
ou rememtzr that in connection with 

;:5:that Montca was concern et! that the room rn. ht be wired, or 
r 16: that peopte mght somehow be listening in un % ss she went 
r:y:down the Fll b 
iiS: r 

thqelevators? 
don t remember that. 

!191 Q 
f 2 : ; the elevatir? 

Do you remember that you did go down the hall by 

:2:; Yes. 
rz-‘- 0 And YOU remember that VW had a heated conversation 
iz?jwith Monica7 - 
1:: A 
i : 5 : upset. 

I don’t know what you mean by heated. I was very 
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. t-l Q Yes. And you had a conversation in which both of 

1: : you were up? 
‘7. .-_ Who wouldn? be? 
I:: 0 

A 
That sounds like a yes? 

I Z i response.) 
(witness nodded indicating an affirmative 

ii’ Q And I had a later convenation with Mr. Ginsbum? 

with Bernard, were you 

Rmember about what I was 
i : 3 i saying to prnard? 
i14: 
1:s: Q 

Something about time-sensitive. 
Do you remember anything else? 

(16; A 
Q 

Not much, ,no. 

IiiiGin.sburg? 
Were you In the room when I was speaking with Mr. 

ii41 A I don’t know. I don’t think so. I don’t remember. 
120: Q 
[ : : 1 Ginsburg? 

Do you remember anything that I said to Mr. 

122; A I don’t remember. I don’t know. 
:23: Q Al! ri 

9 
ht. 

:rr;said to youAthat ngh ? 
Do you remember anything that Monica 

.‘i. ,--_ I don’t remember anything specific. 

~-- -__~ --- -_ --___- 
OICStaff 
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. . . .-1 A I don’t know about courteously. and I don’t know - 
;z 1 but I would say ou behaved 
:31you have to u ndi 

rofessionally. But I, I’ll - 

t4la ve 
iI 

rstand two &nqs. Number one, I don? have 

!S!woU . 
gocd memory of mat nigh . I don’t think anybody 

161 Number two, I didn’t understand. 
:-: Q All right. Fair ecough. One otherthing. We 
! E i noticed th; myez;e been taking notes. 
:9: 

..n: 

.--: Q 
i: 1 I this on the 

We are going to bring back your attorney and ask 
ncord. We are not going to ask you for those 

: :I I notes now, but we are going to ask you to hoM onto those 
::3inotes. We may want them- 
;:s: ,.z. Aa y&time in the future. 
r:it A Sure. 
11’: 0 We are not going to ask for copias now 
;:F: A Oka. 
779’ L--, MR. U&LF: Let me 
If” (Whereupon, the depos‘ Ion was rectsscd 
:zfiuntil4:41 p.m. 

4 
et Mr. Martin in. 

a 

from 4140 p.m. 

;:2; (At :41 p.m., Mr. Martin 
;:I! 
:iJ: MR. EMMICK: Bil 
r-q. .--. 
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: : ; mentioned to your client about the notes that she has been 
:rjtaking. 
,;. _-. MR. MARTIN: Yes. 
f4‘ MR. EMMICK: We are not oin to ask for copies of 
: 3 j the notes at this time. But we would as P 9 tha you retain the 
: I! originals. so that if at a hter tima we wanted to ask for 
I 7 : them, you could get hold of them for us. 

InfacLitma 
jtjthcm.andthenwecou L 

evenbebetterif ougetacopyof 
askforacopyo themfromyou. 7 

r;clThatmightbemwaytodoit. 
[li! But is that a raeabk? with ou7 
(I21 MR. MART& That I ta e - !z 

r:e: MR. EMMICK: lhars what I mean. All right 
r13: Any other 
12 z lshould make here be 1 

uestiins or clarifications that we 
ore we part company for tha day? 

(‘11 MR. MARTIN: 
rz;:;advised, you have co 

As I understand it. unless otherwise 

r?e” 
ted your inquiry of her for now? 

I:; MR. EMMIC : That’s correct. 
MR. MARTIN: All right. 

[251 MR. EMMICK: And fi I have any other questions, 

___- -..-- -.-----_ 
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: F” grve you a call and we will try and sort out how to 
I ‘obtsln any addttional information. 

.I MR. MARTIN: That’s fair. 
:4’ MR. EMMICK: Thank you. 
-: 
.; 

fi$r$upon, at 4:42 p.m.. the deposition was concluded.) 
- .-. CERTIFICATE OF COURT REPORTER - NOTARY PUBLIC 

I. Eliiabeth A. Eastman. the dfFtcer before whom 

._.. .--_ 
I::: THt 
,--- DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
.f;iMy Commission Expires: 
::4:Juty 31,200O 
iZ5: 

XMAL7OI 
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Page 0 to Page 0 OICStan 



2326 


